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By SectIOn, the manual mcludes

SectIOn I IntroductIOn - General mfonnatIOn on the manual, mcludmg manual admmistratIOn

SectIon IV Chart of Accounts - A IIstmg of account numbers and titles, accompamed by detaIled
descnptIons of the accounts 1 contents ThIs sectIon IS prefaced WIth a dISCUSSIon of the method

3

IntroductIOn

SectIOn III AccollntlDg OvervIew - A reVIew of the major mternatIOnal accountmg pnnciples and
phIlosophIes ThIS sectIon proVIdes a baSIC education m accountmg, and mcludes extenSIve
mfonnatIOn on InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards

In addItIon to fmancIaI accountmg, there IS a bnef dISCUSSIon and presentatIon of management
accountmg Management Accountmg IS the process of compIlmg mfonnatIOn for mternal users m
order to enhance the operatIons of the enterpnse by maXImIzmg resource utIlIzation GIven the
computmg power and supportmg systems necessary for effectIve and effICIent utilIzatIOn of
management accountmg, It IS not antICIpated that Annenergo WIll Implement thIS at the present
tIme

SectIOn II FlDance and AccountlDg OrgamzatlOn - BaSIC mformatIOn on the concepts of
orgamzatIOn deSIgn and staffing, mcludmg a sample orgamzatIOn chart for Fmance and Accountmg

The manual mcludes recommended account numbers and descnptIOns for the system, plus
mfonnation on the concepts and standards used m ItS preparatIOn It IS Important that mdividuals
WIth responSIbIlIty for guIdmg ImplementatIon of the new system be famIlIar WIth all of the tOpICS
dIscussed herem

• the statutory baSIS of accountmg currently reqUlred by the Government of Annema,
and

• InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards

The maJonty of the mformatIOn mcluded herem relates to fmancIaI accountmg ImplementatIOn of
the system WIll enable Annenergo to prepare and present adequate financIal statements, mitIally to
potential credItors m order to provIde eVIdence of abIlIty to repay loans and, ultimately to the publIc
m order to pursue potential eqUlty mvestors

UtilIzatIOn of the fIrst five dIgItS of the Account Code Fonnat (mcluded m SectIOn VI) WIll pennlt
recordmg transactIOns m two dIfferent sets of accounts whIle makmg only a smgle code number
entry from source documents

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

ThIS manual presents an accountmg system deSIgned to accumulate fmancial mfonnatIOn and report
such data m accordance under two dIfferent bases of accountmg
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used for codmg the account numbers, and concluded wIth a vanety of sample transactIOns

SectJOn VI Management Accountmg Concepts - A presentatIOn of the baSIC concepts of
Management Accountmg, mcludmg dISCUSSIon of Responslbl1Ity Centers, Resource Codes, and the
multI-fIeld Account Code Format

Sectlon V FmanCla] Statements - Background mformatIOn on mternatIOnal style fmanclal
statements, accomparued by a complete set of pro-forma fInanCial statements and mformatIOn on
fmancIaI dIsclosure

IntroductIOn

AdmlllistratIOn of thIS manual IS the responslblhty of the ChIef FmancIaI OffIcer ThIS mdlvldual
retams prImary custody of the manual, mcludmg controllmg the number of copIes, authorIzmg
reVlSlons and updates, and shall take necessary actIOns to ensure dlstnbutIOn of reVISIons and
updates to appropnate personnel Any questIOns or reVlSlon requests regardmg the contents of thIS
manual should be dIrected to the ChIef FmancIaI OffIcer or the ChIef FInanCial OffIcer's deSIgnee

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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B JOB DESCRIPTIONS

AddItIOnal Items to consIder when desIgmng an orgamzatIOn mclude

(
)

Fmance and Accountmg OrgamzatIOn

A comprehensIve Job deSCrIptIOn should contam the followmg elements

Job DeSCrIptIOns should be prepared for every mdivIdual and pOSItIon m the orgamzatIOn These
serve to clanfy the expectatIons between management and mdlvldual employees, and when properly
detaIled, also proVIde a baSIS for performance evaluatIOns Accurate Job descnptlons also serve to
narrow the fIeld of candIdates when conSIderIng addmg employees

Regardless, there are certam functIOns that are generally VIewed as necessary to Fmance and
Accountmg These are represented on the followmg sample orgamzatlon chart Followmg the
chart are brIef deSCrIptIons of the functIOns shown

• Span of control, the number of mdIvIduals reasonably expected to be supervIsed by
one manager ThIS number can generally range from three to fIfteen, dependmg on
the nature of the work performed by the orgamzatlon

• AntIcIpated growth or emphasIs m certam areas (or the lack thereof) that WIll Impact
both the number of personnel reqUIred and the relatIve Importance of the functIOn

• QualIfIcatIons requITed for posItIOns mcluded wIthm an orgamzatlon For example,
mdIvIduals m problem-solvmg pOSItIOns WIll reqUIre supervlSlon dIfferIng from that
of pattern-followmg pOSItIons

• Internal control reqUIrements, specIfIcally, mamtaImng adequate separatIon of dutIes

• The deSIred outcome(s) of the functIOns mcluded m the orgamzatIon,
• The reportmg relatIOnshIps among the varIOUS orgamzatlons, and
• The level of emphasIs placed on functIOns by the enterprIse

In desIgnmg and Implementmg an orgamzatIOn, It must be recogmzed that there IS no Ideal genenc
structure Any orgamzatIOn deSIgn must take mto account both the results to be accomplIshed and
also the personnel avaIlable to fIll the pOSItIOns speCIfIed The orgamzatIOn wIll evolve as the needs
and busmess enVIronment change New laws, technology, and mere growth of the enterpnse WIll
neceSSItate adaptatIOn of the orgamzatlon structure

A ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE

The orgamzatIOn of an enterprIse IS mtended to provIde clear lmes of authorIty and responsIbIlIty
A well desIgned orgamzatIOn wIll mherently demonstrate the followmg to the mterested observer

Armenergo State EnterprIse Accountmg Manual

n FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING ORGANIZATION
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Ideally, job descnptIOns WIll be prepared jomtly by the employee and the employee's superVIsor
ThIS WIll elImmate misunderstandmgs between the two mdividuals and WIll assIst m attammg
desIred job performance

• TItle of the supenor's posItIOn
• TItle(s) of subordmates' pOSItIOnS, If any
• Statement of the general responsIbIlItIes of the posItIOn
• DelmeatIOn of specIfIc dutIes/tasks reqUIred of the posItIOn
• DescnptIOn of pOsItIOn authonty
• LIstmg of mIntmum and desIred qualIfIcatIOns and skIlls for the posItIOn
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-~-~-~~~-~~--~~~-~­Armenergo State Enterprise: Finance and Accounting Functions

SAMPLE ORGANIZATION CHART

CHIEF
FINANCIAL
OFFICER

('-.,

TREASURER

r....

CONTROLLER

~"-

LONG TERM
FINANCE

CASH
MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTING

MANAGEMENT
ACCOUNTING

FINANCIAL
FORECASTING

" "- , ~ I I •" " " \

-l

Other FunctIons for PotentIal Inclusion
- Tanff Accountmg and Regulation
- Payroll
- Accounts Receivable
- FIxed Asset Accounting
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Chief Fmanclal Officer

Fmance and Accountmg OrganIZatIon

The Long Term Fmance functIon IS responsIble for managmg the debt and eqUIty fundmg
for the enterpnse ThIS mcludes plannmg for new Issuances and mamtammg same, and
seekmg new sources for addItIOnal fundmg Other actiVItIes wIll mclude managmg longer
term (exceedmg one month) mvestments, and performmg fmancIaI analyses for other
orgarnzatIOns

ThIS functIOn IS responSIble for the proper recordmg of all transactIOns to the SubSIdIary and
general ledgers, summanzmg data, and generatmg fmancial statements and reports
FmancIaI Accountmg mcludes the preparatIOn and submIttal of tax reports

Often referred to as "ChIef Accountmg OffIcer," thIS mdividual has overall responsIbIlIty for
the enterpnse's accountmg actIVIties Of equal Importance IS the mdividual's role m
ensunng the adequacy of the mtemal control enVIronment

Cash Management IS the process of managmg the dally cash operatIOns Cash management
personnel are responsIble for ensunng there IS adequate cash avaIlable to cover checks and
drafts ThIS department IS responsIble for mvestmg any excess funds on a short term baSIS,
and also for arrangmg short term fmancmg The functIon represents the enterpnse mvolvmg
ItS relatIOnshIps WIth fmancial mstItutions

Supplement to Sample OrgamzatlOn Chart

ThIS posItIOn IS responsIble for the Long Term Fmance and Cash Management functIons
The mdividual wIll establIsh goals, mOnItor performance, and wIll select personnel to fIll
partIcular POSItIOns withm the organIZatIons

ThIS posItIOn IS responsIble for the overall guIdance and dIrectIOn of the fmancial and
accountmg functIOns Generally VIewed as part of the senIor management team, the
mdividual WIll also partICIpate m the determmation of the hIgher level goals for the
enterpnse

FmancIaI Accountmg

Cash Management

Long Term Fmance

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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Fmanclal Forecastmg

Other OrgamzatlOns for Potential InclUSIOn

Tanff AccountIng and RegulatIOn
Payroll
Accounts ReceIvable
FIxed Asset AccountIng

Fmance and AccountIng OrgamzatIOn

FInancIal ForecastIng IS the process of long term fInanCial planmng WIth Input and
aSsIstance from other major enterpnse orgaruzatIOns, FInanCial ForecastIng prepares two,
fIve, ten and fifteen year hIgh level forecasts InformatIOn Included would be customer
loads, antICIpated revenues, costs, and fInanCIng reqUIrements

There are numerous other functions (see examples below) that could conceIvably be placed
WIthIn the FInance and AccountIng orgaruzatIOn Placement of these IS dependent on the
relative nnportance of the function to the overall enterpnse, volume of transactIOns
Involved, and the nature of the techrucal expertIse reqUIred

These personnel accumulate and report fInancial data for Internal users to assIst In the
attaInment of enterpnse goals The prnnary role IS that of the enterpnse budget, both In
consolIdatIng Input and output data, and In commurucatIng budgetary needs throughout the
enterpnse

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

Management Accountmg
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A ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, CRITERIA, AND CONCEPTS

I Amencan Institute of Certified PublIc Accountants ReVIew and Resume' Accounting Terminology Bulletin
No 1 (New York 1953) p 9

The several parts of the orgarnzatIon must work together to achIeve ItS objectives, and thIS
reqUIres the actIVItIes of each urnt to be coordInated WIth the actiVIties of other urnts
Accountmg aIds In thIS coOrdInatIOn process

Accountmg OvervIew

AccountIng mformatIOn IS used In the control process as a means of commurncatIon,
motivatIOn, and appraIsal As a means of commurncatIOn, accountIng reports can aSSIst m
mformIng employees about management plans and polICIes As a means of motIvatIOn,
accountIng reports can Induce members of the orgarnzatIon to act In a way that IS conSIstent
WIth the orgarnzatIOn's overall goals and ObjectIves As a means of appraIsal, accountmg
helps to show how well members have performed

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

Management Accountmg Managers do not have tIme to examIne the detaIls of operatmg
InfOrmatIon Instead they rely on summanes of thIS InfOrmatIOn to carry out theIr management
responsIbIlIties Management accountIng InfOrmatIon IS used In three management functIOns
(1) control, (11) coOrdInatIOn, and (m) planrnng

III ACCOUNTING OVERVIEW

ThIS sectIon reVIews the mam accountmg prmciples and phIlosophIes used m the preparatIon of
InternatIOnal fInanCial statements These pnnciples are the rules and conventIons of
accountIng As defIned by the Amencan InstItute of CertIfIed PublIc Accountants, AccountIng
Pnncipies are "a general law or rule adopted or professed as a gUIde to actIOn, a settled ground
or baSIS of conduct or practIce" 1 ThIS defirntIOn ImplIes that accountIng pnncipies do not
prescnbe exactly how each event occurnng In an orgaruzatIon should be recorded TheIr
ObjectIve IS to set a general law that IS to be used as a gUIde actIon

Before descnbIng the accountIng prInCIples It IS useful to reVIew the purpose of accountIng and
ItS dIfferent applIcatIons and users There are a lot of avaIlable defirntIOns of accountIng but
for the purpose of thIS manual the most appropnate would be one that focuses on accountIng as
an aId to deCISIon makIng WIth such ObjectIve, accountIng could be defIned as "the process
of IdentifyIng, measurIng, and commurncatIng economIC Information to permIt Informed
judgements and deCISIOns by users of the InfOnnatIOn" TradItionally, accountIng mformatIOn
has been claSSIfIed as managenal or fInanCial
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The general acceptance of an accountmg prmciple or practIce usually depends on how well It
meets three cntena

• relevance,
• obJectIVIty, and
• feasIblhty

Planmng IS the process of decldmg what actlOn should be taken m the future Plannmg
mvolves makmg declSlon and accountmg IS useful especIally m the analysIs step of the
declslOn-makmg process One Important form of planmng IS called budgetmg Budgetmg IS
the process of planmng the overall actIVIty of the orgamzation for a speCIfIc penod of tIme

, I

Accountmg OverVIew

A prmciple IS relevant to the extent that It results m mformatIOn that IS meanmgful and useful
to those who need to know A pnnciple IS ObjectIve to the extent that the mformatIOn IS not
mfluenced by personal biaS or Judgement of those who furnIsh It ObjectIVIty connotes
rehabIhty, representatlOnal faIthfulness, and venfIablhty WhICh means that there IS some way
of ascertaImng the correctness of the mformatIOn reported A prmciple IS feaSIble to the extent
that It can be lIDplemented WIthout undue compleXIty or cost

The preparatlOn of these fmancIaI statements IS guIded by a set of pnncipies WhICh proVIde the
groundwork for practIce and also a common framework for commumcatmg fmancIaI
mformatlOn allowmg meamngful compansons among enterpnses across the world
Accountmg pnnciples, unlIke the pnncipies of natural SCIences, are man made TheIr vahdity
IS not venfIable by observatlOn and expenment Instead accountmg prmcipies have constantly
been evolvmg

The end product of the financial accountmg process IS a set of reports called fmancIaI
statements A complete set of financial statements mcludes a balance sheet, an mcome
statement, a statement of cash flows, a statement of retamed earmngs, and complementary
notes that dIsclosure prmcipies used m the preparation of the statements and further
mformatIOn See sectIOn V for a presentatIOn of a complete set of pro-forma fmanCIal
statements deSIgned for Armenergo

Fmancial Accountmg FmancIaI accountmg mformatlOn IS mtended both for managers and
also for the use of partIes external to the busmess, mcludmg shareholders, bankers and other
credItors, government agenCIes, and the general pubhc When a company wants to borrow
money, banks and other lenders want mformatlOn that w111 show that the company IS sound
and there IS a hIgh probabIhty that the loan WIll be repaId In addItiOn, shareholders who have
furmshed capItal to the company want mformatIon on how well the company IS domg
ProspectIve buyers of these shares need slIDl1ar mformatlOn

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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Gomg concern concept Unless there IS good eVIdence to the contrary, accountmg assumes
that an entIty w111 contmue to operate mdeflmtely The slgmflcance of thIS assumptIon can be
mdlcated by contrastmg It WIth a pOSSIble alternatIve, namely, that the entIty IS about to be
hqUldated Under the lIqUIdatIOn assumptIOn, accountmg would attempt to measure at all

• money measurement, • prudence,
• entIty, • realIzation,
• gomg concern, • matchmg,
• dual aspect, • consIstency, and
• tIme perIod, • matenalIty
• accrual baSIS,

In developmg new pnnclples, the essentIal problem IS to get the nght balance between
relevance, on the one hand, and objectivity and feasibilIty, on the other It IS easy to cntlclze
accountmg on the grounds that accountmg mfonnatlon IS not as relevant as It might be These
cntlcs often overlook the fact that proposals to mcrease relevance almost always mvolve a
sacnflce of objectivity and feasibilIty On balance, such sacnflce may not be worthwhile

l(l

Accountmg Overview

Money measurement concept In fmancIaI accountmg, a record IS made only of mfonnatIOn
that can be expressed m monetary tenns The advantage of domg thiS IS that money proVides a
common denommator by whIch heterogeneous facts about an entIty can be expressed as
numbers that can be added and subtracted DespIte Its advantage, thIS concept ImpOses a
severe lImItatIon on the scope of an accountmg report Accountmg therefore does not gIve a
complete account of the happenmgs m an orgamzatIOn or a full pIcture of ItS condItIOn

EntIty concept Accounts are kept for entItles, as dlstmgUlshed from the persons who are
assocIated WIth these entItles It IS sometImes dIfficult to defme WIth preCISIOn the entIty for
which the accounts are kept A corporatIon IS a legal entity, separate from the persons who
own It, and the accounts of many corporatIons correspond exactly to the scope of the legal
entIty However, complIcatIOns can arIse In the case of a group of legally separate
corporatIons that are related to one another by shareholdmgs, the whole group may be treated
as a smgle entity for fmanclal reportmg purposes, glvmg rIse to what IS called consolIdated
accountmg statements

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

Accountmg pnnclples are bUIlt on a foundation of a few basIc concepts Accountmg could be
constructed on a foundatIon of qUIte dIfferent concepts Indeed, some accountmg theorIsts
argue that certam present concepts are wrong and should be changed Nevertheless, m order
to understand the present fonn of accountmg, one must understand what the underlymg
concepts currently are Although there IS no standard claSSIfIcatIon of the accountmg concepts,
the followmg 11 concepts are WIdely accepted as representatIve
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1 Recogmze revenues only when they are reasonably certam

ASSETS = LIABILITIES + OWNERS' EQUITY

Prudence concept The baSIS for thIS concept IS that recogmtIOn of mcreases m an entity rS
eqUIty (e g revenues) reqUIres stronger eVIdence than recogmtlon of decreases(e g expenses)
The prudence concept has two aspects

Accountmg OverVIew

Time perIod concept Management and other mterested partIes need to know the results of
the enterpnse at regular and frequent mtervals ThIS need leads to the tlffie perIod concept
accountmg measures actIVIties for a speCIfIed mterval of time, called the accountmg perIod
For the purpose of reportmg to outSIders, one year IS the usual accountmg penod
Management and government and/or regulatory agenCIes need mformatIOn more often than
once a year, usually quarterly or even monthly These reports are called mtenm reports to
dIstmguish them from the annual reports

Accrual baSIS concept Under the accrual baSIS concept, the effects of transactions and other
events are recogmzed when they occur (as compared to when cash IS receIved or paId) and are
recorded m the accountmg records m the perIod m which they are recogmzed ThIS method
allows deCISIon makers to evaluate the economIC lffipact of transactIOns when they occur and
not always when the phySIcal receIpt or payment of cash takes place The concept allows
deCISIOn makers to evaluate current fmancIaI pOSItIOn based on past transactIons as well as
future oblIgatIOns and anticIpated cash to be receIved The accrual concept of accountmg
should be used m conjUnctIOn WIth the concept of matchmg revenues and expenses

Accountmg systems are set up m such a away that each record consItS of two aspects WhICh m
essence are changes m assets and changes m lIabIlItIes or owners' eqUIty ThIS lffiplIes that
each accountmg entry affects at least two Items, complymg WIth the above equatIOn, thus
accountmg IS called a double-entry system

times what the entIty's resources are currently worth to potentIal buyers By contrast, under
the gomg concern, It IS assumed that the resources currently avaIlable to the entIty WIll be used
to create goods or servIces that WIll eventually be sold to customers At the time such a sale
takes place, accountmg recogrnzes the value of the goods as eVIdenced by theIr sellIng pnce

Dual aspect concept The economIC resources of an entity are called assets The claIms of
vanous partIes agamst these assets are called lIabIlIties and eqUIty LiabIlItIes are the clalffis of
credItors, that IS, everyone that has loaned funds to the busmess EqUIty IS the c1alffi of the
owners of the busmess Smce all the assets of a busmess are clalffied by eIther credItors or
owners, and the total of these clalffis cannot exceed the amount of assets, It follows that

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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2 Recogmze expenses as soon as they are reasonably possIble

For example, the prudence concept leads to more conservatIve financIal statements, leadmg
addItional mtegnty to the data

MatenalIty IS also used m another sense m accountmg The pnnciple of full dIsclosure
reqUIres that all matenal mfonnatIOn about the fmancIaI condItIon and actIVIties of an entIty
must be dIsclosed m reports prepared for outSIde partIes

Accountmg OvervIew

Matchmg concept The sale of merchandIse or the delIvery of serVIces has two aspects (1) a
revenue aspect, (11) and an expense aspect Correct measurement of the net effect of thIS sale
on owners' eqUIty reqUIres that both of these aspects be recogruzed In the same accountmg
penod The matchmg concept says when a gIven event affects both revenues and expenses,
the effect on each should be recogruzed m the same accountmg penod

MaterialIty concept The accountants do not attempt to record events so mSIgmficant that
the work of recordmg them IS not JustIfIed by the usefulness of the results The materIalIty
concept IS Important m the process of detennlmng the expenses and revenue for a gIven
accountmg penod Many of the expense Items are necessarIly estmates, and m some cases
they are not very close estImates Beyond a certam pomt It IS not worthwhIle to attempt to
refme these estmates

Consistency concept It reqUIres that once an entity has deCIded on one method of
accountmg, It WIll treat all subsequent events of the same character m the same fashIOn unless
It has a sound reason to do otherwIse If an entIty made frequent changes m the manner of
handlmg a gIven class of events m the accountmg records, companson of ItS accountmg fIgures
for one perIod WIth those of another penod would be dIffIcult

RealIzation concept RealIzatIOn refers to InflOWS of cash or clams to cash ansIng from the
sale of servIces or assets The realIzatIOn concept states that (1) revenues are usually
recogmzed m the penod m WhICh goods were delIvered to customers or m whIch serVIces were
rendered, and (11) the amount recogruzed as revenues IS the amount that IS reasonably certaIn to
be realIzed There IS room for Judgment as to how reasonably certam IS, but the concept does
mdicate clearly that the amount of revenue recorded may be less than the sales value of the
goods and servIces sold

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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8 SUMMARY OF INTERNATIONAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

INTRODUCTION

Many countnes use InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards as a benchmark or as a baSIS for
natIOnal accountmg reqUirements In addItion, a number of stock exchanges reqUire or permIt
foreIgn Issuers to present fmancial statements m accordance WIth InternatIOnal Accountmg
Standards As a result, an mcreasmg number of compames dIsclose the fact that theIr fmancial
statements conform WIth InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards

The InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards CommIttee (IASC) was estabhshed m 1973 as an
autonomous body to develop and pubhsh authontatIve InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards It
has a membershIp of over 100 orgarnzatIOns from more than 80 countnes The busmess of the
IASC IS conducted by a Board compnsmg representatives of accountancy bodIes m up to
thIrteen countnes and of vanous other orgarnzatIOns havmg an mterest m fmancIaI reportmg
Its actIVItIes are supported by the InternatIOnal FederatIOn of Accountants (IFAC) and the
InternatIOnal Orgamzation of Secunties CommISSIOns (lOSCO) as well as the busmess
commumty and stock exchanges worldWIde

The followmg, wntten by Pnce Waterhouse Europe, prOVIdes an mtroduction to InternatIOnal
Accountmg Standards and IS mtended for readers who WIsh to gam a baSIC understandmg of
the mam prmcipies ThIS IS not mtended as a comprehenSIve study of all aspects of
InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards and m partIcular does not address all of the vanous
dIsclosure reqUirements m each standard ThIS IS not a substitute for readmg the actual
standards when dealmg with pomts of doubt or dIffIculty Readers should consult theIr nearest
Pnce Waterhouse office for aSSIstance when analyzmg speCIfIC SItuatIOns

The structure of thIS document IS as follows

• Development of International Accountmg Standards

• General Pnncipies

• Group FmancIaI Statements

• Busmess CombmatIOns

• ForeIgn Currency TranslatIOn

• Income Statement

• Balance Sheet

• Statement of Cash Flows
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DEVELOPMENT OF INTERNATIONAl_ ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

• LIst of InternatIOnal AccountIng Standards Extant at September 1994

Whl1e every care has been taken In the preparatIOn of thIS document, no warranty IS gIven as
to the correctness of the InfOrmatIOn contaIned hereIn and no hablhty IS accepted for any
statement or opillion, nor for any error or omISSIOn

AccountIng OvervIew

The procedure for the development of an InternatIOnal Accountmg Standard starts WIth the
appomtment of a Steermg CommIttee WhIch prepares a POInt Outlme After recelvmg
comments from the IASC Board on the Pomt Outlme, the Steenng CommIttee prepares and
pubhshes for comment (typIcally for about three months) a Draft Statement of Pnnclples,
WhICh sets out the underlyIng accountIng prmclples that w111 form the baSIS for the preparatIOn
of the Exposure Draft The comments receIved are reVIewed and a fmal Statement of
Prmclples IS prepared for approval by the Board The CommIttee then proceeds to prepare the
Exposure Draft, whIch, followmg approval by at least two-thIrds of the Board, IS pubhshed for
comment (typIcally for about SIX months) The Steenng CommIttee reVIews the comments
receIved and prepares the InternatIonal Accountmg Standard WhICh IS pubhshed followmg
approval by at least three quarters of the Board The "lead tIme" of a standard from the date

Standmg alone, the IASC does not have the power to enforce mternatIOnal agreement or
comphance WIth lAS The success of the IASC's efforts IS dependent upon the recogmtlon
and support for ItS work from many dIfferent mterested groups actmg wlthm the hmlts of theIr
own Junsdlctlons lAS are not mandatory unless and untl1 a partIcular country or enterpnse
chooses to adopt them Many countnes that do not have theIr own standard-settIng body adopt
lAS as theIr natIOnal standards Other countnes use lAS as a baSIS for theIr own natIOnal
standards Frequently, lAS are used as an mternatIOnal benchmark for those countnes WhICh
develop theIr own standards On occaSIOn, multmatIOnal enterpnses use lAS to aSSIst users
from dIfferent countrIes m understandmg theIr fmancIaI statements, partIcularly m cross-border
offenngs and fllmgs

InternatIOnal AccountIng standards ("lAS") deal WIth tOpICS that are nnportant InternatIOnally
They ann to be suffICIently detal1ed and comprehensIve that they can be Interpreted In the same
way In dIfferent countrIes The IASC seeks to achIeve these ObjectIves by ensunng that the
standards set out broad pnnclples, aVOId overly detaIled rules, and deal WIth the substance of
events and transactIons

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

GENERAL PRINCWLES

of publIcatIOn to the begInmng of the year of reqUIred ImplementatIOn IS typIcally at least
twelve months

Accountmg OvervIew

At the end of 1993 the IASC completed a five year program entItled "ComparabIlIty of
FInanCIal Statements" WhICh elImInated many of the chOIces of alternatIve accountIng
treatments In 10 standards (lAS 2, 8,9, 11, 16, 18, 19, 21, 22 and 23), where chOIces remaIn,
these are now clearly categorIzed as "benchmark" and "allowed alternatIve" treatments As
part of thIS project the IASC also made many other changes and Improvements In the gUIdance
sectIOns and In the reqUIred dIsclosures, In order to meet the demands of the capItal markets
and the InternatIOnal bUSIness commumty FInally, the format of each lAS was changed In
order to dIStIngUISh more clearly the standards (In bold ItalIc type) from the accompanyIng
background materIal and guIdance (m lIght type) The 10 reVIsed lAS were publIshed In
December 1993 and come Into force for accountIng perIods begInmng on or after 1 January
1995 The maIn features of these 10 reVIsed lAS are dIscussed In thIS document under the
approprIate subject headIng

InternatIOnal AccountIng standards do not speCIfy the pre-emInence of any partIcular baSIS of
measurement For example, lAS 16 allows property, plant and eqUIpment to be carrIed at
eIther hlstoncal cost or revalued amounts, WhIlst under lAS 25 current asset Investments may
be carned at eIther cost or market value Indeed, the preface to the IASC's "Framework for
the PreparatIon and PresentatIon of FInanCIal Statements" (whIch proVIdes a conceptual
framework WIthIn WhICh IndIVIdual lAS are developed) notes that although fInanCIal statements
are most commonly prepared on the baSIS of hlstoflcal cost, the framework has been developed
In such a way as to be applIcable to a range of measurement bases

There are currently 29 extant InternatIOnal AccountIng standards of WhICh two (lAS 26
-RetIrement BenefIt Plans and lAS 30 - DIsclosures In the FInanCIal Statements of Banks and
SImIlar FInanCIal InstItutIOns) relate to speCIalIzed entItles and are outSIde the scope of thIS
Introductory matenal A full lIst of the standards extant at September 1994 can be found In
the lIstIng at the conclUSIOn of thIS materIal

Because of the Inherent dIfficulty In obtalmng worldwIde consensus on umform standards,
many lAS hIstOrIcally permItted a chOIce of alternatIve accountIng treatments for the same
Item WhIlst thIS lIberal approach may have aSSIsted the InItIal acceptance of Improved
fInanCIal reportIng In many countrIes, It lImIted to some extent the acceptabIlIty and use of lAS
In the major world markets

Armenergo State EnterprIse Accountmg Manual
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• substance over form

COMPARATIVES

PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAl, STATEMENTS

Accountmg Overview

• accrual

• conSIstency

• gomg concern

• matenalIty

• selectIon, applIcatIOn and presentatIOn of accountmg polICIes

• structure for the presentatIOn of notes to the fmancIaI statements

• prudence

• dIrectors I approval of the fmancIaI statements

FmancIaI statements should show correspondmg fIgures for the precedmg penod (lAS 1)

Other areas lIkely to be addressed m thIS wide-rangmg project mclude the followmg

and reqUIres that any departure from these should be dIsclosed and explamed

In addItion, lAS 1 reqUIres that the selectIOn and applIcatIOn of accountmg polICIes (whIch
should be clearly and conCIsely dIsclosed) should be governed by the conSIderatIOn of

One notable gap m the present set of InternatIOnal Accountmg standards IS a comprehenSIve
standard dealmg WIth the presentatIOn of fmancIaI statements Some eXIstmg standards,
notably lAS 5, deal With certam aspects of thIS but there IS nothmg that bnngs everythmg
together m one standard lASe has deCIded to develop a standard on PresentatIOn of Fmancial
Statements WhICh WIll mclude combmmg the relevant parts of lAS 1, 5 and 13

FUNDAMENTAl, ASSUMPTIONS

lAS 1 Identifies three fundamental accountmg assumptIOns

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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Benchmark treatment

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POI JCIES

Allowed alternatIve treatment

Accountmg OvervIew

• mformatlon dIsclosed outsIde the fmanclal statements

• statements of complIance WIth lAS

• tImelmess of the finanCIal statements

lAS 8 clanfles that a change m accountmg polIcy whIch IS made on the adoptIOn of an lAS
should be accounted for m accordance WIth the speCIfIC tranSItIOnal prOVISIons, If any, m that
lAS The tranSItIOnal provlSlons may reqUIre eIther retrospectIve or prospectIve applIcatIOn of
a change m accountmg pollcy In the absence of any tranSItIOnal provlSlons and for all other
changes m accountmg pollcy, an enterpnse should use the benchmark treatment or the allowed

A change In an accountIng pollcy should be made only If reqUIred by statute or by an
accountmg standard settmg body, or If the change WIll result m a more appropnate
presentatIon of events or transactIOns m the fmancIaI statements, m all cases, an explanatIOn of
the reason for the change should be made

The amount of the correctIOn IS mcludmg m determmmg net profIt/loss of the current penod
ComparatIve mformation should be presented as reported m the fmancIaI statements of the
pnor penod AddItIOnal pro forma mformatIOn, prepared m accordance WIth the benchmark
treatment, should be presented unless It IS ImpractIcable to do so

Fundamental errors (preVIOusly referred to as pnor penod Items) are restncted to those errors
dIscovered In the current penod whIch are of such sIgmficance that the fInancIal statements of
one or more pnor penods can no longer be consIdered to have been rellable at the date of theIr
Issue

FUNDAMENTAL ERRORS

The amount of the correctIOn should be reported by adJustmg opemng retamed earnmgs The
comparatIve mformatIOn IS restated unless It IS ImpractIcable to do so lAS 8 recommends (but
does not mandate) that hlstoncal summanes of fmanCIal data should also be restated

A draft Statement of Pnnclples IS expected to be Issued m 1995 followed by an exposure draft
m 1996

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
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Allowed alternative treatment

Accountmg OvervIew

A change m an accountmg estImate should be accounted for as part of mcome from the
ordmary actIVItIes of the enterpnse m the penod of change and m any future penods whIch are
also affected If matenal, the effect of the change should be separately quantIfIed and
dIsclosed If It IS ImpractIcable to quantIfy the amount, thIS fact should be dIsclosed

When a standard has been pubhshed but has not yet come mto force, lAS 8 encourages the
enterpnse to dIsclose the nature of the future change m accountmg pohcy and an estImate of
the effect of the change on ItS net profit or loss and fmanclal pOSItIOn The tradItIOnally long
"lead tIme" of the IASC's standards from pubhcatIon date to the date of reqUIred
ImplementatIon can make such dIsclosure Important to the understandmg of the finanCIal
statements

The change m accountmg pohcy should be apphed prospectIvely when the cumulatIve amount
of the change to be mcluded m net profIt or loss for the current year cannot be reasonably
determmed ComparatIve mformatIOn should be presented as reported m the fmanCIal
statements of the prIor penod Pro forma comparatIve mformatIOn, prepared m accordance
WIth the benchmark treatment, should be presented unless It IS ImpractIcable to do so

The change m accountmg pohcy IS apphed retrospectIvely unless the amount IS not reasonably
determmable, the cumulatIve amount of the change IS mcluded m the determmatIOn of net
profIt or loss for the current year

As an exceptIOn to the general reqUIrement, the change m accountmg pohcy should be apphed
prospectIvely when the amount of the adjustment to the operung balance of retamed earnmgs
cannot be reasonably determmed

Armenergo State EnterprIse Accountmg Manual

The change m accountmg pohcy IS apphed retrospectIvely by adJustmg operung retamed
earrungs, unless them amount IS not reasonably determmable ComparatIve mformatIOn should
be restated unless It IS ImpractIcable to do so lAS 8 recommends (but does not mandate) that
hlstoncal summanes of fmancIaI data should also be restated

Benchmark treatment

alternatIve treatment
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• ehmmatlOn of mtra group Items and resultmg unrealIzed profItS,

• umform accountmg pohcles (or dIsclosure of any departures),

Accountmg OvervIew

lAS 27 also sets out the procedures to be adopted m the preparatlOn of consolIdated fmancial
statements These are essentIally a codifIcatlOn of eXlstmg practice and mclude

• It IS Itself a wholly (or VIrtually wholly) owned SubSIdIary and the approval of the
mmonty shareholders, where appropnate, has been obtamed by ItS parent, and

• the SubSIdIary operates under severe long term restnctlOns WhICh sIgmficantly ImpaIr
ItS ablhty to remIt funds to the parent

• control IS mtended to be temporary because the SubSIdIary IS acqUIred and held
exclUSIvely WIth a VIew to ItS subsequent dIsposal m the near future, or

• dIsclosure IS made of the reason why consohdated fmanclal statements are not
presented, the bases used to account for SUbSIdIanes m the enterpnse's separate
fmancIaI statements and the IdentIty of ItS parent

ExcluslOn of a SubSIdIary from consolIdation on the grounds of dISSImIlar actiVItIes IS not
permItted

In these CIrcumstances, the SubSIdIary should be accounted for as If It were an mvestment, m
accordance WIth lAS 25

A SUbSIdiary IS defined m lAS 27 as an enterpnse, the fmancIaI and operatmg pohcles of
WhICh the parent has the power to govern so as to obtam benefIts from ItS actIVIties

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

CONSOI JDATION

Where an enterpnse has one or more Subsidianes, lAS 27 reqUIres that It should present
consohdated fmancIaI statements unless

GROIIP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ASSOCIATES

ReqUIred dIsclosures

• an appropnate IIstmg and descnptIOn of sIgruficant aSSOCIates, mcludmg the

Accountmg OvervIew

The carrymg amount of an mvestment m an aSSOCIate should be reduced to recogruze a
declme, other than temporary, m the value of the mvestment, such reductIOn bemg determmed
and made for each mvestment IrdIvidually

lAS 28 outlmes the procedures appropnate for the applIcatIOn of the eqUIty method - these are
broadly SImIlar to the consolIdatIOn procedures set out m lAS 27 Where an aSSOCIate has net
lIabIlItIes, provlSlon should be made only to the extent that the mvestor has mcurred
oblIgatIOns or made payments on behalf of the aSSOCIate that the mvestor has guaranteed or
otherWIse commItted

In all other cases the eqUIty method should be used, 1 e , the carrymg amount of the
mvestment IS the mvestor's share of the mvestee's net assets The consolIdated mcome
statement should mclude as separate Items the mvestor's share of the profits/losses and any
extraordmary Items of the mvestee

• cotermmous year ends (or adjustments for sIgmficant transactIOns m the penod
between dIfferent year ends, whIch m any event should not be more than three
months), and

Where the mvestment IS acqUIred and held exclUSIvely WIth a VIew to ItS dIsposal m the near
future or the aSSOCIate operates under severe long-term restnctIons that sIgmficantly ImpaIr ItS

abIlIty to transfer funds to the mvestor, the carrymg amount of the mvestment m the mvestor's
consolIdated balance sheet should be cost or where appropnate a lower valuatIOn The
consolIdated mcome statement should mclude only dIstnbutIOns from the mvestee I s post
acqulSltIOn accumulated net profIts

• separate dIsclosure of mmonty mterests

lAS 28 defmes an aSSOCIate as an enterpnse m whIch the mvestor has sIgrufIcant mfluence, but
whIch IS neIther a SubSIdIary nor a Jomt venture of the mvestor SIgruficant mfluence IS
defmed as the power to partICIpate m the fmancIaI and operatmg polIcy declSlons of the
mvestee but IS not control over those polICIes Sigruficant mfluence IS presumed to eXIst when
the mvestor holds at least 20% of the mvestee's votmg power but not to eXIst when less than
20% IS held, both of these presumptIOns may be rebutted If there IS clear eVIdence to the
contrary
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JOINT VENTI IRES

• the methods used to account for such mvestments

• venturer - a party to a Jomt venture whIch has Jomt control over that Jomt venture

Accountmg OvervIew

• Jomtly controlled entItles - III ItS consolIdated fmancIaI statements, the venturer
should report ItS mterest usmg eIther proportIonate/proportIOnal (1 e , lIne by lIne)
consolIdatIon (preferred by lAS 31) or the eqUIty method If the mterest IS acqUIred
and held exclUSIvely WIth a VIew to Its subsequent dIsposal m the near future, or the
entIty operates under severe long term restnctIOns that sIgmfIcantly ImpaIr ItS abIlIty to
transfer funds to the venturer, the mterest should be accounted for as an mvestment

• Jomtly controlled assets (WIthout the establIshment of a separate entIty) - the venturer
should recogmze Its share of these assets and of any Jomtly mcurred lIabIlItIes and
expenses, any lIabIlItIes or expenses whIch It has Itself mcurred and any mcome from
the sale or use of Its share of the output of the Jomt venture

• Jomtly controlled operatIOns (whereby the Jomt venture uses the assets and other
resources of the venturers but no separate entIty IS establIshed) - the venturer should
recogmze the assets that It controls, the lIabIlItIes and expenses that It mcurs, and ItS
share of the mcome that It earns from the sale of goods or servIces by the Jomt venture

An mvestor m a Jomt venture should account for ItS mterest as eIther an aSSOCIate or an
mvestment, dependmg on whether or not It has sIgmficant mfluence

• mvestor m a Jomt venture - a party to a Jomt venture whIch does not have Jomt
control over that Jomt venture

proportIOn of ownershIp mterest and, If dIfferent, the proportIOn of votmg power held,

The appropnate accountmg treatment by a venturer WIll depend on the partIcular form that the
Jomt venture takes

lAS 31 descnbes accountmg treatments for the followmg types of mterests m Jomt ventures

In the mvestor's separate fmancIaI statements, the mvestment should be accounted for eIther
usmg the method adopted m the consolIdated fmanclal statements (1 e , eqUIty method or cost
method) or as a long term mvestment under lAS 25 (1 e , cost or revalued amount) Where
the latter polIcy IS adopted and consolIdated fmanCIal statements are not prepared, dIsclosures
should be made of the effect had the eqUIty method been applIed
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GENERAl. RUl.ES

HINDSIGHT PERIOD

PI IRCHASE METHOD

/
.>...-

Accountmg OvervIew

The results of the acqUlred enterprIse are mcluded m the purchaser's consohdated mcome
statement from the date on WhICh control IS obtamed The cost of acqUlsitIOn mcludes any
non- cash element at faIr value and also mcludes any contmgent conSIderatlon to the extent that
payment IS probable and can reasonably be estnnated at the date of acqulSltIOn

Assets and habIhtles WhICh are acqUlred but WhICh do not satIsfy the cnterIa for separate
recogmtIOn when the acqulSltIOn IS mitIally accounted for, should be recogmzed subsequently
as and when they satISfy the CrItena The carrymg amounts of assets and habIhtles acqUlred
should be adjusted when, subsequent to acqUlsitlOn, additlonal eVIdence becomes aval1able as
to the amounts aSSIgned to those assets and habl1Itles at the tlme of Irntlally accountmg for the
acqUlsitlOn The gOOdWIll or negatIve gOOdWIll amount should also be adjusted, when
necessary, prOVIded that the amount of the adjustment IS probable of bemg recovered from the
expected future economIC benefIts and such adjustment IS made by the end of the fIrst annual
accountmg penod commencmg after the acqUISItIon, otherWIse the adjustment should be
recogmzed as mcome or expense

Under the purchase method, the Identlfiable assets and habIhtles of the acqUlred enterprIse are
restated to theIr faIr values at the date of acqUlsitIOn by reference to theIr mtended use by the
acqumng party ProvlSlon may be made for certam costs relatmg to the acqUlred enterprIse
(eg employee termmatIOn costs, restructurIng provlSlons, plant closure costs) prOVIded that
these arIse as a result of the acqUlSltlOn and are recogrnzed as at the date of the acqulSltlon
lAS 22 speCIfIcally prohIbIts the creatIOn of proVISIons to cover future operatmg losses, smce
such losses do not constltute a habIhty at the date of acqulSltIOn

A busmess combmatIOn should be accounted for by usmg the purchase (acqUlsitIOn) method
unless It IS deemed to be a urntmg of mterests m WhICh case the poolmg of mterests (merger)
method must be used (lAS 22)

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Armenergo State EnterprIse Accountmg Manual

lAS 31 also specIfIes how profIts and losses are to be recogmzed on transactIOns between a
venturer and a Jomt venture
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GOODWIIJ,

Allowed alternative treatment

AccountIng OvervIew

The value of non-monetary assets acqUIred (both depreCIable and non-deprecIable) should be

Benchmark treatment

The unamortIzed balance of goodwIll should be reVIewed at each balance sheet date and, to the
extent that recovery of the balance from expected future economIC benefIts IS not probable, It
should be recogruzed ImmedIately as an expense Any such wnte-down of goodwIll should
not be reversed m a subsequent penod

The useful lIfe of goodwIll IS not to exceed fIve years unless a longer penod (not exceedmg
twenty years) can be JustIfIed When the useful lIfe exceeds fIve years, the enterpnse must
dIsclose Its JustIfIcatIon of the penod adopted The stralght-lme baSIS of amortIsatIOn should be
used unless another amortIsatIon method IS more appropnate m the CIrcumstances

GoodwIll ansIng on acqulSltlOn must be recogrnzed as an mtanglble asset and amortIsed to zero
over Its useful lIfe GOOdWIll can no longer be wntten off to reserves

All IdentIfiable assets and lIabIlItIes acqUIred are stated at theIr faIr values, WIthout
dIStIngUIShIng between the parent's and the mInonty's respectIve ownershIp mterests
Accordmgly, goodwIll represents the dIfference between the cost of the acqulSltIon and the
acquIrIng party's share of the faIr values of the IdentIfIable assets and lIabIlItIes acqUIred The
mmonty mterest IS measured as the mmonty's proportIon of the faIr values of the IdentIfiable
assets and lIabIlItIes acqUIred No goodwIll IS attnbuted to the mmonty mterest

The allocatIOn of cost, on the baSIS of faIr values, IS lumted to the proportIOn of the assets and
lIabIlItIes to be acqUIred, 1 e , goodwIll IS the dIfference between the cost of the acqUISItIOn
and the faIr values of the acquIrIng party's Interest In the IdentIfIable assets and lIabIlItIes
acqUIred The mInonty mterest IS stated at the mInonty' s proportIOn of the pre-acqUISItIOn
carryIng amounts of the net assets of the SubSIdIary SInce the mInonty' s proportIon has not
been part of the exchange transactIOn to effect the acqulSltlon, the mInonty's Interest In the
assets and lIabIlItIes IS not restated

Benchmark treatment

TREATMENT OF MINORITY INTEREST
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FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

POOI.ING OF INTERESTS METHOD

Accountmg OverVIew

At the balance sheet date, foreIgn currency monetary Items are reported usmg the closmg rate
Non-monetary Items carrIed at hlstoncal cost denommated m a foreIgn currency (for example,
an Item of plant acqUired from a foreIgn suppher) must be reported usmg the exchange rate at
the date of the transactIOn Non-monetary Items carrIed at faIr value denommated m a foreIgn
currency must be reported usmg the exchange rates that eXIsted when the faIr values were

A transactIOn m a foreIgn currency IS recorded m the reportmg currency usmg the exchange
rate at the date of the transactIOn For practIcal reasons, the enterpnse can use a rate which
approXImates to the actual rate, m thIS regard lAS 21 permIts an average rate for all
transactIOns durmg the week or month m which the transactIOns occur However If exchange
rates fluctuate sIgmficantly, the use of the average rate for a penod may be unrehable

Allowed alternatIve treatment

Under the poohng of mterests method, the combmed assets, hablhtles and reserves are
recorded at theIr eXlstmg carrymg amounts after havmg made any adjustments necessary to

conform the accountmg practIces No goodwl1lIS recogmzed on acqUiSItIOn, however, the
dIfference between the amount recorded for share capItal Issued (plus any additIOnal
conSIderatIOn m the form of cash or other assets) and the amount recorded for the share capItal
acqUired should be adjusted agamst eqUity The fmancIaI statements of the combmed
enterpnse mclude the results of operatIOns and the assets and habilItIes of the pooled
enterpnses as If they had been combmed from the begmnmg of the earhest year presented

A umtmg of mterests (merger) occurs when the shareholders of two or more combmmg
enterpnses combme control over the whole, or effectIvely the whole, of theIr net assets and
operatIOns to achIeve a contmumg mutual shanng m the nsks and benefIts attachmg to the
combmed entIty such that neIther party can be IdentIfIed as the acqUIree For thIS purpose
there must be a substantially equal exchange of votmg common shares

The full amount of the negatIve goodwIll IS treated as deferred mcome and amortIsed as above

reduced proportIOnally untd the negatIve gOOdWIll IS elImmated ThIS approach seeks to
reduce the carrymg amounts of the non-monetary assets so that the acqUiSItIon IS not recorded
at more than Its cost But If any negatIve goodwIll remams after the allocatIOn to
non-monetary assets, It IS treated as deferred mcome and amortIsed as above
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FOREIGN ENTITY

• Benchmark treatment - follow the same approach as set out above for exchange
dIfferences on foreIgn currency transactIOns

• ansmg on a monetary Item that, m substance, forms part of an enterpnse's net
mvestment m a foreIgn entity (eg long term loan receIvable)

Accountmg OvervIew

A foreIgn entity IS a foreIgn operatIOn whose actIVIties are not an mtegral part of those of the
parent, 1 e , the foreIgn operatIOn carrIes out Its transactIOns substantially m ItS local currency
When translatmg the fmancIaI statements of a foreIgn entity, all assets and lIabIlItIes should be

The fmancial statements of a foreIgn operatIOn that IS mtegral to the operatIOns of the reportmg
enterpnse are translated as If all the transactIOns had been carrIed out by the reportmg
enterpnse Itself

• arIsmg on a foreIgn currency lIabIlIty (eg borrowmgs) accounted for as a hedge of an
enterprIse I s net mvestment m a foreIgn entIty

Exchange dIfferences may result from a severe devaluatIOn or depreCIatIOn of a currency
agamst WhICh there IS no practIcal means of hedgmg ThIS may affect lIabIlItIes WhICh cannot
be settled and WhICh anse dIrectly on the recent acqUisItIon of an asset mVOIced m a foreIgn
currency, an example IS when, as a result of exchange controls, there IS a delay m obtammg
foreIgn currency lAS 21 sets out two approaches for such exchange dIfferences

• Allowed alternative treatment - mclude m the carrymg amount of the related asset,
provIded that the adjusted carrymg amount does not exceed the lower of the
replacement cost and the amount recoverable from the sale or use of the asset

lAS 21 does not deal WIth hedge accountmg for foreIgn currency Items other than the
claSSIfIcatIOn of exchange dIfferences ansmg on a foreIgn currency lIabIlIty accounted for as a
hedge of a net mvestment m a foreIgn entIty Proposals for other aspects of hedge accountmg
are mcluded m E48 - FmancIaI Instruments

Such exchange dIfferences should be claSSIfIed as eqUity untl1 the dIsposal of the net
mvestment, at WhICh time they should be recogmzed as mcome or expense

Exchange dIfferences ansmg on foreIgn currency transactlons should be recogruzed as mcome
or expense for the penod except for those exchange dIfferences
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HYPERINFI .ATION

• assets and lIabIlItIes of the foreIgn entIty and translated at the clOSIng rate, or

When the economy ceases to be hypennflatIOnary, the foreIgn entIty discontmues the
preparatIon of fmancial statements m accordance WIth lAS 29 At that pomt the foreIgn entIty
should use the amounts expressed m the measunng umt at the date of dIscontmuatIon a~ the

Accountmg OvervIew

Where the foreIgn entIty reports m the currency of a hypennflatIOnary economy, all ItS
fmancIaI statements (mcludmg the mcome statement) are translated at the closmg rate (ThIS
reqUIrement does not apply to a foreIgn entIty that operates m a country whIch IS a
hypermflatIOnary economy when the foreIgn entIty reports m a stable currency)

The fmancIaI statements of a foreIgn entIty that reports m the currency of a hypermflatIOnary
economy should be restated to current values m accordance WIth lAS 29, before they are
translated mto the reportmg currency of the reportmg enterpnse The comparatIves must be
restated to current values at the latest balance sheet date lAS 29 also reqUIres that the gam or
loss on the net monetary pOSItion should be mcluded In net Income and separately dIsclosed

• assets and lIabIlItIes of the reportmg entIty WhIch eIther are already expressed m the
reportmg currency or are non-monetary foreIgn currency Items WhIch are reported
usmg the exchange rate at the date of the transactIon

lAS 21 also addresses gOOdWIll arIsmg on the acqulSltIon of a foreIgn entIty and any faIr value
adjustments to the carrymg amounts of assets and lIabIlIties ansmg on the acqUIsItIOn of that
foreIgn entity These Items are treated as eIther

Where, as permItted by lAS 27, the fmancIal statements of the foreIgn entIty are drawn up to a
dIfferent reportmg date from that of the reportmg enterpnse (a gap of up to three months IS
permItted), the assets and lIabIlItIes of the foreIgn entIty are translated at the exchange rate at
the balance sheet date of the foreIgn entIty
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All translatIon dIfferences are stored and classIfIed as a separate component of eqUIty untIl the
dIsposal of the net mvestment On dIsposal, the cumulatIve amount of the related translatIOn
dIfferences should be mcluded as part of the gam or loss on dIsposal and recognIZed m the
mcome statement for the perIod It follows that sUItable records need to be mamtamed m
order to track the translatIOn adjustment relatmg to each mvestment

translated at the closmg rate Income statement Items should be translated at the exchange
rates at the dates of the transactlOns or at an average rate that approxImates the actual rates (the
closmg rate IS no longer permItted)
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REVENlJE

FORMAT

Accountmg OvervIew

• net profIt or loss for the perIod

• tax, and

• Benchmark treatment for correctIons of fundamental errors and adjustments resultmg
from changes m accountmg polICIes (lAS 8)

• mterest,

• profIt or loss from ordmary actIVItIes,

• sales,

• extraordmary Items,

• RevaluatIon surpluses (lAS 16)

• ForeIgn currency translatIon dIfferences (lAS 21)

lAS 18 mcludes a general revenue measurement standard revenue should be measured at the
faIr value of the consIderatIOn receIved or receIvable, thIS IS usually the amount of cash or cash
eqUIvalents receIved or receIvable

A combmatIon of lAS 5 and 8 reqUIres that, at mImmum, the face of the mcome statement
dIscloses

lAS 8 requIres all Items of mcome and expense whIch are recogmzed m a perIod to be
mcluded m the de\.ermmatIon of the net profit or loss for the perIod, unless an InternatIOnal
Accountmg standard reqUIres or permIts otherwIse, such as

INCOME STATEMENT

hIstOrIcal costs for translatIOn mto the reportmg currency of the reportmg enterprIse
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Sale of Goods

Rendermg of ServIces

• the amount of revenue can be measured relIably,

Accountmg OverVIew

Revenue and expenses that result from the same transactIOn are recogruzed SImultaneously
For revenue to be recogruzed, the costs Incurred, or to be Incurred, In respect of the
transactIon must be able to be measured relIably When the costs cannot be measured relIably,
revenue cannot be recogruzed, 1'1 such CIrcumstances any conSIderatIOn already receIved IS
recogruzed as a lIabIlIty

• the costs mcurred or to be mcurred In respect of the transactIOn can be measured
relIably

• It IS probable that the economIC benefIts assocIated WIth the transactIOn WIll flow to
the enterpnse, and

• the enterpnse retams neIther contmumg managenal mvolvement to the degree usually
assocIated WIth ownershIp nor effectIve control over the goods sold,

When goods or servIces are exchanged for goods or serVIces WhIch are of a sImIlar nature and
value, the change IS not regarded as a transactIon whIch generates revenue In other cases, the
amount of the revenue IS the faIr value of the goods or servIces receIved, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash eqUIvalents transferred

When the InflOW of cash or cash eqUIvalents IS deferred, the faIr value of the conSIderatIOn
may be less than the nommal amount of cash receIved or receIvable When the arrangement
effectIvely constItutes a fmancmg transactIon, the faIr value of such conSIderatIOn IS
detennmed by discountmg all future receIpts usmg an unputed rate of mterest The dIfference
between the faIr value and the nommal amount of the conSIderatIOn IS recogruzed as mterest
revenue

• the enterpnse has transferred to the buyer the sigruficant nsks and rewards of
ownershIp of the goods,
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The condItIOns m lAS 18 for recogruzmg revenue ansmg from the sale of goods emphasIze the
Importance of measunng relIably the revenues and the costs and assessmg the probabIlIty that
economIC benefIts WIll flow to the enterpnse Revenue should be recogrnzed when the
followmg condItIOns have been fulfIlled

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



CONSTRI JCTION CONTR ACTS

-23-

• RoyaltIes on an accrual baSIS reflectmg the substance of the royalty agreement

Interest, RoyaltIes and DIVIdends

Accountmg OvervIew

When It IS probable that total contract costs WIll exceed total contract revenue, the expected
loss should be recogmzed as an expense lffimedlately

When the outcome of the contract cannot be estimated rehably, revenue should be recognIZed
only to the extent of costs mcurred that It IS probable wl1l be recoverable In such a case,
contract costs should be recogmzed as an expense m the penod m WhICh they are mcurred

lAS 11 reqmres that revenue and expenses should be recogmzed usmg the percentage of
completIOn method When the outcome of the contract can be estimated rehably, revenue and
costs should be recogmzed by reference to the stage of completIOn of the contract actIVIty at
the balance sheet date

lAS 11 deals WIth the accountmg for constructIOn contracts m the fmanclal statements of
contractors It mcludes extenSIve guIdance on the determmatIOn of the components of contract
revenue and costs as well as subjects such as VarIatIOns m contract work, claIms made by the
contractor and mcentIve payments

• DIVIdends from mvestments not accounted for under the eqmty method when the
shareholder's rIght to receIve payment IS estabhshed

• Interest on a tlffie proportIOn baSIS, takmg mto account the effective yIeld on the
asset

Revenues for these Items should be recogmzed on the followmg bases

When the outcome of the transactIOn can be rellably estimated, revenue should be recogmzed
by reference to the state of completIOn of the transactIOn at the balance sheet date When the
outcome of the transactIOn cannot be rehably estimated, revenue should be recogmzed only to
the extent of recoverable expenses recogmzed (1 e , no profIt IS recorded) lAS 18 proVIdes
extensIve gmdance and examples m mterpretmg these rules

The old lAS 18 permItted a relatively free chOIce between the percentage of completIOn
method and the completed contract method The new lAS 18 only permIts the percentage of
completIOn method
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AmortIsatlOD

CAPITAlISED DEVE! .oPMENT COSTS

• the enterpnse Intends to produce and market, or use, the product or process,

AccountIng OvervIew

The lAse belIeves that the uncertaIntIes Inherent In predIctIng the recoverablhty of
development costs and the dIffIcultIes In estImatIng future revenues and costs make It
appropnate to use a short amortIsatIon penod Therefore, lAS 9 recommends (but does not
mandate) that capItalIsed development costs should be amortIsed over a penod not exceedIng
fIve years

The amount of capItalIsed development costs should be amortIsed on a systematIc baSIS,
reflectIng the pattern In WhICh the related economIC benefIts are recogruzed AmortIsatIon
commences when the product or process IS avaIlable for sale or use

• adequate resources eXIst, or theIr aVaIlablhty can be demonstrated, to complete the
project and market or use the product or process

• the eXIstence of a market for the product or, If It IS to be used Internally rather than
sold, ItS usefulness to the enterpnse, can be demonstrated, and

The amount capItalIsed cannot exceed the amount probable of beIng recovered from related
future economIC benefIts lAS 9 proVIdes gUIdance on consldenng such future economIC
benefIts

• the techrncal feaSIbIlIty of the product or process can be demonstrated,

• the product or process IS clearly defIned and the costs attnbutable to the product or
process can be separately IdentIfIed and measured relIably,

The development costs of a project should be recogruzed as an asset only costs when all of the
follOWIng cntena are met

Research costs are recogruzed as an expense In the penod Incurred and are not recogrnzed as
an asset In a subsequent penod Development costs should be recogrnzed as an expense In the
penod unless the cntena for asset recogmtlon are met Once expensed, development costs
should not be recogrnzed as an asset In a subsequent penod

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS
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EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
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• LItIgatIOn settlements

Accountmg OvervIew

• Other reversals of provlSlons

• DIsposals of long term mvestments

• DIsposals of property, plant and eqUIpment

• Restructunng of the actIVItIes of an enterpnse and the reversal of any prOVISIons for
the costs of restructunng

• Discontmued operatIons

lAS 8 reqUIres the separate dIsclosure, wlthm profIt or loss from ordmary actIVItIes, of Items
of mcome and expense, that are of such SIZe, nature or mCldence that theIr dIsclosure IS
relevant to explam the performance of the enterpnse for the perIod lAS 8 does not use the
term "excepttonalltem", but gIves the followmg examples of Items WhIch may warrant
separate dIsclosure (usually m the notes)

• WrIte-down of mventones to net realIzable value, or property, plant and eqUIpment
to recoverable amount, as well as the reversal of such wnte-downs

lAS 8 defmes "ordmary actIVItIes" as "any actIVItIes WhIch are undertaken by an enterpnse as
part of ItS busmess and such related actIVItIes m WhIch the enterpnse engages m furtherance of,
mCldental to, or ansmg from these actIvItIes"

Amounts wntten down!off should be wntten back when the CIrcumstances that caused the
wnte down/off cease to eXIst and there IS persuasIve eVIdence that the new CIrcumstances WIll
persIst for the foreseeable future The amount of the wnte back IS reduced by the amount that
would have been recogrnzed as amortIsatIon had the wnte down/off not occurred
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CapItalIsed development costs are wntten down or wntten off to the extent that the
unamortIzed balance IS no longer probable of bemg recovered from the expected future
economIC benefits

ImpalDDent
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EARNINGS PER SHARE

DISCONTINIIED OPERATIONS

The IASC's Earmngs per Share Steenng CommIttee Issued a draft Statement of Prmcipies In
October 1993 ThIS proposes the dIsclosure of baSIC and fully dIluted net profit (earnIngs) per
share

I
'7 (
"7 j

AccountIng OvervIew

lAS 8 does not deal WIth other Issues relatIng to dIscontInued operatIons, for example, the
recogmtion and measurement of gaIns and losses The IASC Intends to deal WIth thIS area m a
separate future project

The results of a dIscontInued operatIon are generally mcluded In profIt or loss from ordmary
actIVItIes
However, m the rare CIrcumstances that the dIscontInuance IS the result of events or
transactIons that are clearly dIStInCt from the ordInary actIVItIes of the enterpnse and therefore
are not expected to recur frequently or regularly, the mcome or expense ansIng from the
dIscontInuance IS treated as extraordInary For example, If a SubSIdIary IS expropnated by a
foreIgn government, the Income or expense that arIse from the expropnatIOn may qualIfy as an
extraordInary Item The dIsclosure reqUIrements In lAS 8 are applIed for all dIscontInued
operatIons Includmg those that gIve rIse to extraordInary Items

lAS 8 addresses dIscontInued operatIons and reqUIres vanous dIsclosures In respect of
dIscontInuance of a separate major lIne of bUSIness, of whIch the assets, net profIt and
actIVItIes can be dIstIngUIshed phySIcally, operatIOnally and for fInanCIal reportmg purposes
An example of such an operatIon mIght be a segment determIned In accordance WIth lAS 14
A dIscontInuance may mclude the sale or abandonment of the operatIon

The dIsclosure of the nature and amount of each extraordInary Item can be made on the face of
the Income statement or In the notes If the dIsclosure IS gIven In the notes, the total of all
extraordInary Items must be dIsclosed separately on the face of the Income statement
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lAS 8 emphasIzes that vIrtually all Items of Income and expense anse In the course of the
ordInary actIvItIes of the enterpnse and that extraordInary Items (prevIously referred to as
"unusual Items") are expected to be rare ExtraordInary Items must be clearly dIstInct from
the
ordInary actIvItIes of the enterpnse Therefore, Income and expense that anse from events that
are under the control of management are unlIkely to be extraordInary Items lAS 8 Includes
only two examples of extraordInary Items the expropnatIOn of assets and an earthquake or
other natural dIsaster
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FORMAT

• Cash

• Marketable SeCUrItIes

Accountmg OverVIew

Current assets

• Property, plant and eqUlpment

Long-term assets

lAS 5 does not preSCrIbe a standard format for the balance sheet, It does, however, set
mlmmum dIsclosures of Items In the balance sheet The prInCIple categorIes are set out below

• Other long-term assets

• weIghted average number of ordmary shares outstandmg dUrIng the reportmg perIod

BALANCE SHEET

The exposure draft (E50) on earnmgs per share IS expected to be publIshed m 1995

• net profit or loss for the perIod after deductmg all clalffis agamst It other than those
of the ordmary shareholders (eg preference dIVIdends and mmorIty mterests), and

An enterprIse should dIsclose fully dl1uted net profIt per share unless baSIC net profIt per share
IS a loss per share For the purposes of calculatmg fully dl1uted net profIt per share, the net
profIt attrIbutable to ordmary shareholders and the weIghted average number of shares
outstandmg should be adjusted for the effects of all dl1utIve potential ordmary shares

The lASC proposes also to permIt presentatlOn of addItIonal net profIt per share amounts
calculated at a dIfferent level of profIt However, the amounts should be calculated usmg the
same weIghted average number of ordmary shares

Where there IS a change m the number of ordmary shares outstandmg wIthout a correspondmg
change m resources (eg bonus or rIghts Issue), the comparatIve net profIt per share should be
restated to reflect the change m the weIghted average number of ordmary shares outstandmg
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lAS 5 also specIfies further dIsclosures of Items withm the above headmgs, such dIsclosures
could be made m the notes or on the face of the balance sheet

lASC's Intangible Assets Steenng Committee publIshed a draft Statement of Prmcipies m
January 1994 It mcludes the followmg key proposals

Accountmg OvervIew

• Payables

• Reserves and other categones of eqUIty

• Share capital

• Bank loans and overdrafts

• Current portIOns of long-term lIabilItIes

• Inventones

• Receivables

Importantly, the current portIOn of a long-term lIabilIty may be excluded from current
lIabIlItIes If the enterpnse mtends to refmance the oblIgation on a long-term baSIS and there IS
reasonable assurance that the enterpnse Will be able to do so

Offsettmg a current asset or current lIabIlity IS not permItted unless a legal rIght of set-off
eXists and there IS an expectatIOn that the Items Will be settled on a net baSIS

lAS 13 permIts an enterpnse to present current assets and current lIabIlItIes as separate
claSSIficatIOns m ItS fmancml statements and contams rules on the current/non-current
dlstmctlon of an asset or lIabilIty

Long-term lIabIlitIes

Other lIabilItIes and provIsions

Shareholders' mterests

Current lIabIlitIes
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Benchmark treatment

Allowed alternative treatment

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Accountmg Overview

The asset should be carned at a revalued amount, bemg ItS faIr value at the date of revaluation
less any subsequent accumulated depreCiatIOn

The asset should be carned at ItS cost treatment less any accumulated depreCiatIOn

• Once recogrnzed as an asset, an mtangible asset IS carned at cost (benchmark) or
revalued amount (allowed alternatIve)

lAS 16 mcludes both a benchmark and an allowed alternative treatment for measurement of an
Item of property, plant and eqUIpment subsequent to ItS Irntial recogrntlOn

• An mtanglble asset IS recogrnzed as an asset when It IS probable that future economic
benefits associated with the asset wIll flow to the enterpnse and the cost of the asset can
be measured relIably The cntena for recogrntlOn as an asset are strIct, so that
mternally generated mtanglble assets are unlikely to be capitalIsed under lAS

• WhIchever treatment IS adopted, amortisatIOn IS mandatory The resIdual value of an
mtanglble asset at the end of ItS useful hfe should be zero unless a different amount can
be measured relIably Consistent WIth the rules for goodWill m lAS 22 (page 13), the
maXImum penod of amortisatIOn IS fIve years unless a longer perIod not exceedmg
twenty years can be JUStifIed

An Item of property, plant and eqUIpment acqUIred m exchange for a diSSImIlar asset should be
measured at fair value Where the Item IS acqUIred m exchange for a SImIlar asset which has a
Similar use m the same lme of busmess and which has a SimIlar fair value, the cost of the new
asset IS the carrymg amount of the asset given up

lAS 16 reqUIres an Item of property, plant and eqUIpment to be recogrnzed as an asset when It
IS probable that future economic benefIts assocIated WIth the asset Will flow to the enterpnse
and the cost of the asset to the enterpnse can be measured relIably

The draft Statement of Pnnclples also proposes guIdance on related tOpICS such as lffipalrment,
disposals, frequency of revaluatIOns and dIsclosures, all of WhICh IS consistent With the rules m
lAS 16 (Property, plant and eqUIpment) The exposure draft (E51) on mtanglble assets IS
expected to be publlshed m 1995
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Impamnent

RevaluatIon mcreases and decreases should only be offset where they relate to the same asset
The rules on revaluatIon mcreases and decreases are as follows

lAS 16 reqUIres the reversal of ImpaIrment wnte-downs when the recoverable amount
subsequently Illcreases Where the benchmark (cost) treatment IS used, the amount wntten

Accountmg OvervIew

lAS 16 reqUIres a penodic reVIew of the carrymg amount of property, plant and eqUIpment and
does not permIt the carrymg amount of an Item to exceed ItS recoverable amount Any wnte­
downs to recoverable amount should be recogruzed as expense unless they reverse a preVIOUS
revaluatIOn, m WhICh case they are charged agamst the revaluatIon reserve

• A revaluatIOn decrease IS recogruzed as an expense However, a revaluatIon
decrease on the asset IS charged to shareholders I eqUIty under the headmg of
revaluatIon surplus to the extent that the decrease does not exceed the amount held m
the revaluatIOn surplus m respect of that same asset

• A revaluatIOn mcrease relatmg to a revaluatIon decrease preVIously charged to
mcome should be recogruzed as mcome to the extent that It reverses a revaluatIOn
decrease of the same asset preVIOusly recogruzed as an expense

• A revaluatIOn mcrease IS credIted to shareholders I eqUIty under the headmg of
revaluatIOn surplus

lAS 16 contams gUIdance on the 'realIzatIOn' of the revaluatIOn The revaluatIon surplus
mcluded III shareholders' eqUIty may be transferred dIrectly to retamed earnmgs when the
surplus IS realIzed, eg on dIsposal of the asset Part of the revaluatIon surplus may be realIzed
as the asset IS used by the enterpnse, m such a case, the amount of the surplus realIzed IS the
dIfference between depreCIatIOn based on the revalued carrymg amount of the asset and
depreCIatIOn based on the asset's ongmal cost ThIS transfer from revaluatIon surplus to
retamed earnmgs IS not made through the mcome statement
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When an Item of property, plant and eqUIpment IS revalued, the entIre class to WhICh that asset
belongs should be revalued lAS 16 suggests that revaluatIons be kept suffICIently up to date
so that the carrymg amount does not dIffer matenally from the faIr value Items WhICh
expenence sigruficant movements m faIr value WIll need to be revalued annually For Items
WIth only mSIgruficant movements m faIr value, a revaluatIOn every three or fIve years may be
suffICIent

RevaluatIOns
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Benchmark treatment

Allowed alternatIve treatment

DepreclatloD

Accountmg OvervIew

Borrowmg costs should be recogrnzed as an expense m the penod m WhICh they are mcurred,
regardless of how the borrowmgs are applIed

CapltallZatloD of BOITQwmg Costs

lAS 16 reqUIres that the depreCIatIOn method should be reVIewed penodIcally, If there has been
a sIgrnfIcant change m the expected pattern of economIC, benefIts from those assets, the
method should be changed to reflect the changed pattern When such a change m depreCIatIon
method IS necessary, the change should be accounted for as a change m accountmg estImate
and the depreCIatIOn charge for the current and future penods should be adjusted

No partIcular method of depreCIatIOn IS speCIfIed, although lAS 16 reqUIres that the baSIS used
should reflect the pattern m WhICh the asset's economIC benefIts are consumed by the
enterpnse

Useful lIves should be estImated after consIdenng all relevant factors and should be reVIewed
penodIcally

The depreCIable amount (1 e , gross carrymg value less estImated resIdual value) of a
deprecIable asset should be allocated on a systematIc baSIS over ItS useful lIfe lAS 16
emphaSIZes that depreCIatIOn IS reqUIred even If the current value of the asset exceeds ItS
carrymg amount It also emphaSIzes that bUIldmgs have a lImIted lIfe and are therefore,
depreCIable assets (Land normally has an unlImIted lIfe and therefore IS not deprecIated)

Dlsposa]s

FIxed assets are elImmated from the balance sheet on dIsposal or when the asset IS permanently
WIthdrawn from use and no future economIC benefIts are expected from ItS dIsposal
ProfIts/losses are determmed as the dIfference between the net dIsposal proceeds and the
carrymg amount of the asset and are recogrnzed as mcome or expense m the mcome statement
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back IS reduced by the amount that would have been recogrnzed as depreCIatIOn had the
wntedown or wnteoff not occurred Where the allowed alternatIve (revalued amount)
treatment IS used, the rules on revaluatIOn mcreases and decreases m lAS 16 apply
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GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Detenmnal10n of houowmg costs eltglhle for capltallZ3tlon

The amount of borrowmg costs capItalised durmg a penod should not exceed the amount of
borrowmg costs mcurred dunng that penod

.f'
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Grants related to assets should be presented m the balance sheet eIther as deferred mcome or as
a deductiOn m arrIvmg at the carrymg amount of the relevant assets

Such grants should not be credIted dIrectly to shareholders' mterests but should be recogmzed
m the mcome statement on a systematIC and ratiOnal baSIS over the penods necessary to match
them WIth the related costs whIch they are mtended to compensate

Government grants, mcludmg non-monetary grants (e g , the transfer of land for the use of the
enterpnse) should be recognIZed only when there IS reasonable assurance that the enterpnse
WIll comply WIth the condItiOns attachmg to them and the grants WIll be receIved

CapItalizatiOn begms when expendIture and borrowmg costs for the asset are mcurred and
actiVItIes necessary to prepare the asset for ItS mtended use or sale are m progress
Capltallzation IS suspended dunng extended penods m WhICh actIve development IS
mterrupted CapItallzatiOn ceases when substantially all the actIvItIes necessary to prepare the
qualifymg asset for ItS mtended use or sale are complete

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally for the purpose of obtammg a quahfymg asset,
the amount of borrowmg costs ellgible for capItalization should be determmed by applymg a
capItalizatiOn rate to the expendItures on that asset The capItalizatiOn rate should be the
weIghted average of the borrowmg costs apphcable to the borrowmgs of the enterpnse that are
outstandmg durmg the penod, other than borrowmgs made specIfIcally for the purpose of
obtammg a qualifymg asset

To the extent that funds are borrowed specIfically for the purpose of obtammg a qualifymg
asset, the amount of borrowmg costs eligIble for capItallzatiOn on that asset IS determmed as
the actual borrowmg costs mcurred on that borrowmg durmg the penod less any mvestment
mcome on the temporary mvestment of those borrowmgs

Borrowmg costs should be recogruzed as an expense m the penod m whIch they are mcurred,
except that they should be capItalised where they are dIrectly attnbutable to the acqulSltiOn,
constructiOn or production of a quahfymg asset A quahfymg asset IS an asset that necessanly
takes a substantIal penod of time to get ready for ItS mtended use or sale
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lEASES
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Lessee AccountJDg and ReportJDg

(I

A

Accountmg OvervIew

Fmance leases are recorded m the balance sheet as an asset and a lIabIlIty at amounts equal at
the InceptIon of the lease to the faIr value of the leased property net of grants and tax credIts
receIvable by the lessor or, If lower, at the present value of the mimmum lease payments The

• The present value, at the mceptIOn of the lease, of the mmImum lease payments IS
greater than or equal to substantially all of the faIr value of the leased asset net of
grants and tax credIts to the lessor at that tIme

• The lease term IS for the major part of the useful lIfe of the asset

Under lAS 17, a lease IS claSSIfIed as a finance lease If It transfers to the lessee substantially all
the nsks and rewards mCIdental to ownershIp, otherWIse, It IS claSSIfIed as an operatmg lease
Although It IS noted that the claSSIficatIOn of a lease IS determmed by the substance of the
transactIOn, the followmg are IdentIfIed as examples of SItuatIOns m WhIch a lease would
normally be claSSIfIed as a fInance lease

• The lease transfers ownershIp of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term

• The lessee has the optIOn to purchase the asset at a pnce WhICh IS expected to be
suffICIently lower than the faIr value at the date the optIOn becomes exerCIsable such
that, at the InCeptIOn of the lease, It IS reasonably certam that the optIon WIll be
exerCIsed

A government grant that becomes repayable should be accounted for as a reVlSlon to an
accountmg estImate Repayment of a grant related to mcome should be applIed fIrst agamst
any unamortIzed deferred credIt set up m respect of the grant To the extent that the
repayment exceeds any such deferred credIt, or where no deferred credIt eXIsts, the repayment
should be charged ImmedIately to mcome Repayment of a grant related to an asset should be
recorded by mcreasIng the carrymg amount of the asset or reducmg the deferred mcome
balance by the amount repayable The cumulatIve addItIOnal depreCiatIOn that would have
been charged to date m the absence of the grant should be charged ImmedIately to mcome
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Grants that become receIvable as compensatIon for expenses or losses already mcurred or for
the purpose of gIvmg Immediate financial support WIth no further related costs, should be
recogmzed m the mcome statement of the penod m WhICh It becomes receIvable
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Fmance leases

Sales and leaseback
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Operatmg leases

Accountmg OvervIew

An asset held under a fmance lease should be recorded m the lessor's balance sheet not as
property, plant and eqUIpment but as a receIvable, at an amount equal to the net mvestment m

I.essor Accillmtmg and Reportmg Fmance I.eases

Where a sale and leaseback transactIOn results m an operatmg lease and It IS clear that the
transactIOn IS establIshed at faIr value, any profIt or loss should be recogmzed Immediately If
the sale prIce IS below faIr value, any profIt or loss should be recogmzed Immediately except
that, If a loss IS compensated by future rentals at below market pnce, It should be deferred and
amortIsed m proportIOn to the rental payments over the penod for WhICh the asset IS expected
to be used If the sale pnce exceeds faIr value, the excess over faIr value should be deferred
and amortIsed over the penod for WhICh the asset IS expected to be used In any event, a
shortfall m faIr value m relatIOn to the carrymg amount of the asset should be recogmzed
lffiffiedIately

Where a sale and leaseback transactIOn results m a fmance lease, any excess of sales proceeds
over the carrymg amount should be deferred and amortIsed over the lease term

The charge to mcome under an operatmg lease should be the rental expense for the accountmg
penod, recogmzed on a systematlc baSIS that IS representatlve of the tlme pattern of the user's
benefIt (even If the payments are not made on that baSIS)

The asset should be deprecIated m accordance wIth the lessee's normal depreCiatIOn pohcy,
although If there IS no reasonable certamty that the lessee wIll obtam ownershIp by the end
of the lease term, the asset should be fully deprecIated over the shorter of the lease term or Its
useful hfe
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Rentals should be apportIOned between the fmance charge and the reductIOn of the outstandmg
lIabIlIty The fmance charge should be allocated to perIods dUrIng the lease term so as to
produce a constant perIOdIC rate of mterest on the remammg balance of the lIabIlIty for each
perIod

dIscount factor to be used for present value calculatIOns IS the mterest rate unplICIt m the lease
(If It IS practIcable to determme thIS) or the lessee's mcremental borrowmg rate
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Operatmg leases

l.ang-tenD Investments

Accountmg OvervIew

Long-term mvestments should be earned at eIther cost or revalued amounts (lAS 25)
However marketable eqUIty secunties may be earned at the lower of cost and market value
determmed on a portfolIO baSIS ReductIons m carrymg value (determmed on an mdividual
mvestment baSIS) should be made to recogmze a declme other than temporary m the values of
long-term mvestments Where long-term mvestments are carned at revalued amounts, a polley

Rental mcome should be recogmzed on a straIght lme baSIS over the lease term, (even If the
receIpts are not on such a baSIS) unless some other systematlc baSIS IS more representatIve of
the tlme pattern of the earnmgs process contamed m the lease (1 e , the tlme pattern m whIch
the benefIt from the leased asset IS receIvable)

Assets held for use m operatmg leases should be recorded m the lessor's balance sheet as
property, plant and eqUipment and should be depreciated on a baSIS conSIstent WIth the normal
depreCiatIOn polIcy for SImIlar owned assets

Manufacturer or dealer lessors should recognIZe sales revenue at the mceptIOn of the lease, at
an amount equal to faIr value of the asset, or, If lower, the sum of the present values of the
mimmum lease payments and the estImated unguaranteed resIdual value accrumg to the lessor,
computed at a commercial rate of mterest The cost of sale recogmzed at the mceptIOn of the
lease IS the cost, or carrymg amount If dIfferent, of the leased asset Imtlal dIrect costs should
be charged to mcome at the mceptIOn of the lease

Net cash Investment compnses the balance of cash outflows and InflOWS In respect of the lease
(excludmg flows relatmg to msurance, mamtenance, and sImIlar rechargeable costs but
mcludmg tax flows) and may be used only where the mcome tax factors affectmg cash flows
are predIctable WIth reasonable certamty
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the lease ThIS IS the aggregate of mmUTIum lease payments and any unguaranteed resIdual
value accrumg to the lessor less any unearned fmance mcome

Subject to the consIderatIOn of prudence, the recogmtIOn of fmance mcome should be based on
a pattern reflectmg a constant penodic rate of return on eIther the lessor's net mvestment or
net cash mvestment m the lease The method used should be applIed consIstently to leases of a
sImIlar fmancIaI character
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Current Asset Investments

DIsposals

AccountIng OvervIew

For long tenn mvestments reclaSSIfIed as current mvestments, transfers should be made at the
lower of cost and carrymg amount or at the carrymg amount, dependmg on whether current
mvestments are carrIed at the lower of cost and market value or at market value Any
remammg related revaluatIOn surplus should be reversed unless current mvestments are carned
at market value, m WhICh case It may be credIted to mcome If thIS IS the pohcy for accountmg

If the mvestment was preVIously revalued, or was carrIed at market value and an mcrease m
carrymg amount was transferred to revaluatIOn surplus, any remammg amount mcluded m the
revaluatIOn surplus m respect of the mvestment should eIther be credIted to mcome or
transferred to retamed earmngs, however, the pohcy adopted should be apphed consIstently

On dIsposal of any mvestment, the profit or loss IS calculated as the dIfference between net
dIsposal proceeds and the carrymg amount For current asset mvestments carrIed on a portfoho
baSIS at the lower of cost and market value, the profIt or loss on sale of an mdividual
mvestment should be based on cost, however, the Impact on the aggregate market value of the
portfoho needs to be assessed

Current asset Investments should be carrIed at eIther market value or the lower of cost and
market value, detennmed eIther on an aggregate portfoho baSIS, m total or by category of
mvestment, or on an mdIvidual mvestment baSIS (lAS 25) Where current asset mvestments
are carrIed at market value, any changes should eIther be mcluded m Income or credIted to
shareholders' eqUIty as revaluatIon surplus

An mcrease In carrymg amount anSIng from the revaluatIOn of long-term mvestments should
be credIted to shareholders I eqUIty as a revaluatIOn surplus To the extent that a decrease m
carrymg amount offsets, for the same Investment, a prevIous Increase that has been credIted to
revaluatIOn surplus and not subsequently reversed or utlhzed, It should be charged agamst that
revaluatIon surplus In all other cases, a decrease In carryIng amount should be charged to
mcome An mcrease on revaluatIon dIrectly related to a prevIOus decrease for the same
mvestment that was charged to Income, should be credIted to Income to the extent that It
offsets the prevIously recorded decrease
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for the frequency of revaluatIOns should be adopted and an enure category of such mvestments
should be revalued at the same tIme
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DEFERRED TAX

INVENTORIES

The cost of mventones of Items that are not ordmanly mterchangeable and goods or serVIces
produced and segregated for speCIfIC prOjects should be aSSIgned by usmg speCIfIC
IdentIfIcatIOn of theIr mdividual costs

Accountmg OvervIew

Under lAS 12 deferred tax should nonnally be calculated on all tImmg dIfferences However,
an enterpnse may exclude the tax effects of certam tImmg dIfferences when there IS reasonable
eVIdence that these tImmg dIfferences WIll not reverse for some conSIderable penod (at least
three years) ahead There should also be no mdicatIOn that after thIS penod these tImmg
dIfferences are lIkely to reverse The amount of tImmg dIfferences not accounted for, both
current and cumulatIve, should be dIsclosed

lAS 12 deals WIth Taxes on Income and, m partIcular, deferred tax lAS 12 allows the use of
eIther the deferral method (whereby prOVISIon IS made at the tax rate at the tIme the tImmg
dIfferences ongmate) or the lIabIlIty method (whereby provlSlon IS made at the rate at whIch
the dIfferences are expected to reverse)

Net realIzable value IS the estimated sellmg pnce m the ordmary course of busmess less the
estImated costs of completIOn and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale The
companson between cost and net realIzable value should be perfonned on an Item by Item
baSIS or for groups of SImIlar or related Items

The cost of mventones compnses all costs of purchase, costs of converSIOn and other costs
mcurred m brmgmg the mventones to theIr present locatIOn and condItIOn It mcludes a
systematIC allocatIon of fIxed and vanable productIOn overheads that are mcurred m convertmg
matenals mto fInIshed goods The allocatIOn of fIxed productIOn overheads should be based
on the nonnal capaCIty of the productIon faCIlItIes

Inventones should be valued at the lower of histoncal cost and net realIzable value lAS 2
establIshes a benchmark treatment WhICh IS eIther the first-m-fust-out valuatIon method (FIFO)
or weIghted average cost The last-m-first-out valuatIon method (LIFO) IS, however,
pennitted as an allowed alternatIve treatment Where an enterpnse values mventory usmg the
LIFO method, It must quantIfy and dIsclose the dIfference between that method and the
benchmark method

for such changes m market value For current mvestments reclassIfIed as long tenn
mvestments, transfers should be made at the lower of cost and market value, or at market
value If they were prevIously stated at that value
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STATEMENT OF CASH FI,QWS

CASH EQIIIVAI ENTS

AccountIng OverVIew

The ObjectIve of lAS 7 IS to proVIde mfonnatlOn about the changes m cash and cash
eqUIvalents of an enterpnse by means of a cash flow statement WhICh claSSIfIes cash flows
dunng the penod from operatmg, mvestmg and fmancIal actIVIties

lAS 7 was reVIsed m 1992 and came Into force for accountmg penods begmmng on or after 1
January 1994 It reqUIres a cash flow statement to be proVided for each penod for WhICh
fmancIal statements are presented

ThIS approach contrasts With the mcome statement approach m lAS 12 where tlmmg
dIfferences are differences between taxable and accountmg mcome The two methods may
often result m the same deferred tax lIabIlIties/assets However, the balance sheet approach
proposed by E49 may reqUIre the recogmtlon of more deferred tax habIlltIeS and assets than
the mcome statement approach, thIS IS hkely to occur when the defmItlOn of temporary
dIfferences m E49 captures Items that do not meet the defmItlOn of tImmg dIfferences (for
example, dIfferences between the faIr values and the tax values of assets and hablhtIes
acqUIred m a busmess combmatlOn accounted for under the purchase method)

Exposure draft E49 - Income Taxes, proposes that full deferred tax should be proVided usmg
the lIabIlity method In followmg the lIabilIty method, E49 adopts the balance sheet approach
(SImIlar to the US Standard FAS 109) Under the balance sheet approach the temporary
dIfferences are the differences between the tax and book bases of assets and lIablhtles, the
deferred tax expense IS the change dunng the penod m deferred tax habIlItles and assets

New proposals
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The potential tax savIng relatIng to a tax loss carryforward may be Included In net Income for
the penod of the loss If there IS assurance beyond any reasonable doubt that future taxable
mcome WIll be sufficIent to allow the benefit of the loss to be realIzed If thIS cntenon IS not
satisfied, the tax savmg relatmg to a tax loss carryforward should be mcluded m net mcome to
the extent of the net credIts m the deferred tax balance that WIll reverse or can be reversed
wlthm the penod dunng which the loss can be claImed as a tax benefIt

Deferred tax debIt balances should not be carried forward unless there IS a reasonable
expectatIOn of realIzation
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DIRECTIINDIRECT METHOD
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Cash eqUIvalents are defIned In lAS 7 as "short-term, hIghly lIqUId Investments that are readIly
convertible to known amounts of cash and whIch are subject to an InsIgmflcant nsk of changes
In value" lAS 7 IndIcates that an Investment normally qualIfIes as a cash eqUIvalent only
when It has a short matunty of three months or less from the date of acquISItiOn

AccountIng OvervIew

Investmg and fmancmg transactiOns that do not reqUIre the use of cash and cash eqUIvalents,
are not reflected m the cash flow statement Such transactiOns should be dIsclosed elsewhere
m the fmancIaI statements In a way that proVIdes all the relevant mformatlon about these
mvestmg and fmancmg actIVItIes Examples of non cash actIVItIes mclude converSiOn of debt
to eqUIty, acqUISItiOn of assets by means of a finance lease and exchanges of assets or
lIabIlItIes

Although lAS 7 does not speCIfy eIther method as the benchmark, It encourages use of the
dIrect method as thIS method proVIdes mformatIon whIch may be useful m estImatmg cash
flows and whIch IS not avaIlable under the IndIrect method Where the dIrect method IS used,
lAS 7 does not reqUIre the dIsclosure of a reconCIlIatiOn of net Income to net cash flows from
operatmg actIVItIes

Enterpnses may report cash flows from operatIng actIVIties usmg eIther the dIrect or mdIrect
method Under the dIrect method the cash flows dIsclosed are denved from aggregatmg cash
receIpts and payments assocIated WIth operatmg actIVItIes Under the mdIrect method
operatmg cash flows are denved by adjustIng net mcome for transactIons of a non-cash nature,
eg depreCIatiOn

An enterpnse should dIsclose the components of cash and cash eqUIvalents and should present
a reconCIlIatiOn of the amounts m ItS cash flow statement WIth the eqUIvalent Items reported m
the balance sheet An enterpnse should also dIsclose, together WIth a commentary by
management, the amount of sIgmficant cash and cash eqUIvalent balances held by the
enterpnse that are not avaIlable for use by the group

Changes In bank borrOWIngs are generally consIdered to be fInanCIng activItIes However, the
IASC recogrnzes that In some countnes bank overdrafts WhICh are repayable on demand form
an Integral part of an enterpnse's cash management A charactenstIc of such bankIng
arrangements IS that the bank balance often fluctuates from beIng pOSItIve to negatIve In these
CIrcumstances, lAS 7 permtts bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand to be Included as a
component of cash and cash eqUIvalents Movements In short term bank borrowmgs, other
than bank overdrafts, would be classIfIed as fInancmg actIvItIes
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• Issue or redemptIOn of shares or other eqUIty mstruments

• employees

• supplIers for goods and servIces

Accountmg OvervIew

• futures, forward, optIOn and swap contracts except when the contracts are held for
dealmg or tradmg purposes, or the receIpts and payments are claSSIfIed as fmancmg
actIVItIes

• Income taxes unless these are speCIfIcally IdentIfIed WIth fmancmg or mvestmg
actIVItIes

• sales or purchases of property, plant and eqUIpment, mtangIbles and other long-term
assets

• cash advances and loans made to other partIes and repayments thereof (other than
advances and loans made by a finanCIal mstItutIOn)

• royaltIes, fees, commISSIons and other revenue

• sales or purchases of eqUIty or debt mstruments of other enterprIses, and mterests m
Jomt ventures

• sale of goods and the renderIng of servIces

Fmancmg ActIVItIes - cash receIpts and payments relatmg to

When a contract IS accounted for as a hedge of an IdentIfIable pOSItIon, the cash flows of the
contract are claSSIfIed m the same manner as the cash flows of the pOSItIOn bemg hedged

Investmg ACtIVItIes - cash receIpts and payments relatmg to

Operatmg ActIVItIes - cash receIpts and payments relatmg to
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CI,ASSIFICATION OF CASH FI,OWS

The cash flows should be classIfIed mto the three separate groups of operatmg, mvestmg and
fmancmg actIVItIes
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INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

FOREIGN CURRENCY CASH FLOWS
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• cash receIpts and payments for Items m whIch the turnover IS qUick, the amounts are
large, and the matunties are short, for example short-tenn borrowmgs (typIcally
commerCial paper programs) WhICh have a matunty of three months or less

• Issue or repayment of debentures, loans, notes, bonds, mortgages and other short or
long tenn borrowmgs, mcludmg payments made under fmance leases

Unreahzed exchange gaIns and losses ansmg from changes m exchange rates are not cash
flows However, the effect of exchange rate changes on foreIgn currency cash and cash

Cash flows from transactIOns m a foreIgn currency should be recorded m the enterpnse' s
reportmg currency usmg the exchange rate at the date of the cash flow or usmg an exchange
rate that apprOXImates the actual rate (for example, a weIghted average exchange rate for the
penod) Use of the exchange rate at the balance sheet date IS not pennitted The same
approach apphes to the translatIOn of the cash flows of a foreIgn subSIdiary

• cash receIpts and payments on behalf of customers when the cash flows reflect the
actIVItIes of the customer rather than those of the enterpnse, for example rents collected
on behalf of, and paId over to, the owners of propertIes

lAS 7 recogmzes that there IS no consensus mternatIOnally on the claSSIfIcatIOn of mterest and
dIVIdends m the statement of cash flows An entIty should therefore claSSIfy Interest and
dIVIdends paId m a conSIstent manner from penod to penod as operatmg or fmancmg cash
flows Interest and dIVIdends receIved should be claSSIfIed consIstently as operatmg or
mvestmg cash flows The amounts should be separately dIsclosed, to enable users to make
theIr own compansons of cash flows from mterest and dIVIdends WIth other cash flows

The cash flows aSSOCiated WIth extraordmary Items should be claSSIfIed as ansmg from
operatmg, mvestmg or fmancmg actIVItIes as appropnate and separately dIsclosed

Cash flows ansmg from the followmg operatmg, mvestmg or financmg actIVItIes may be
reported on a net baSIS

REPORTING CASH FI/OWS ON A NET BASIS

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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eqUIvalents IS reported, usually m the notes to the cash flow statement, m order to reconcIle
cash and cash eqUIvalents at the begmmng and the end of the penod
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS COST

lAS 19 apphes to all enterpnses accountmg for the cost of retIrement benefIt plans (penSIOn
plans) It also applIes to any employment termInatIOn Indemmty arrangements WhICh meet the
defInItIon of a retIrement benefIt plan lAS 19 does not deal WIth other post-employment
benefIts such as health care costs, although It stresses that It IS approprIate to account for these
costs In a SImIlar manner to the costs of retIrement benefIt plans, If the substance of the
arrangements IS the same as those of retIrement benefIt plans

RetIrement benefIts are prOVIded to employees under dIfferIng arrangements through the
world These arrangements can be IdentIfIed eIther as defIned contrIbutIOn plans or defIned
benefIt plans and eIther be funded or unfunded by the employer's enterprIse FundIng may
Involve a separate fund or an Insurance polIcy

The enterprIse's contrIbutIOns to a defIned contrIbutIon plan In respect of serVIce In a
partIcular perIod should be recogmzed as an expense In that penod

Defined BenefIt Plans

The current serVIce cost, beIng the cost for serVIces rendered In the current perIod by
partICIpatIng employees, should be recogmzed as an expense In the current perIod Past
serVIce costs, expenence adjustments, the effects of changes In actuarIal assumptIOns and the
effects of plan amendments In respect of eXIstIng employees should be recogmzed as an
expense or as Income systematIcally over the expected remaInIng workIng lIves of those
employees

As exceptIOns to thIS general reqUIrement, lAS 19 reqUIres the use of shorter amortIsatIon
perIods for certaIn plan amendments In order to reflect the effectIve tIme penod of economIC
benefIts receIved by the enterprIse For example, when plan amendments are made regularly,
the addItIOnal cost may be recognIZed as an expense or Income systematIcally over the perIod
to the next expected plan amendment lAS 19 also reqUIres the Immediate WrIte off of the costs
of plan termInatIons, curtaIlments and settlements and plan amendments In respect of retIred
employees

In determInIng the cost of retIrement benefIts, an enterpnse should use approprIate and
compatIble actuarIal assumptIons, gUIdance IS Included on the chOIce of approprIate actuarIal
assumptIons
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CONTINGENCIES

Allowed alternative treatment

Benchmark treatment

Accountmg OvervIew

• the nature of the contmgency,

• a reasonable estImate of the amount of the resultmg loss can be made

• It IS probable that future events wIll confIrm that, after takIng mto account any
related probable recovery, an asset has been ImpaIred or a lIabIlIty mcurred at the
balance sheet date, and

lAS 10 reqUires that a contmgent loss should be accrued by a charge In the mcome statement
If

A change m the actuanal valuatiOn method from the allowed alternatIve treatment to the
benclunark treatment should be accounted for and dIsclosed as a change m accountmg polley In
accordanr;e WIth lAS 8

If eIther of these condItiOns IS not met, dIsclosure of the contIngent loss should be made unless
the pOSSIbIlIty of a loss IS remote The followmg disclosures are reqUired by lAS 10

The cost of retIrement benefIts IS determmed usmg a projected benefit valuatiOn method
Projected benefIt valuation methods determme the present value of the cost of providmg
retIrement benefits on the baSIS of servIce both rendered and to be rendered by employees as at
the date of the actuanal valuatiOn These methods spread the cost evenly, either m absolute
amounts or as a percentage of salanes, over all penods of serVice makmg up the workmg lIves
of participatmg employees, and typIcally achIeve a relatIvely level annual current serVice cost

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

The cost of retirement benefits IS detenmned usmg an accrued benefIt valuatIon method, WhICh
determmes the cost of provIdmg retirement benefIts on the baSIS of serVIces rendered by
employees to the date of the actuanal valuation The annual current servIce cost applIcable to
each employee typIcally mcreases as hIS or her retirement approaches However, for the
benefIt plan as a whole, annual current serVIce cost tends to bear a systematIc relatiOnship to
remuneratIon m each penod, provIded the number and age dIstnbution of participatmg
employees remam relatIvely unchanged

lAS 19 mcludes benclunark and allowed alternatIve treatments for the actuanal valuatIon
method
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REI,ATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

SEGMENT REPORTING

For each such segment, dIsclosure should be made of

(\.t
)

Accountmg OvervIew

• the uncertamtIes that may affect the future outcome, and

• sales or other operatmg revenues (analyzed between external customers and other
segments),

• an estnnate of the fmanclal effect (or a statement that such an estImate cannot be
made)

Items of SImIlar nature may be dIsclosed m aggregate except when separate dIsclosure IS
necessary for an understandmg of how related party transactIons have affected the fmancIaI
statements

lAS 14 reqUIres that publIcly quoted enterpnses and other economIcally sIgmficant entItIes
should descnbe the actIVItIes of each sIgmficant mdustry segment and mdicate the compOSItIon
of each sIgmfIcant geographIcal segment m WhICh It operates

lAS 24 reqUIres that related party relatIOnshIps where control eXIsts should be dIsclosed
IrrespectIve of whether there have been transactIons between the related partIes However,
such dIsclosure (and other proVIsIons of the standard) only apply to certam specIfIed
relatIOnshIps (mcludmg holdmg compames, SubsIdIanes and assocIates, major shareholders and
key management personnel but excludmg, for example, prOVIders of fmance, government
departments and agenCIes and sIgmfIcant customers and supplIers)

If there have been transactIOns between related partIes, dIsclosure should be made of the nature
of the relatIOnshIp, the types of transaCtIons and the elements of the transactIOns necessary for
an understandmg of the fmanclal statements (eg volume, amounts outstandmg, pncmg
polICIes)

Contmgent gams should not be accrued and should be dIsclosed only If It IS probable that the
gam WIll be realIzed

The eXIstence and amount of guarantees, oblIgatIOns ansmg from dIscounted bIlls of exchange
and snnIlar oblIgatIOns are dIsclosed, event though It IS remote that a loss WIll occur

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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ReconCIlIatIons between the sum of the mformatIOn on mdividual segments and the aggregated
mformation m the finanCIal statements should be gIven

DIsclosure should also be made of the nature of any change m the IdentIfIcatIon of segments or
m the way m WhICh segmental mformation IS reported, the reasons for the change and, If
determmable, the effect of the change
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• result,

• net assets employed, and

• baSIS of mter-segment pncmg

Accountmg OverVIew
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POST HAI,ANCE SHEET EVENTS

• the nature of the event, and

Accountmg OvervIew

Where enterpnses choose to present mflatIon accountmg mformatIOn, lAS 15 reqUIres them to
adopt an accountmg method which reflects the effects of changmg pnces and to use thIS
method to calculate the followmg Items WhIch should be dIsclosed withm the fmancial
statements

DIVIdends WhICh relate to the penod covered by the fmancIaI statements but WhICh are not
declared untIl after the balance sheet date should be eIther adjusted for or dIsclosed

ReqUIred dIsclosures for post balance sheet events

DIsclosure (but not adjustment) should be made for events occurnng after the balance sheet
date that do not affect the condItIOn of assets or lIabIlItIes at the balance sheet date but are of
such Importance that non-dIsclosure would affect the abIlIty of the users of the fmancIaI
statements to make proper evaluatIOns and declSlons

• an estImate of the fmancial effect (or a statement that such an estImate cannot be
made)

Assets and lIabIlItIes should be adjusted for events occurnng after the balance sheet date whIch
(a) proVIde addItIonal eVIdence to aSSIst WIth the estImatIOn of amounts relatmg to condItIOns
eXIstmg at the balance sheet date or (b) mdicate that the gomg concern assumptIOn m relatIon
to the whole or part of the enterpnse IS not appropnate (lAS 10)

A draft Statement of Pnnciples, settmg out revIsed proposals, IS expected to be publIshed
dunng 1995

New Proposals

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

lAse has deCIded to reVIse lAS 14 m order to clanfy and extend Its dIsclosure reqUIrements
and to proVIde clearer guIdance for defmmg mdustry and geographIcal segments and for
IdentIfymg and measunng the segment results

Durmg the years smce lAS 14 was publIshed m 1981, a number of standard settmg bodIes
have Issued standards dealmg WIth the dIsclosure of segment mformatIOn These standards are
based on, or reflect lAS 14 but some mclude reqUIrements whIch dIffer from lAS 14

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



-48-

DEFINITIONS

INTRODI ICTION

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Accountmg OvervIew

• depreCIatIon adjustment

• cost of sales adjustment

• the net effects of these adjustments and any other relevant Items on the enterpnse' s
results

FmancIaI mstruments are defmed as any contract whIch gIves nse to both a fmancIaI asset of
one enterpnse and a fmancIaI lIabIlIty or eqUIty mstrument of another enterpnse TradItIOnal
fmancIal mstruments mclude cash, eqUIty mstruments, borrowmgs, debtors and credItors The

E48 deals WIth all finanCIal assets and fmanclal lIabIlItIes (WIth lImIted exceptIOns such as
commodIty contracts) It applIes to fmanclal mstltutIOns and non fmanclal mstltutIOns, but
excludes msurance compames The objectIve of E48 IS to develop broad standards for the
recogmtIOn, measurement and dIsclosure of fInanCIal mstruments The appendIX to E48
Illustrates the applIcatIOn of the standards to speCIfIC fmancIaI mstruments

• where appropnate, adjustments relatmg to monetary Items, the effect of borrowmg
or eqUIty mterests (dIscussed m paragraphs 15 to 17 of lAS 15), and

In September 1991 the IASC publIshed E40, an exposure draft on fmancIaI mstruments, WhICh
was developed m conjUnctIOn WIth the CanadIan InstItute of Chartered Accountants (CICA)
ThIS as the fIrst attempt to establIsh comprehensIve standards m thIS dIffIcult area Not
surpnsmgly, therefore, E40 stImulated conSIderable debate and controversy, a reVIsed
Exposure Draft E48 - FmancIaI Instruments - was publIshed m January 1994

SCOPE

ComplIance WIth lAS 15 IS not reqUIred for fmancIaI statements to confonn WIth InternatIOnal
Accountmg Standards, although the Board of the IASC encourages presentatIon of mflatlon
accountmg mfonnatlon

lAS 15 does not specIfy any preference between the general purchasmg power and the current
cost methods to mflatIOn accountmg However, where the latter IS used, the current cost of
property, plant and eqUIpment and of mventones should also be dIsclosed

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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SEPARATION OF COMPONENT PARTS OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

RECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL IJABII JTIES

CLASSIFICATION BETWEEN IlABII JTIES AND EQUITY

AccountIng OvervIew

Interest and dIVIdends payable are recogmzed as an expense m the mcome statement where
they relate to Items shown m the balance sheet as lIabIlItIes, and are recogmzed as reductions
m shareholders I eqUIty where they relate to eqUIty Instruments

£48 also proposes that the claSSIfIcatIOn of a fmancIaI mstrument (or ItS component parts)
between lIabIlItIes and eqUIty, should reflect the substance of the contractual arrangement on
mitIal recogmtIOn The dIstmctIOn between lIabIlItIes and eqUIty broadly depends upon
whether or not the Issuer has a contractual oblIgatIOn to delIver cash or another fmancial asset
to the holder of the mstrument, regardless of the legal form of the mstrument On thIS
analySIS, redeemable preferences shares would be regarded as lIabIlItIes rather than eqUIty
mstruments, even though In legal form they may be termed eqUIty

When a fmancIaI Instrument has both a matunty date and eIther a nght of exchange for an
asset other than cash or a nght to convert Into an eqUIty Instrument of the Issuer (e g ,
convertIble debt), the Issuer should, on InItIal recogmtIOn, IdentIfy the mstrument's component
parts and account for them separately accordmg to theIr partIcular charactenstics When an
enterpnse acqUIres such an Instrument WIth the mtentIOn of holdmg It for the long-term or to
matunty, on ImtIaI recogmtIOn the enterpnse should IdentIfy the component parts and account
for them separately

A recogruzed fInanCial asset or finanCial lIabIlIty should be removed from an enterpnse' s
balance sheet when substantially all of the nsks and rewards assOCIated WIth the asset or
lIabIlIty have been transferred to others and the faIr value of any nsks and rewards retaIned can
be measured relIably, or the underlyIng nght or oblIgatIOn has been exerCIsed, dIscharged or
cancelled, or has expIred

Armenergo State Enterpnse AccountIng Manual

£48 proposes that a fInanCial asset or of finanCial lIabIlIty should be recogruzed In the balance
sheet when substantIally all of the nsks and rewards aSSOCiated WIth It have been assumed and
the Item can be measured relIably

term financIal Instruments also covers denvatIves such as optIons, futures, forward contracts,
Interest rate swaps and currency swaps
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REVISIONS OF OTHER STANDARDS

MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL I JABII JTIES

AccountIng OvervIew

E48, once It IS fmalIzed as an InternatIOnal Accountmg Standard, WIll neceSSItate reVISIons to
lAS 25 and lAS 30, and pOSSIbly other eXIstmg standards

E48 proposes a sIgmfIcant array of dIsclosures about all fmancIaI mstruments, whether or not
recogmzed on the balance sheet, mcludmg terms and condItIOns, accountmg polICIes and
methods adopted, faIr values and exposures to mterest rate rIsk and credIt rIsk

E48 also contams an allowed alternatIve measurement standard all fmancIaI assets and
lIabIlItIes are reported at faIr value, gams and losses from changes m faIr value are recogmzed
m the mcome statement, except when the fmancIaI asset or fmancIallIabIlIty IS accounted for
as a hedge of an antICIpated future transactIOn

Subsequent to mItIaI recogmtIon and measurement, a fmancIaI asset or a fmancIaI lIabIlIty that
IS not mtended to be held for the long term or to maturIty and IS not claSSIfIed as a hedgmg
mstrument IS reported at faIr value, gams and losses from changes m faIr value are recogmzed
m the mcome statement

When a fmancIaI asset or a fmanclal of fmanclal habIhty IS recogmzed mItIally, It should be
measured at the faIr value of the conSIderatIon gIven or receIved for It Subsequent to ImtIaI
recogmtIon, E48 proposes a benchmark measurement standard, WhICh IS based on
management's mtent m enterIng mto the transactIon HIstOrIcal cost IS used for those fmancIaI
assets and lIabIlItIes held for the long term or to maturIty Those Items held for hedgmg
purposes are accounted for as a hedge when varIOUS speCIfIed crIterIa are met for hedge
accountmg, the tradItIOnal CrIterIa for hedge accountmg (IdentIfIcatIon, deSIgnatIon and hIgh
correlatIOn) IS extended to mclude antICIpated transactIons (narrowly defmed and eXIstence
must be dIsclosed)

A fInanCIal asset and a fInanCIal habIhty should be offset and the net amount reported In the
balance
sheet when an enterprIse has a legally enforceable rIght to set off the recogmzed amounts and
mtends eIther to settle on a net baSIS, or to realIze the asset and settle the lIabIlIty
SImultaneously
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lAS 1
lAS 2
lAS 4
lAS 5
lAS 7
lAS 8

lAS 9
lAS 10
lAS 11
lAS 12
lAS 13
lAS 14
lAS 15
lAS 16
lAS 17
lAS 18
lAS 19
lAS 20
lAS 21
lAS 22
lAS 23
lAS 24
lAS 25
lAS 26
lAS 27

lAS 28
lAS 29
lAS 30

lAS 31
lAS 32

*

**

AccountIng OvervIew

DIsclosure of AccountIng Pollcies
lnventones*
DepreciatlOn AccountIng
InformatlOn to be DIsclosed In FInanCIal Statements
Cash Flow Statements
Net ProfIt or Loss for the Penod, Fundamental Errors and Changes In
AccountIng PollcIes*
Research and Development Costs*
ContIngenCIes and Events occurrIng After the Balance Sheet Date
ConstructlOn Contracts*
AccountIng for Taxes on Income
PresentatlOn of Current Assets and Current LIabl1Itles
ReportIng FInanCIal InformatlOn by Segment
InformatIon ReflectIng the Effects of ChangIng Pnces
Property, Plant and EqUlpment*
AccountIng for Leases
Revenue*
Retirement BenefIt Costs*
AccountIng for Government Grants and DIsclosure of Government ASSIstance
The Effects of Changes In ForeIgn Exchange Rates*
BUSIness COmbInatIons*
BorrOWIng Costs*
Related Party DIsclosures
AccountIng for Investments
AccountIng and ReportIng by Retirement BenefIt Plans
Consolldated FInanCial Statements and AccountIng for Investments In
SUbSIdIanes
AccountIng for Investments In ASSOCIates
FInanCIal ReportIng In HypennflatlOnary EconomIes
DIsclosures In the FInanCIal Statements of Banks and SImIlar FInanCIal
InstitutlOns
FInanCIal ReportIng of Interests In JOInt Ventures
FInanCIal Instruments DIsclosure and Presentation **

These standards have been reVIsed as part of the IASC's
Comparabl1Ity/lmprovements Project The reVIsed standards first apply to
accountIng penods begInnIng on or after January 1, 1995

Recently released, not covered In thIS summary
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1 PrOVISIon for Bad Debt
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3 Deferred Taxes

2 Accrual BaSIS of Accountmg

Accounting OverVIew

Under the cash baSIS of accountmg revenue and expense, recogmtIOn occurs upon the receIpt
of cash Income taxes would then be calculated and become payable at the tIme of
recogmtIOn Followmg lAS 12, WhICh takes mto account accrual accountmg, taxes on mcome
are conSIdered to be an expense mcurred by the enterpnse m earmng mcome and are accrued
m the same penods as the revenue and expense to WhICh they relate In cases where revenue
IS recogmzed m the fmancial statements pnor to the tax reporting baSIS and where expenses are
recogmzed m the fmancIaI statements subsequent to the tax reportmg baSIS, tax expense would
be recorded m the Income statement and recorded as deferred tax lIabilIty for taxes payable m
the future

lAS reqUIres the recogmtIOn of revenue when earned, generally when the goods or services are
delIvered to the customer lAS also follows the matchmg prinCiple recogmzmg cost of goods
sold when the service IS delIvered However, there IS a tImmg dIfference when the revenues
and expenses are recogmzed under these two systems ThiS tImmg dIfference wIll require
certam accounts be mamtamed separately for lAS reporting and for Armeman statutory
reportmg

Enterpnses m Armema use the cash baSIS of accountmg for recordmg revenue recogmtIOn
The mam reason for usmg thiS cash baSIS IS to defer calculatIOn and payment of taxes untIl
cash IS received Armeman standards reqUIre recogmtion of the cost of goods sold or services
performed at the same tIme that the revenue IS recogmzed, followmg the matchmg pnnciple

Armeman standards reqUIre that bad debt expense be recogmzed after the time for recovenes
has expIred Thus, no provlSlon for bad debt expense IS recorded at the pomt of sale
However, fmanclal reportmg under lAS reqUIres assets to be stated at theIr realIzable value
ThIS would mclude accounts receIvables (AIR), and m valumg these assets the collectabilIty
would be evaluated and a provlSlon for uncollectIble accounts would be establIshed

C DIFFERENCES BETWEEN ARMENIAN AND INTERNATIONAL
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

ThIS sectIOn hIghlIghts the main dIfferences between transactIOns recorded under the Armeman
standards and lAS
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5 ElImmatIOn of Reserve Funds

In accordance WIth lAS assets are generally carned on the balance sheet at theIr net realIzable
value The followmg IS a lIst of lAS that covers revaluatIOn of certam asset categones

DetaIled records of valuatIOn adjustments should be retamed for a tIme penod exceedmg the
lIfe of the asset ThIS mfonnatIOn WIll be reqUIred when detennmmg the future years I

revaluatIOns

Accountmg OverVIew

c) Long-TeUD Investments In accordance WIth lAS 25, long-tenn mvestments
should be carrIed at either cost or revalued amounts However, marketable
secunties may be carrIed at lower of cost and market value detennmed on a
portfolIO baSIS Increases m the carrymg value of mvestments should be
credIted to owner's eqUIty as a revaluatIOn surplus Decreases m the
mvestments I carrymg value based on revaluatIons should be recorded WIth a
correspondmg expense However, any revaluatIOn decreases reversmg pnor
revaluatIOn mcreases should be recorded as decreases to revaluatIOns surplus

b) Inventones lAS 2 requIres that mventones should be measured at the lower of
cost or net realIzable value Wnte-downs of mventones to net realIzable value
should be recogrnzed as an expense m the penod of wnte-down Reversals of
pnor wnte-downs should be reflected as a reductIon m the amount of
mventones recogrnzed as an expense m the penod m WhICh the reversal occurs

a) Property Plant/EqUlpment lAS 16 reqUIres that after the 1llltIal recogrntIon, at
cost, of plant and eqUIpment a lme Item of property and plant should be carned
at a revalued amount, which should reflect Its fair value less accumulated
depreCIatIon Increases m revaluatIons should generally correspond With an
mcrease m a revaluatIOn surplus account withm owner's eqUIty RevaluatIOn
mcreases reversmg pnor revaluatIon decreases should be recogrnzed as mcome
Decreases m asset values based on revaluatIOn should be recorded WIth a
correspondmg expense However, any revaluatIon decreases reversmg pnor
revaluatIOn surpluses should be recorded as decreases to such surplus

The Annernan standards use speCIal funds to allocate the enterpnse I s resources for certam
speCIfIed purposes The enterpnse' s profIts are allocated to speCIal or reserve funds These
funds are created for purposes such as payment of SOCIal and welfare benefIts, constructlon of
future assets, and also may be set aSIde for future losses and expendItures
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4 Revaluation of Assets
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6 DetermmatIOn of Net Income

Given the differences m the presentatlOn of net mcome under the lAS and the Armeman
standards, certam adjustments must be made to the Armeman records to comply With lAS
reqUIrements m the presentatIOn of net mcome The followmg transactIOns would be reqUIred

• TransactIOns related to sales recorded m accounts 46,47,48 would be presented
as revenues and expenses Expenses recorded In Account 81, due to their non­
taxable nature, would also be mcluded as expenses In the calculation of net
Income

Accountmg Overview

Under Armeruan accountmg gUIdelmes, Account 46, " Sales of Goods and Services" records
all the revenues and expenses associated with the sales of goods and/or services of the
enterpnse t s mam lme of busmess Accounts 47 and 48 serve sllTII1ar recordmg functions for
sales of other goods and services These accounts are closed to Account 80, "Profit and
Loss" Account 81 records certam expenses not allowable for profit and other tax
calculatlOns In addltlOn, account 81 also records the allocatlOns of profits for special funds

• The Income statement would record the allocatIOn of profits for reserve
obhgatlOns that are considered probable of occurrence, estllTIable, and already
occurred In the penod reported All other allocatIOns for reserves are not
considered expenses thus they should not be Included In the deterrnmatlOn of net
Income

In accordance With lAS gUldehnes, the presentatlOn of net mcome m the mcome statement
would mclude all Items properly recogmzed as revenue or expense for the penod All Items of
revenue (mcludmg accrued revenues) and all expenses (mcludmg mcome taxes) would be
mcluded m the calculatlOn of net mcome (or loss) lAS presentation of net mcome would not
make dlstmctlOns for Items that are considered taxable or non-taxable for profits and other
taxes payable determmatlons

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

lAS only allows the estabhshment of reserves when management has determmed that
Identifiable future expenditures are both (I)consldered to be probable of occurrence and, (11)
estimable m amount The creatlOn and addltlOns to these reserves would be mcluded as
reductions m the determmatIon of net mcome Under lAS reserves represent the prudent
accrual of expenses for which the obllgatlOn creatmg the expenditure has already occurred
No other reserves should be establlshed smce these would reflect dlscretlOnary debits to net
mcome that do not represent current activIties If resources are set aSide for future activIties
they should be considered appropnatlOns to retamed eammgs for such purposes
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7 FInancIal Statement PresentatIon

8 InclUSIOn of Daughter EnterprIses m FmancIaI Statements

• Profit taxes recorded In Account 81 should be presented as a separate Item of
expenses In the detennmatlOn of net mcome

Accountmg Overview

ConsolIdatIon of these daughter enterpnses m Armenergo I s fmanClal statements would
elImmate duplIcatIon of certam transactIOns, mcludmg mter-company sales and profItS and cost
allocatIons, thereby aVOIdmg overstatmg revenues and expenses of combmed operatlOns

All the fmanclallnfonnatlon for Annenergo's DEs should be consolIdated mto the fmancIaI
statements of Armenergo ThIS would mclude the non-utIlIty related operatlOns such as the
capital constructIon compames, management constructlOn compames, and supply stores

Where an enterpnse has one or more subsldranes, lAS 27 reqUIres that It should present
consolIdated fmanclal statements A SubSIdIary IS defmed In lAS 27 as an enterpnse, the
fmancIaI and operatmg polICIes of whIch the parent has the power to govern so as to obtam
benefIts from ItS actIVItIes

A complete set of fmancIaI statements mcludes a balance sheet, an mcome statement, a
statement of cash flows, a statement of changes m owners' eqUIty, and complementary notes
that dIsclose pnnclples used In the preparatlOn of the statements and further mfonnatlOn

Fmancml statements are read by a wIde range of parties who have different purposes m the use
of the finanCIal mfonnatIon For example, management IS mterested m the mternal operatlOn
of the enterpnse, eqUIty Investors are mterested m the long-run perspectIves, and creditors are
mterested m the lIqUIdity of the finn FmancIaI statements prepared under lAS are mtended to
be presented m a umfonn manner so they can be understood by a wide range of parties around
the world InfonnatlOn proVIded by finanCIal statements mcludes the fInn I s assets, lIabIlItIes
and eqUIty, results of operatlOns, sources and uses of funds and the pnnclples used m theIr
preparatIOn

Annenergo State Enterpnse AccountIng Manual
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Asset Accounts

The chart of accounts IS adequate for operatIOns as they currently eXIst withm Armenergo
Should a number of new fmancIaI accounts become necessary, whether due to acqumng
addItIOnal operatIons, or to meet regulatory reqUIrements, It may be necessary to expand the
account code format and proVIde a fourth dIgIt withm the FmancIaI Accountmg fIeld

The chart of accounts has been developed to accumulate and report fmancIaI mformatIOn most
relevant to the electnc utIhty mdustry ThIS IS a umform chart of accounts for the entIre
mdustry Many of the accounts are for specIfic functIons, such as thermal generatIOn or
transmIssIOn, and may not be apphcable to all compames m the mdustry

Chart of Accounts

The orgamzatIOn of the chart of accounts IS based on the last three dIgItS of the account
number The account numbers begm WIth the XXlOO senes of accounts and run through the
XX900 senes ThIS account number sequencmg IS mtended to mIrror the format of the
fmancial statement presentatIOn WhIle the fIrst two dIgItS have been mcluded to allow for
reportmg purposes m accordance WIth Armeman regulatIons, theIr number sequencmg has not
determmed the orgamzatIon of thIs new chart of accounts

Because there are many sImIlantIes between the Armeman and mternatIOnal accountmg
practIces, most transactIOns can be entered WIth dual account numbers When the accountmg
practIces dIverge, transactIOns are to be recorded usmg zeroes on one SIde of the account
number That way one set of books wIll not be affected by an entry that IS used solely by the
other

The assets accounts, the XXlOO senes, start WIth the electnc plant accounts, constructIon
accounts and other plant related accounts They are hsted fIrst to correspond WIth fmancIaI
statement presentatIons of western uuhty compames These Items appear fIrst on the balance
sheet because they are the focus of utIhty compames' mvestments The electnc plant accounts
are followed by other related property and mvestments accounts

The accountmg system proposed IS to be used dunng the transItIOn from a tax-based
accountmg system to a system usmg InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards (lAS) It IS deSIgned
so that all mput documents record a transactIOn m two dIfferent sets of books WIth a smgle
entry One set of books IS to be mamtamed under the rules set forth m the Accountmg and
New Procedures for FmanCla] Reportmg m the Repubhc of Annem8 The other set wIll use
lAS The Chart of Accounts presented lIsts the most common combmatIOns of account
numbers The Armeman number IS represented by the fIrst two dIgItS The fmal three dIgIts
are those used for mternatIOnal accountmg

t\rmenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

A ORGANIZATION OF CHART OF ACCOUNTS

IV CHART OF ACCOUNTS
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Income Statement Accounts

Detaded ElectrIC Plant Sub Accounts

Liabdltles and Owners' Eqmty Accounts

Chart of Accounts

The accountmg sequence then mcludes sub-accounts of the operatmg revenue account to
proVide addItIOnal detaIls of the sources of operatmg revenues As summarIzed m the accounts
deSCrIptIOns, these accounts proVIde claSSIfIcatIons for types of operatmg revenues generated
by the utIlIty's sale of electrICIty and related actIVItIes

Followmg these Items are the accounts that compnse the remammg portIOn of the mcome
statement WhICh IS conSIdered to be non-utilIty operatIons accounts That IS to say, these
accounts represent all of the other revenues and expenses generated and expended by a utIlIty
company m actIVItIes other than electrIC serVIce and sales These Items would appear on the
lower part of the mcome statement and cover such actIVItIes as mterest and extraordmary
Items, If applIcable

The chart of accounts now moves to the XX400 senes to report mcome statement actIVItIes
The begmmng of the XX400 senes of accounts starts WIth utIlIty operatmg mcome accounts
ThIS group mcludes the utIlIty operatmg revenues account, followed m sequence by operatmg,
mamtenance, and depreCIatIon expense accounts ThIS entIre group of accounts represents
what IS conSIdered by western utilItIes to be utIlIty operatIOns accounts ThIS reference means
that all of these revenue and expense accounts are the pnmary elements of a utIlIty company's
busmess They are placed at the top of the mcome statement to reflect thIS sIgmficance

The XX300 senes of accounts are used as sub-accounts provIdmg addItIonal detaIl of the
electnc plant accounts These accounts prOVIde further claSSIfIcatIon of property and plant
accounts mto types of electnc plant assets The sub accounts are grouped by functIOn--thermal
generatIOn, hydraulIc generatIOn, transmISSIOn, dIstrIbutIon, and general plant Only general
plant WIll apply to all entitles

LIabIlItIes and propnetary capItal accounts are represented next m the chart of accounts under
the XX200 senes of accounts ProprIetary capItal accounts and long-term debt accounts
appear fIrst m thIS sequence of accounts ThIS placement IS based on the relatIve sIgmficance
of these Items and the fact that these Items are mtended to match the presentatIon of the
electrIC plant accounts on the assets SIde of the balance sheet WhICh, as dIscussed above, are
also lIsted fIrst These capItalIzatIon accounts are generally the prImary means that western
UtilItIes have used for the fmancmg of the electnc plant constructIon

Current assets are presented next m the chart of accounts smce these accounts are presented m
fmanCIal statements after property and plant Items

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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The XX900 senes of accounts are sub-accounts of general and admIlllstratIve expense
accounts Snndar to the operatIOn and maIntenance expense sub-accounts, these provIde
detaIled claSSIficatIOns for general and admllllstratIve actiVIties related to the utilIty operatIons

The XX500 senes of accounts WhICh follow are sub-accounts of operatIOns and mamtenance
expense accounts Sundar to the operatmg revenue sub-accounts, these accounts provIde
detaIled classIfIcatIOns for utilIty operatIons actIvIties In these cases, the classIficatIOns report
types of electrIc plant operatIOn and maIntenance actIvItIes

I
I
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2 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

3 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- TRANSMISSION

Non-utility Property
Non-utility Property-Intangible Assets
Non-utility Property-Capital Investments
Non-utility Property-Animals
Non-utility Property-Non Capital Works
Accumulated Depreclation/Amortization-Non-utillty Plant
Accumulated Depreclation/Amortization-Non-utillty Plant-Intangible Property
Long Term Financial Investments-Associated Companies
Long Term FinancIal Investments-Other Investments
Other SpeCial Funds

Cash In Bank-Current Account
Cash In Bank-Foreign Currency Account
Cash In Bank-Transfer In TranSit
SpeCial DepOSits
Petty Cash
Temporary Cash Investments-Monetary Documents
Temporary Cash Investments-Financial Investments
Customer Notes Receivable
Customer Accounts Receivable
Customer Accounts Receivable
Other Accounts Receivables-Advances Issued
Other Accounts Receivable-Claims
Other Accounts Receivable-Employees-Business Advances
Other Accounts Receivable-Employees-NonbUSiness

Electnc Plant In Service
Electnc Plant In Service-Leased
Electnc Plant In Service-Intangible Costs
Expenmental Electnc Plant
Electnc Plant Leased to Others
Electnc Plant Held for Future Use
Completed Construction Not Yet Classified
COlT'pleted Construction Not Yet Classified
Construction Work In Progress-Equipment to be Installed
Construction Work In Progress
Construction Work In Progress-Construction Matenals
Accumulated DepreCiation-Utility Plant
Accumulated Amortization-Utility Plant
Accumulated Amortization-Utility Plant-Intangible Costs
Other Utility Plant
Accumulated DepreCIation/Amortization-Other Utility Plant
Accumulated DepreCiation/Amortization-Other Matenals and Other Current Assets

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT
NUMBER

01 121
04 121
08 121
11 121
30 121
02 122
05 122
06 123
06 124
06 128

51 131
52 131
57 131
55 134
50 135
56 136
58 136
62 141
45 142
62 142
61 143
63 143
71 143
73 143

01 101
03 101
04 101
01 103
01 104
01 105
01 106
08 106
07 107
08 107
10 107
02 108
02 111
05 111
01 118
02 119
13 119

1 UTILITY PLANT
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I
I CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- TRANSMISSION

ACCOUNT

I
NUMBER ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

75 143 Other Accounts Receivable-Stock Subscnptlons

I 76 143 Other Accounts Receivable-Other Debtors and Creditors
82 144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense-credit
00 144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense-credlt-IAS

I 78 145 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies
78 146 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies
79 146 Accounts Receivable from Internal Settlements

I
10 151 Fuel Stock
10 154 Plant Matenals and Operating Supplles-Matenals
12 154 Plant Matenals and Operating Supplies-Low value, Short Life Assets
15 154 Plant Matenals and Operating Supplies-AcqUisition of Matenals

I 16 154 Plant Matenals and Operating Supplies-Deviation In Cost of Matenals
21 155 Merchandise --Semi-finished Goods
40 155 Merchandise-FInished Goods

I
41 155 Merchandise -- Goods
42 155 Merchandise-Trade Mark-ups and Discounts on Purchases
10 156 Other Matenals and Supplies
12 156 Other Matenals and Supplies-Low value, Short Life Assets

I 44 163 Stores Expenses Undlstnbuted
31 165 Prepayments-Expenditures of Future Penods
61 165 Prepayments-Advances Issued

I 76 171 Interest and DIvidends Receivable
09 172 Rent Receivable-Long term Lease Obligations
76 172 Rents Receivable

I
00 173 Accrued Utility Revenues-lAS only
00 174 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets-lAS only
12 174 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets
20 174 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets-Main Production

I 4 DEFERRED DEBITS

I 31 181 Unamortized Debt Expense
12 185 Temporary FaCIlities
30 185 Temporary FacIlities

I
31 186 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits
00 190 Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes-lAS only

LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

I 5 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

I
85 201 Common Stock Issued
75 202 Common Stock Subscnbed
85 204 Preferred Stock Issued
75 205 Preferred Stock Subscnbed

I 85 207 Premium on Capital Stock
86 207 Premium on Capital Stock
85 213 Discount on Capital Stock

I 80 210 Gain on Resale/Cancellation of ReacqUired Capital Stock
85 211 Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital
88 214 Revaluation Surplus

I bb1



7 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

8 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- TRANSMISSION
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

86 215
88 215
96 215
87 216
00 216
56 217

6 LONG-TERM DEBT

95 221
96 221
78 223
92 224
95 224
96 224
83 225
80 226
97 227

89 228
76 229

90 231
94 231
60 232
69 232
70 232
76 232
78 233
78 234
79 234
64 235
68 236
76 237
75 238
92 239
95 239
96 239
68 241
67 242
76 242
97 242

9 DEFERRED CREDITS

64 252
00 253

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Appropriated Retained Earnings-Reserve Fund
Appropriated Retained Earnings-Special Purpose Funds
Appropnated Retained Earnings-Targeted Financing and Allocations
Unappropriated Retained Earnings
Unappropriated Retained Earnings-lAS only
Reacquired Capital Stock

Bonds
Bonds-Targeted Financing
Advances from Associated Companies
Other Long-term Debt-Bank Loans
Other Long-term Debt
Other Long-term Debt-Targeted Financing
Unamortized Premium on Long-term Debt
Unamortized Discount on Long-term Debt-debit
Obligations under Capital Lease

Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating ProvIsions
Other Noncurrent liabilities

Notes Payable-Short term Bank Loans
Notes Payable-Other Short term Loans
Accounts Payable-Suppliers and Contractors
Accounts Payable-Social Insurance and Security and Private Insurers
Accounts Payable-Staff Salaries
Accounts Payable-Other Creditors
Notes Payable to Associated Companies
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies
Accounts Payable to Internal Settlements
Customer Deposits
Accrued Taxes Payable to Budget
Interest Payable
DIVidends Payable
Matured Long-term Debt-Bank Loans
Matured Long-term Debt
Matured Long-term Debt-Targeted Financing
Tax Collections Payable
MIscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities-Non Budget Payments
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued LlabllltJes-Settlements with Others
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities-Short term Bank Loans- Employees

Customer Advances for Construction
Other Deferred Credits - lAS only



Electnc Plant (account xx 101) Subledger

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- TRANSMISSION
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
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ACCOUNT
NUMBER

83 253
00 255

1 INTANGIBLE PLANT

04 301
04 302
04 303

2 TRANSMISSION PLANT

01 350
01 352
01 353
01 354
01 355
01 356
01 357
01 358
01 359

3 GENERAL PLANT

01 389
01 390
01 391
01 392
01 393
01 394
01 395
01 396
01 397
01 398
01 399

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Other Deferred Credits - Future Penod Income
Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes -lAS only

Organization Costs
Franchises and Consents
Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

Land and Land Rights-Transmission
Structures and Improvements-Transmission
System Control and Load Dispatching EqUipment-Transmission
Towers and Fixtures-Transmission
Poles and Fixtures-Transmission
Overhead Conductors and Devices-Transmission
Underground Conduit-Transmission
Underground Conductors and Devices-Transmission
Roads and Trails-Transmission

Land and Land Rights-General Plant
Structures and Improvements-General Plant
Office Furniture and Equipment
Transportation Equipment
Stores Equipment
Tools and Shop Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Communication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment
Other Tangible Property



2 OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

INCOME STATEMENT ACCOUNTS

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- TRANSMISSION

Interest Expense on Long-term Debt
Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense

Revenues from Non-utility Operations
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-Auxiliary Enterprises
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-Production Waste
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-Support Services
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-Issue of Output, Goods and Services
Expenses of Non-utility Operations-Sales Expense
Interest and DIVidend Income
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income-Sale of Other Assets
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income-Other
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income-Shortage and Losses
Other Deductions

Electnc Operating Revenues
Electnc Operating Revenues-lAS
Electnc Operating Expense
ElectriC Operating Expense-lAS
ElectriC Maintenance Expense
ElectriC Maintenance Expense-lAS
Depreciation Expense-lAS only
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation Expense-Leased Assets
Amortization Expense-lAS only
Amortization Expense
General and Administrative Expense
General and Administrative Expense-lAS only
Taxes Other than Profit Taxes-lAS
Taxes Other than Profit Taxes
Profit Taxes-lAS only
Profit Taxes
ProVIsion for Deferred Profit Taxes-lAS only
Gains/Losses from DIspOSItion of Utility Plant- lAS only
Gains/Losses from DIspOSItion of Utility Plant
Revenues from ElectriC Plant Leased to Others
Expenses of Electnc Plant Leased to Others-lAS only
Expenses of ElectriC Plant Leased to Others
Other Utility Operating Income

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

87 427
80 428

46 415
23 416
28 416
29 416
37 416
43 416
80 419
48 421
80 421
84 421
81 426

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

46 400
00 400
20 401
00 401
25 402
00 402
00 403
20 403
25 403
26 403
44 403
80 403
00 404
25 404
26 405
00 405
00 408
80 408
00 409
81 409
00 410
00 411
47 411
80 412
00 413
80 413
46 414

3 INTEREST CHARGES
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CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- TRANSMISSION
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

80 429
20 431
08 432

4 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

80 434
80 435

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Amortization of Premium on Debt -credit
Other Interest Expense
Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Dunng Construction-credit

Extraordinary Income
Extraordinary Deductions



2 TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

2 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

1 POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES

Operation (account xx 401) and Mamtenance (account xx 402) Expense Subledgers

Operation Supervision and Englneenng-Transmlsslon
Load Dispatching-Transmission
Station Expenses-Transmission
Overhead Line Expenses-Transmission
Underground Line Expenses-Transmission
Transmission of ElectriCity by Others-Transmission
Miscellaneous Transmission Expense-Transmission
Rents-Transmission

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering-Transmission
Maintenance of Structures-Transmission
Maintenance of Station EqUipment-Transmission
Maintenance of Overhead Lmes-Transmission
Maintenance of Underground Lines-Transmission
Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant-Transmission

Other Electnc Revenues
Other Electric Revenues - Future Penod Income

Purchased Power
Other Expense

Residential Sales
ResldentJal Sales - Future Penod Income
Commercial and Industnal Sales
Commercial and Industnal Sales - Future Period Income
Sales to Public Authontles
Sales to Public Authontles - Future Penod Income
Sales for Resale
Sales for Resale - Future Penod Income

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- TRANSMISSION

20 555
20 557

80 456
83 456

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

46 440
83 440
46 442
83 442
46 445
83 445
46 447
83 447

Operation

20 560
20 561
20 562
20 563
20 564
20 565
20 566
20 567

Mamtenance

25 568
25 569
25 570
25 571
25 572
25 573

Operation

Operatmg Revenue (account xx 400) Subledger

1 SALES OF ELECTRICITY
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3 GENERAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

2 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

1 CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS, SERVICE EXPENSES

Administrative and General Expense (account xx 405) Subledger

Maintenance of General Plant

General and Administrative Salanes Expenses
Office SupplIes and Expenses
Administrative Expenses Transferred-credit
Outside Services Employed
Property Insurance
InJunes and Damages
Employee Pensions and Benefits
Regulatory Commission Expenses
Miscellaneous General Expenses
Miscellaneous General Expenses-Business Tnps In Excess
Rent Expenses

Supervision-Customer Accounts and Services
Meter Reading Expenses
Customer Records and Collection Expenses
Uncollectible Accounts
Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
Demonstration and Seiling Expenses

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CHART OF ACCOUNTS -- TRANSMISSION

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

25 935

26 920
26 921
26 922
26 923
26 924
26 925
26 926
26 928
26 930
87 930
26 931

26 901
26 902
26 903
26 904
26 905
43 912
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0l..l04 Electnc Plant Leased to Others

ill..lil5. EIectflc Plant Held For Puntre lIse

-14-

011.03. Expenmental EIectnc Plant

~'/'l

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude the ongmal cost of electnc plant owned and held for future use m
electnc serVIce under a defmIte plan for such use Refer to account xx421 , Non-utthty
Property

At the end of the year or such other date as a balance sheet may be reqUIred, thIS account
should mclude the total of the balance of all work orders for electnc plant whIch have been
completed and placed m serVIce but whIch work orders have not been claSSIfIed for transfer to
the detal1ed plant accounts ThIS IS only an mtermedIary account willch should be cleared as
constructIOn costs are fmahzed and can be transferred to appropnate fIxed asset accounts

ThIS account should mclude the ongmal cost of electnc plant owned by the utthty, but leased
to others as operatmg urnts or systems The property should be claSSIfied accordmg to the
detal1ed sub-accounts 301 to 399 as though the property were used by the owner m Its utlhty
operatIOns DepreCiatIOn expense should be charged to account 80413-Expenses of Electnc
Plant Leased to Others

QllQ6 Completed Constmctlon Not Yet ClaSSIfIed
Q81.Q6 Completed ConstructlOn Not Yet ClaSSIued

Tills account should mclude the cost of electnc plant whIch IS used for research, development
and demonstratIOn plant Amounts m thIS account should be transferred to account 01101,
Electnc Plant m ServIce, or account 01121, Non-UtIhty Property, as appropnate when such
plant IS no longer conSIdered expenmental DepreCiation should be charged to account xx403,
DepreCIatIOn Expense, and credIted to 02108, Accumulated PrOVISIon for DepreCiatIOn of
Electnc UtIhty Plant

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

B DETAIL OF ACCOUNT CONTENTS

These accounts should mclude the ongmal cost of electnc plant, mcluded m detaIl sub­
accounts 301 to 399, used by the utIlIty m Its electnc utIlIty operatIOns, and whIch has an
expected useful lIfe of more than one year from the date of InstallatIOn

illJ.Q1 Electnc Plant 1D ServIce
031.Q1 Electnc Plant 1D SerVIce - I.eased
M1Q1 Electnc Plant 1D SerVIce - IntangIble Costs

01101 ConstructlOn Work Tn Progress - Eq1llpment to be Installed
08101 ConstmctlOn Work In Progress
10.101 ConstructlOn Work Tn Progress - ConstructIon Matenals
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01..1.1E Other I ItIhty Plant

.l1112 Accumulated DeprecJatIOn/AmortlzatIOn - Other Matenals and Other Current Assets

ThIS account should mclude the balances m accounts for utIlIty plant, other than electnc plant

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude the accumulated proVISIOn for depreCiatIOn and amortIzatIOn

ThIS account should mclude the accumulated provlSlon for depreCiatIOn and amortIzatIOn
applIcable to other utIlIty plant property

02111 Accumulated AmortIZatlon - IItlhty Plant
05l.11 Accumulated AmortIZatIOn - IItIhty Plant - IntangIble Costs

When any property to which thIS account applIes IS sold, relmqUIshed or otherwIse retired
from serVIce, thIS account should be charged WIth the amount preVIously credIted m respect to
such property The book cost of the property so retired less the amount chargeable to thIS
account and less the net proceeds realIZed at retIrement should be mcluded m account 47411 ,
Gams/Losses from DIspOSItion of UtUIty Plant

At the time of retirement of depreCiable electnc utilIty plant, thIS account should be charged
WIth the book cost of property retired and the cost of removal, and should be credIted WIth the
salvage value and any other amounts recovered, such as msurance

02l.1.9 Accumulated DeprecIatIOn/AmortlZatlon - Other UtIhty Plant

ThIS account should be credIted WIth the followmg
• Amounts charged to account xx403, DepreCiatIon Expense, or to clearmg

accounts for current depreCiatIOn expense for electnc plant m servIce
• Amounts of depreCiatIOn applIcable to electnc propertIes acqUIred as operatmg

umts or systems

These accounts should credIted WIth the followmg
• Amounts charged for amortIZatIOn expense on property mcluded m account

01105, ElectrIC Plant Held for Future Use
• Amounts charged to account 25404, AmortIzation Expense
• Amounts charged to account 80413, Expenses of Electnc Plant Leased to

Others
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021118 Accumulated DepreCIatIOn - UtIlIty Plant

These accounts should mclude the total of the balances of work orders, mcludmg the cost of
eqUIpment not yet mstalled, for electnc plant m process of constructIon Work orders should
be cleared from thIS account as soon as practicable after completIOn of the Job
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06123. Long-Tenn FmancJal Investments - ASSOCIated Compames

0612.8 Other Speclal Funds

0.6.124 I ,ong-Tenn Fmanclal Investments - Other Investments

Chart of Accounts

These accounts should mclude the amount of funds depOSIted at the bank WhICh are avaIlable
for general corporate purposes

5.113.1 Cash 1D Bank - Current Account
52l3.1 Cash 1D Bank - ForeIgn Currency Account
51131. Cash 1D Bank - Transfers 1D TranSlt

ThIS account should mclude the cost of mvestments WhICh have been segregated m speCIal
funds for msurance, employee penSIOns, saVIngs, relIef and other purposes not proVIded for
elsewhere A separate account WIth appropnate tItle should be kept for each fund Amounts
depOSIted WIth a trustee under the terms of an Irrevocable trust agreement for pensIOns or
other employee benefIts should not be mcluded In thIS account

ThIS account should mclude the book cost of long-term mvestments m secuntIes and other
Instruments not covered by any other account

ThIS account should Include the book cost of mvestments m secunties Issued or assumed by
aSSOCiated comparues and mvestment advances to such comparues, Includmg accrued Interest
that IS not subject to current settlement Also mcluded m thIS account should be the eqUity In
undIstnbuted earrungs of subSIdiary comparues

These accounts should mclude the accumulated prOVISIon for depreCiatIOn and amortIzatIOn
applIcable to non-utIlIty property

These accounts should mclude the book cost of land, structures, eqUipment, or other tangIble
or mtangible property owned by the utIlIty, but not used m utIlIty servIce and not mcludible In
account 01105, electnc plant held for future use

02122 Accumulated Depreclatlon I AmortlzatlOn - Non-lItIhty Property
05122 Accumulated Deprec12tIon I AmortIzatIon - Non-lItIhty Property - IntangIble Property

applIcable to other matenals and other current assets
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Qll21 Non-IItl1Jty Property
002.1 Non-IItlhty Property - Intanglble Assets
0B.1.21 Non-lItlhty Property - Capltal Investments
11121 Non-lItlhty Property - Ammals
3ill21 Non-IItlhty Property - Non-CapItal Works
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5.Qlli Petty Cash

ThIS account should mclude the amount of current cash funds held by the enterpnse

These accounts should be credIted WIth amounts proVIded for losses on accounts receIvable

Chart of Accounts

00144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense - CredIt - lAS
82.144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense - CredIt

These accounts should Include all collectIble amounts due the enterpnse upon open accounts
other than amounts due from assOCIated compames Separate accounts should be maIntamed
for receIvables from offIcers and employees, but the account should not Include amounts
advanced to offIcers or others as workIng funds

These accounts should Include amounts due from customers for utIlIty servIce, merchandIsmg
and contract work These accounts should not Include amounts due from aSSOCiated
compames

62l.41 Customer Notes ReceIvable
45142 Customer Accounts ReceIVable
62142 Customer Accounts ReceIVable

These accounts should mclude the book cost of monetary documents kept m the company's
cash offIces (stamps, bIlls of exchange stamps, aIr tIckets, etc WhICh have been paId for) and
the book cost of Investments In secuntIes that are Intended to proVIde Income for less than one
year

6JJA3 Other Accounts ReceIvable - Advances Issued
6.3.ill Other Accounts ReceIVable - ClaIms
11143. Other Accounts ReceIvable - Employees - Busmess Advances
13JA3. Other Accounts ReceIVable - Employees - Nonbusmess
15..1A3. Other Accounts ReceIVable - Stock SubscnptlOns
16143. Other Accounts ReceIVable - Other Debtors and CredItors

56136 Temporary Cash Investments - Monetary Documents
5.8.1.36 Temporary Cash Investments - Fmancial Investments
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ThIS account should mclude the depOSIts and the cost of mvestments WhICh have been
segregated mto speCial funds for the purposes of makmg capItal mvestments, debt serVIce or
dIVIdend payments, or any other speCial purpose A separate account WIth appropnate tItle
should be kept for each fund

5.5.13.4 SpecIal DepOSIts
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10.151 Fuel Stock

WhICh may become uncollectIble, and also WIth collectIOns on accounts prevIously charged off
Concurrent charges should be made to account 26904, UncollectIble Accounts

18l45. Notes RecelVable From ASSOCiated CompaDles
18l4.6 Accounts RecelVable From Assoclated CompaDles
ID46 Accounts RecelVable From Internal Settlements

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude the book cost of fuel on hand Cost Items are as follows
• InVOIce pnce of fuel less any cash or other dIscounts
• FreIght and other transportatIOn charges, not mcludmg, however, any charges

for unloadmg Items from the shlppmg medIUm
• Purchasmg agents' commISSIons, msurance and other charges dIrectly aSSIgnable

to the cost of fuel
• Operatmg, mamtenance and depreCiatIOn expenses on utIlIty-owned

transportatIon eqUIpment used to transport fuel from the pomt of acqulSltIOn to
the unloadmg pomt

• Lease or rental costs of transportatIOn eqUIpment used to transport fuel from the
pomt of acqUISItIon to the unloadmg pomt

2115.5. Merchandlse - Seml-F1Dlshed Goods
40.1.5..5 Merchandlse - F1Dlshed Goods
41155. Merchandlse - Goods
42l..5.5. Mercbandlse - Trade Mark-ups and Dlscounts on Purchases

These accounts should mclude the cost of matenals purchased pnmanly for use m the utIlIty
busmess for constructIOn, operatIOn and mamtenance purposes It should also mclude the book
cost of matenals recovered m connectIOn WIth constructIOn, mamtenance or the retIrement of
property
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These accounts should mclude accounts and notes receIvables upon WhICh aSSOCiated
compames and semI-autonomous subdIVISIons of an enterpnse WhICh have theIr own balance
sheet are lIable, and whIch mature and are expected to be paId m full not later than one year
from the date of Issue, together WIth any mterest thereon, and debIt balances subject to current
settlement m accounts WIth assocIated compames Items WhICh do not bear a speCIfIed due
date but whIch have been carrIed for more than twelve months and Items WhIch are not paid
wlthm twelve months from due date should be transferred to account 06123, Long-term
FmancIaI Investments-Associated Compames

10.1.5.4 Plant Matenals and Operatmg Supphes - Matenals
12.1.5.4 Plant Matenals and Operatmg Supphes - I ,ow value, short hfe assets
l.5.1.5.4 Plant Matenals and Operatmg Supphes - AcqmSltlon of Matenals
16154 Plant Matenals and Operatmg Supphes - DeViatIOn m Cost of Matenals
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16111 Interest and Dlvldends RecelVable

44.163. Stores Expenses I Indlstnbuted

These accounts should mclude rents receIvable on property rented to others

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude the amount of mterest and dIVIdends earned on notes and other
mvestments

Tills account should mclude the cost of supervIsIon, labor and expenses mcurred m the
operatIOn of general storerooms, mcludmg purchasmg, storage, handlmg and dIstnbution of
matenals and supphes Tills account should be cleared by addmg to the cost of matenals and
supphes Issued a smtable loadmg charge WhICh WIll dIstnbute the expense eqmtable over stores
Issues

ThIS account should Include the estimated amount accrued for electnc servIce rendered, but not
bl1led at the end of an accountmg penod

0011.3 Accrued Utlllty Revenues - lAS only

These accounts should mclude amounts representmg prepayments of msurance, rents, taxes,
Interest and other mIscellaneous Items, and should be kept or supported m such manner as to
dIsclose the amount of each class of prepayment

09.112 Rents RecelVable - Long-term Lease ObhgatlOns
16112 Rents RecelVable

001.14 Mlscellanemls Current and Accmed Assets - lAS only
.12114 Mlscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets
20.114 Mlscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets - MaID Productlon

3.1165. Prepayments - Expendltnres of Future Penods
6.11.65. Prepayments - Advances Issued

Armenergo State Enterpnse AccountIng Manual

These accounts should mclude the book cost of matenals and supphes held pnmanly for
non-utIhty purposes The pnnciples prescnbed m accountmg for utIhty matenals and supphes
should be slml1arly followed WIth respect to Items carrIed m this account

These accounts should Include the book cost of matenals and supphes, labor and other
expenses Incurred pnmanly for merchandIsmg and contract work These should mclude
productIOn cost of goods manufactured and held for sale by the enterpnse

lll15.6 Other Matenals and Supphes
12l5.6 Other Matenals and Supphes - Low Value and Short-Term Assets
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3.1l86 Mlscellaneous Deferred Deblts
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001..9.Q Accumulated Deferred Profl! Taxes - lAS only

11181 IInamortlzed Debt Expense

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude all debIts not elsewhere proVIded for, such as mIscellaneous work
m progress, and unusual or extraordmary expenses not mcluded m other accounts, WhICh are
m the process of amortIZatIOn and Items for WhICh the proper fmal dISpOSItIOn IS uncertam

These accounts should mclude the stated value of stock of each class of capItal stock actually
Issued When actual cash value of the conSIderatIOn receIved IS more or less than the stated

85.201 Common Stock Issned
85.2.04 Preferred Stock Issued

ThIS account should be credIted and account 00410, ProVISIOn for Deferred ProfIt Taxes,
should be debIted WIth an amount equal to that by which profIt taxes payable for the year are
lower because of the pnor payment of taxes as proVIded by paragraph A above, because of
dIfference m tImmg for tax purposes of partIcular Items of mcome or mcome deductIOns from
that recognIZed by the utlhty for lAS reportmg purposes

ThIS account should be debIted and account 00410, PrOVISIon for Deferred ProfIt Taxes,
should be credIted WIth an amount equal to that by WhICh profIt taxes payable for the year are
higher because of the mclusIOn of certam Items m mcome for tax purposes, WhICh Items for
lAS reportmg purposes WIll not be fully reflected m the utilIty I s determmatIOn of annual net
mcome untl1 subsequent years

These accounts should mclude amounts shown by work orders for plant mstalled for temporary
use m utIlIty servIce for penods of less than one year Such work orders should be charged
WIth the cost of temporary faCIlItIes and credIted WIth payments receIved from customers and
net salvage reahzed on removal of the temporary facIlIties Any net credIt or debIt resultmg
should be cleared to account 80456-0ther Electnc Revenues

ThIS account should mclude expenses related to the Issuance or assumptIOn of debt secuntles
Amounts recorded m thIS account should be amortIzed over the lIfe of each respective Issue
under a plan WhICh wIll dlstnbute the amount eqUItably over the lIfe of the secunty The
amortIzatIOn should be on a monthly baSIS, and the amounts thereof should be charged to
account 80428, AmortIZation of Debt DIscount
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These accounts should mclude the book cost of all other current and accrued assets,
appropnately desIgnated and supported so as to show the nature of each asset mcluded herem

12185. Temporary FacJ11tles
30.185. Temporary FacJ11tles

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



-21-

8.021Q Gam on Resale/CancellatIon of ReacquIred CapIta] Stock

.8521.1 MIscellaneous PaId-In CapItal

8.82.14 RevaluatlOn Surplus

!
.J

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude the off-settmg cumulatIve balance of revaluatIOns of speCIfIC
assets Such balance IS treated as a component of owners' eqUIty Adjustments to revalued
assets should correspondmgly be recorded, as approprIate, to the off-settmg eqUIty balances
DetaIled records of revaluatIOns should be mamtamed so that future adjustments to the
revaluatIOn of assets and prIor revaluatIOns may be properly recorded

ThIS account should mclude the balance of all other credIts for paId-m capItal whIch are not
properly mcludible m the foregomg accounts

ThIS account should mclude the balance of credIts ansmg from the resale or cancellatIon of
reacqUIred capItal stock (see account 56217)

These accounts should mclude, m a separate subdIVISIon of each class and senes of stock, the
excess of the actual cash value of the conSIderatIOn receIved on OrIgmalissues of capItal stock
over the stated value and accrued dIVIdends of such stock (premIUm), or the excess of the
stated value over the amount of conSIderation receIved on ongmaiissue (dIscount), together
WIth the dIfferences m assessments agamst stockholders representmg payments reqUIred and
the stated values When capItal stock WhICh has been actually Issued IS retired, the amount m
thIS account applIcable to the shares retIred should be transferred to account 87216,
Unappropnated Retamed Earmngs

value of any stock, the dIfference should be credIted or debIted, as the case may be, to the
premIUm or dIscount account for the partIcular class and senes of stock When capItal stock IS
retIred, thIS account should be charged wIth the amount at whIch such stock was earned
herem

These accounts should mclude the amount of legally enforceable subscnptions to capItal stock
of the utIlIty They should be credIted WIth the stated value of the stock subscnbed
Concurrently, a debIt should be made to account 75143, Other Accounts ReceIvable-Stock
SubSCrIptions for the agreed upon pnce Any dIscount or premIUm should be debIted or credIt
to the appropnate dIscount or premIUm account

.8.5201 Premmm on CapItal Stock

.8.6201 Premmm on CapItal Stock

.8.5213 DIscount on CapItal Stock
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15202 Common Stock Subscnbed
15205 Preferred Stock SubscTlbed
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18223. Advances from AssocJated Compames

562.11 Reacqll1red CapItal Stock

These accounts should mclude, untIl matunty, all long-term debt not otherWIse proVIded for
herem

I" '., ,

Chart of Accounts

These accounts should mclude the face value of the actually Issued and unmatured bonds whIch
have not been retIred or canceled, also the face value of such bonds Issued by others the
payment of WhICh has been assumed by the utIlIty

ThIS account should mclude the face value of notes payable to assOCIated comparnes and the
amount of open book accounts representmg advances from assocIated comparnes It does not
mclude notes and open accounts representmg mdebtedness subject to current settlement WhICh
are mcludible m account 78233, Notes Payable to AssocIated Comparnes, or account 78234,
Accounts Payable AssocIated Comparnes

95.22l Bunds
2.622l Bonds - Targeted Fmancmg

ThIS account should mclude the cost of capItal stock actually Issued by the utIlIty and
reacqUIred by It and not retIred or canceled When the stock IS retIred or canceled, the
dIfference between ItS cost, mcludmg commISSIOns and expenses m connectIon WIth the
reacqulSltIon, and ItS stated value plus any premIUm and less any dIscount, and expenses
applIcable to the shares retIred, should be debIted or credIted, as appropnate, to account
80210, Gam on Resale/CancellatIOn of ReacqUIred CapItal Stock

These accounts should mclude the balances, eIther debIt or credIt, of unappropnated retamed
earmngs ansmg from earmngs of the utIlIty

92224 Other I,ong-tenD Debt - Bank I nans
.9.5224 Other Long-tenD Debt
26224 Other Long-tenD Debt - Targeted Fmancmg

These accounts should mclude the amount of retamed earmngs whIch has been appropnated or
set aSIde for speCIfIC purposes Separate sub-accounts should be mamtamed for under tItles
that WIll deSIgnate the purpose for whIch each appropnatlOn was made
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00216 IInappropnated Retamed Earmngs - lAS Only
81216 IInappropnated Retamed Earnmgs

86ill Appropnated Retamed Earmngs - Reserve Fund
.8.8lli Appropnated Retamed Earmngs - SpeCIal Purpose Funds
96lli Appropnated Retamed Earnmgs - Targeted Fmancmg and AllocatIons
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9'1221 ObhgatlOns under CapItal Leases

8.022.6 UnamortlZed DIscount on Long-term Debt - DebIt

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude the oblIgatlOns recorded for the amounts applIcable to leased
property recorded as assets m account 03101, Electnc Plant m ServIce-Leased

60232 Accounts Payable - Supphers and Contractors
62232 Accounts Payable - SocJal Insurance and Secunty and Pnvate Insurers

These accounts should mclude the face value of all notes, drafts, or SImIlar eVIdence of
mdebtedness, payable on demand or wIthm a penod not exceedmg one year from date of issue,
to other than aSSOCIated compames

20211 Notes Payable - Short-term Bank Loans
94211 Notes Payable - Other Short-term Loans

ThIS account should mclude all amounts for non-current lIabIlItIes that have not been accounted
for elsewhere

ThIS account should mclude amounts reserved by the utIlIty for losses not covered by
msurance, employee penslOns and benefIts, and all operatmg proVISIons WhIch are not
proVIded for elsewhere ThIS account mcludes only provIslOns as may be created for operatmg
purposes and does not mclude any reservatIons of mcome whIch would be carned m accounts
xx215-Appropnated Retamed EarnIngs

ThIS account should mc1ude the excess of the face value of long-term debt secuntles over the
cash value of consIderatlOn receIved, related to the Issue or assumptlOn of all types and classes
of debt Amounts recorded m thIs account should be amortIzed over the lIfe of the respectIve
Issues under a plan WhICh WIll dIstnbute the amount eqUItably over the lIfe of the secuntIes
The amortIzatlOn should be on a monthly baSIS, WIth the amounts thereof charged to account
80428, AmortIZatIon of Debt DIscount and Expense

.8922.8 Accumulated MIsceIJaneous Operatmg ProVISIons
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ThIS account should mc1ude the excess of the cash value of conSIderatIon receIved over the
face value upon the Issuance or assumptlOn of long-term debt secuntles Amounts recorded m
thIS account should be amortIzed over the lIfe of each respectIve Issue under a plan WhICh w111
dIstrIbute the amount eqUItably over the lIfe of the secunty The amortIzatIon should be on a
monthly baSIS, WIth the amounts thereof to be credIted to account 80429, AmortIzatlOn of
PremIUm on Debt - CredIt

8.3225. UnamortIzed Premmm on Long-term Debt
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1fi23'1 Interest Payable

18.2.:i.3. Notes Payable to ASSOCIated Compames

64235. Customer DepOSIts

"

Chart of Accounts

Accruals for taxes should not mclude any amounts for mterest on tax defICIenCIes or refunds
Interest receIved on refunds should be credIted to account 80419, Interest and DIVIdend
Income, and mterest paId on defICIenCIes should be charged to account 80431, Other Interest
Expenses

ThIS account should mclude the amount of mterest accrued but not matured on all habIhtIes of
the utIhty not mcludmg, however, mterest WhICh IS added to the pnncipal of the debt

These accounts should mclude amounts owed to aSSOCIated comparues on receIpt of goods or
serVIces, other acceptances or other SImIlar eVIdence of mdebtedness payable on demand or not
more than one year from the date of creatIOn or Issuance

ThIS account should be credIted WIth the amount of taxes accrued durmg the accountmg
perIod, correspondmg debIts bemg made to the approprIate accounts for tax charges payable to
the Budget Such credIts may be based upon estImates, but from tIme to tIme dUrIng the year,
as the facts become known, the amounts of the perIOdIC credIts should be adjusted so as to
mclude as nearly as can be determmed m each year the taxes apphcable thereto If accruals
for taxes are found to be msufficient or exceSSIve, correctIOn therefor should be made through
current tax accruals

6.8236 Accmed Taxes Payable to Budget

ThIS account should mclude all amount depOSIted WIth the utIlIty by customers and other
contractors Separate accounts should be mamtamed for customers and other contractors

ThIS account should mclude amounts owed to aSSOCIated comparues on advances or snmlar
eVIdence of mdebtedness payable on demand or not more than one year from date of creation
or Issuance

These accounts should mclude all amounts payable by the utIhty withm one year, WhICh are
not prOVIded for m other accounts Separate sub-accounts should be prOVIded for current
accounts due to credItors, vendors and others as approprIate
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1823.4 Accounts Payable to ASSOCIated Compames
19234 Accounts Payable to Internal Settlements

10232 Accounts Payable - Staff Salanes
16232 Accounts Payable - Other CredItors
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64252 Customer Advances for ConstructJOn
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6.8241 Tax CoJIectJOns Payable

0025.5. Accumulated Deferred ProfIt Taxes - lAS Only

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude tax deferrals resultmg from the adoptIOn 0 f the pnncipies of
comprehensIve mterpenod tax allocatIOn descnbed below m sectIon D of "General
InstructIOns "

ThIS account should mclude advance bIllmgs and receIpts and other deferred credIt Items, not
proVIded for elsewhere, mcludmg amounts WhICh cannot be entIrely cleared or dIsposed of
untIl addItIonal mfonnatIOn has been receIved

00253 Other Deferred CredIts - lAS Only
83.lli Other Deferred CredIts - Future Penod Income

These accounts should also mclude the amount of all other current and accrued lIabIlItIes not
prOVIded for elsewhere

ThIS account should mclude advances receIved from customers for constructIOn whIch are to
be refunded eIther wholly or m part When a customer IS refunded the entIre amount to whIch
he IS entItled, the balance remammg m thIS account, If any, should be credlted to the
respectIve plant account

ThIS account should mclude the amount of taxes collected by the utIlIty through payroll
deductIOns or otherWIse pendmg transmIttal of such taxes to the proper taxmg authonty

These accounts should mclude the amount of long-tenn debt matured and unpaId WIthout
speCIfIC agreement for extensIOn of the tIme of payment Also mcluded should be bonds called
for redemptIon but not presented

61242 MIsceJIaneollS Current and Accmed LJabJ1ltles - Non-Budget Payments
16242 MIsceJIaneous Current and Accrued I Jablhtles - Settlements WIth Others
21242 Mlsce]]aneous Current and Accrued I,lablhtles - Short-term Bank I nans - Employees

ThIS account should mclude the amount of dIVIdends WhICh have been declared but not yet
paId DIVIdends should be credIted to thIS account when they become a lIabIlIty
Concurrently, a charge should be made to 87216, Unappropnated Retamed Earnmgs

922.3.2 MaUIred Long-tem Debt - Bank Loans
252.3.2 Matured Long-tem Debt
2.623.9 MaUIred Long-term Debt - Targeted Fmancmg
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15.23..8 DIVIdends Payable
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043.02 Franchlses and Consents

013.5Q Land and I,and Rlghts - TransmlSSlon

Q4.3Q1 OrgamzatlOn Costs

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude the cost of structures and Improvements used m connectIOn WIth
transmISSIon operatIOns

013.52 Stmctures and Improvements - TransmlsslOn

ThIS account should mclude the cost of land and land nghts used m connectIOn WIth
transmIssIon operatIOns Separate accounts should be mamtamed to show freehold and
leasehold propertIes

ThIS account should mclude the cost of patent nghts, lIcenses, pnvIleges and other mtangible
property necessary or valuable m the conduct of the utilIty's operations and not speCIfically
chargeable to any other account

043..03. Mlscellaneous Intanglble Plant

ThIS account should mclude amounts paId to the any government agency m conSIderation for
franchIses and other lIcenses and consents, runrung for a tenn of more than one year, together
WIth necessary and reasonable expenses mCIdent to procunng such franchIses and consents
Annual or other penodic payments under franchIses should not be mcluded herem but m the
appropnate operatmg expense account
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ThIS account should mclude fees paId to the government for the pnvIlege of mcorporatIOn and
expendItures as part of orgaruzmg the corporatIOn and puttmg It mto readmess to do busmess
ThIS account should not mclude any dIscounts upon secuntIes Issued or assumed, nor should It
mclude any costs mCIdent to negotIatmg loans, sellmg bonds or other eVIdences of debt or
expenses m connectIOn WIth the authonzatIon, Issuance or sale of capItal stock

ThIS account should be debIted and account 00410, ProvlSlon for Deferred ProfIt Taxes,
should be credIted WIth an amount equal to the tax effects where taxable mcome IS hIgher than
pre-tax accountmg mcome for lAS reportmg due to dIfferences between the penods m WhICh
revenue and expense transactions affect taxable mcome and the penods m WhICh they enter
mto the detennmation of pre-tax accountmg mcome for lAS reportmg purposes

ThIS account should be credIted and account 00410, ProVIsIOn for Deferred ProfIt Taxes,
should be debIted WIth an amount equal to the tax effects where taxable mcome IS lower than
pre-tax accountmg mcome for lAS reportmg due to dIfferences between the penods m WhICh
revenue and expense transactIOns affect taxable mcome and the penods m WhICh they enter
mto the detennmatIOn of pre-tax accountmg mcome for lAS reportmg purposes
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01.3.5..5 Poles and FIxtures - TransmISSIOn

01352 Roads and TraJls - TransmISSJOn

Q13.54 Towers and FIxtures - TransmISSIon

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude the cost of mstalled underground conductors and deVIces used for
transmISSIOn purposes Items to be mcluded are armored conductors mcludmg msulators,
msulatmg matenals, splIces, etc, cables m standpIpe, CIrCUIt breakers, fireproofmg,
conductors and cables, IIghtenmg arresters, SWItches and other deVIces

ThIS account should mclude the cost of land and land nghts used for utIhty purposes, the cost
of WhICh IS not properly mcludible m other land and land nghts accounts

01.18.2 Land and Land RIghts - General Plant

ThIS account should mclude the cost roads, traIls, and bndges used pnmanly as transmISSIon
faCIlItIes

ThIS account should mclude the cost of Installed overhead conductors and deVIces used for
transmISSIon purposes Items to be mcluded are CIrCUIt breakers, conductors and cables,
ground WIres and clamps, msulators, hghtemng arresters, SWItches and other deVIces

013..5..8 Underground Conductors and DeVIces - TransmISSIOn

ThIS account should mclude the mstalled cost of underground condUIt and tunnels used for
housmg transmISSIon cables or WIres
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ThIS account should mclude the cost of sWItchmg eqUIpment, eqUIpment for controlhng system
voltages and other eqUIpment used for system control and load dispatchmg

ThIS account should mclude the mstalled cost of transmISSIOn lme poles, wood, steel, concrete,
or other matenal, together WIth the fIxtures used for supportmg overhead transmISSIon
conductors

013.5.3. System Control and Dlspatchmg Eql11pment - TransmISSIOn

013..5.6 Overhead Conductors and DeVIces - TransmISSIOn

ThIs account should mclude the cost of mstalled towers and fIXtures used for supportmg
overhead transmISSIon conductors

013.51 Undergrmmd CondUlt - TransmISSIon
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Q.llli Offlce Fuml1JJre and Eqmpment

0l3.22 TransportatIon Eqmpment

0.132.3 Stores Eqmpment

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude the cost of laboratory eqUIpment used for general laboratory
purposes and not speCIfIcally mcludible m other plant accounts

01.3..95 I,aboratory Eqmpment

ThIS account should mclude the cost of tools, Implements, and eqUIpment used m constructIOn,
repaIr work, general shops and garages and not speCIfIcally proVIded for m other accounts
Examples of Items mcludible m thIS account are aIr compressor, anvIls, automobIle repaIr
shop eqUIpment, battery chargmg eqUIpment, belts, shafts and countershafts, cable pullmg
eqUIpment, concrete mIxers, derrIcks, engmes, ladders, weldmg apparatus, work benches, and
VIses

01.3.94 Tools and Shop Eqmpment

ThIS account should mclude the cost of eqUIpment used for the receIvmg, shIppmg, handlIng,
and storage of materIals and supplIes Examples of Items mcludible m thIS account are
counters, portable cranes, portable elevatmg and stockmg eqUIpment, hOIsts, storage bms,
wheelbarrows, scales, and lockers

ThIS account should mclude the cost of transportatIOn vehIcles used for utIlIty purposes
Examples of Items mcludible m thIS account are tractors, cranes, bulldozers and excavators,
lorrIes and traIlers, trucks and trollIes, buses, cars, jeeps, motorcycles, vans, ambulances,
forklIft trucks, and mobIle ladders

ThIS account should mclude the cost of offIce furmture and eqUIpment owned by the utilIty and
devoted to utIlIty serVIce, and not permanently attached to bUIldmgs, except the cost of such
furmture and eqUIpment whIch the utIlIty elects to aSSIgn mto other plant accounts on a
functIOnal baSIS Examples of Items mcludible m thIS account are bookcases and shelves,
desk, chaIrs, and desk eqUIpment, draftmg room eqUIpment, fIlmg, storage, and other
cabmets, floor coverIng, lIbrary and lIbrary eqUIpment, mechamcal offIce eqUIpment such as
accountmg machmes, computers, typewrIters, etc, safes, and tables

ThIS account should mclude the cost of structures or Improvements used for utIlIty purposes
but not dIrectly used m power generatIOn (e g , hospItals and dISpenSarIes, schools, rest
houses, storehouses, mosques, and other quarters)
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ill.32O Stmctures and Improvements - General Plant
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ThIS account should mclude the cost of tangIble utIlIty plant not proVIded for elsewhere

ill..3.92 Other Tanglble Property

0132.8. Mlscel1aneous Eqll1pment

Chart of Accounts

46400 Electflc Operatmg Revenues
004.00 Electnc Operatmg Revenues - lAS

There should be shown under these captIOns the total amount mcluded m the electnc
mamtenance expense accounts proVIded herem, see accounts 25510 through 25598

25402 Electnc Mamtenance Expense
00402 Electnc Mamtenance Expense - lAS

Under thIS captIon, there should be shown the total amount mcluded m the electnc operatIon
expense accounts as descnbed m accounts 20500 - 20589, operatmg expenses

004.0.1 Electflc Operatmg Expense - lAS
20401 EJectflc Operatmg Expense

There should be shown under these captIOns the total amount mcluded m the electnc operatmg
revenue accounts proVIded herem, see accounts 46440 through 46447

00403. DeprecJatlOn Expense - lAS only
2.0403. Depreclatlon Expense
25403 DepreClatlOn Expense
264ill DepreClatlon Expense

ThIS account should mclude the cost of mstalled telephone, fax, telegraph and WIreless
eqUIpment for general use m connectIOn WIth utIlIty operatIOns
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ThIS account should mclude the cost of eqUIpment, apparatus, etc used m the utIlIty operatIOns
WhIch IS not mcludible m any other account Examples of Items mcludible m thIS account are
hospItal and mfinnary eqUIpment, kItchen and restaurant eqUIpment, employees' recreatIOn
eqUIpment, radIOS, and other mIscellaneous eqUIpment

013.91 CommUDlcatlon EqUlpment

ThIS account should mclude the cost of power operated eqUIpment used m constructIOn or
repaIr work exclUSIve of eqUIpment mcludible m other accounts Include also the tools and
accessones acqUIred for use WIth such eqUIpment and the vehIcle on WhICh such eqUIpment
may be mounted

013.26 power Operated EqUlpment
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Tills account should mc1ude the amount of profIt taxes

ThIS account should mclude those taxes other than profIt taxes

004l.0 ProvISIon for Deferred ProfIt Taxes - lAS Only

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mc1ude the gams and losses on the sale, conveyance, exchange, transfer or

0041l Gams/Losses from DISpoSltlon of Utlhty Plant-lAS only
4141.1 Gams/Losses from DISpoSltlon of Utlhty Plant

ThIS account should mc1ude the amounts of those deferrals of taxes and allocatIOns of deferred
taxes WhICh relate to UtIllty operatIOns See addItIOnal comments under account 00190,
Accumulated Deferred ProfIt Taxes - lAS Only, and account 00255, Accumulated Deferred
ProfIt Taxes - lAS Only, and below under sectIOn D of the "General InstructIOns"

004Q9 Proflt Taxes - lAS only
.8.1.409 Profl! Taxes

There should be shown under these captIOns the total amount mc1uded m the general and
admlillstratlve expense accounts as descnbed m accounts 26901 - 26931

00404 Amor1lzatlOn Expense - lAS only
25.404 Amor1lzatlOn Expense

ThIS account should mclude the total charges for amortIzatIOn of other assets not accounted for
elsewhere

These accounts should mclude the total amount of depreCIatIOn expense for all classes of
deprecIable electnc plant m serVIce DepreCIatIOn expenses appllcable to 01104, Electnc Plant
Leased to Others, should be charged to account 80413, Expenses of Electnc Plant Leased to
Others

004.0.8 Taxes other than Proflt Taxes - lAS only
.8040.8 Taxes Other than Proflt Tax

2.64.05. General and AdmlD1stratlVe Expense
00405. General and AdmmlstratlVe Expense - lAS only

DepreCIatIon expenses appllcable to transportation eqUIpment, shop eqUIpment, tools, work
eqUIpment, and other general eqUIpment may be charged to cleanng accounts as necessary m
order to obtam a proper dlstnbutIOn of expenses between constructIOn and operatIOn
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444.03 DeprecJatlOn Expense
.8.04.0.3. DepreClatlOn Expenses - I.eased Assets
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80.4.12 Interest and DIVIdend Income

4842.l MIscellaneous NonoperatlDg Income - Sale of Other Assets

46415. Revenues From Non-utl1Jty Operat1Ons

Chart of Accounts

.80421 MIscellaneous NonoperatlDg Income - Other

ThIS account should Include the gains and losses on the sale, conveyance, exchange, transfer or
disposal of all other assets, excludIng those property and plant and all other fIxed assets Items
accounted for under account 47411, GaIns/Losses from DISpOSItIon of UtIlIty Plant

These accounts should Include the expenses applIcable to operatIOns whIch are non-utIlIty m
character but nevertheless constItute a dIstInct operatIng actIVIty of the enterpnse as a whole
ThIs should Include the actIvItIes of the aUXIlIary enterpnses of the utIlIty

23.4.16 Expenses of Non-utl1Jty Operat1Ons - Auxlhary Enterpnses
28416 Expenses of Non-utl1Jty Operat1Ons - Product1On Waste
2.941.6 Expenses of Non-utl1Jty Operat1Ons - Support ServIces
314.16 Expenses of Non-utl1Jty Operat1Ons - Issue of Output, Goods and ServIces
43.4.16 Expenses of Non-utlhty OperatlOns - Sales Expense

ThIS account should Include Interest revenues on loans, notes, advances, depOSIts and other
mterest-bearIng assets and dIVIdends on stocks of other comparnes

ThiS account should Include the revenues applIcable to operations whIch are non-utIlIty m
character but constItute a dIStInCt operatIng actIVIty of the enterpnse as a whole ThIS would
Include actIVItIes such as the sale of merchandIse and JobbIng or contract work

ThiS account should Include the revenues received and expenses Incurred In connectIOn WIth
the operatIOns of utIlity plant, the book cost of whIch IS Included In account 01118, Other
UtilIty Plant

4.6.41.4 Other Utl1Jty OperatlDg Income

These accounts should Include respectIvely, revenues from electnc property leased to others
and the expenses attnbutable to such property The property should be lIsted In account
01104, ElectriC Property Leased to Others The detaIl of expenses should be kept so as to
show operatIOn, maIntenance, and depreCIatIon and amortizatIOn
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disposal of utilIty property and plant

&0412 Revenues from Electnc Plant l.eased to Others
D.M13. Expenses of EJectnc Plant I,eased to Others-lAS only
80413. Expenses of ElectrIc Plant I,eased to Others
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8.0422 AmortlZatlon of Premmm on Debt - CredIt

&1426 Other DeductlOns

80434 Extraordmary Income

Chart of Accounts

80435. Extraordmary DeductIons

ThIS account should be credited With gams of unusual nature and mfrequent occurrence, WhiCh
would sIgrnficantly diStOrt the current year's mcome computed before extraordmary Items, If
reported other than as extraordmary Items

ThIS account should mclude the amount of mterest on outstandmg long-term debt Issued or
assumed by the utIlIty, the habilIty for WhICh IS mcluded m account xx221 , Bonds, xx224,
Long-term Debt, and xx227, ObhgatIOns under CapItal Lease

ThIS account should mclude all mterest charges not proVided for elsewhere

20411 Other Interest Expense

ThIS account should mclude the amortIzatIOn of unamortIzed net premmm on outstandmg
long-term debt Amounts credited to thIS account should be charged concurrently to account
83225, UnamortIzed PremIUm on Long-term Debt

ThIS account should mclude concurrent credits for allowance for borrowed funds used durmg
constructIOn that are charged to account 08107, ConstructIOn Work m Progress

0.8432 Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Durmg ConstructlOn - CredIt
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ThIS account should mclude the amortIzatIon of unamortIZed debt discount on outstandmg
long-term debt Amounts charged to thIS account should be credited concurrently to account
80226, UnamortIzed DIscount on Long-term Debt

ThIS account should mclude other mIscellaneous expenses WhIch are nonoperatmg m nature,
but whIch are properly deductIble before determmmg total mcome

These accounts should mclude all revenue/expense Items properly mcludIble m the mcome
account from non-utIlIty operatIOns and not prOVIded for elsewhere

81421 Interest on I,ong-teon Debt

.8042.8 AmortlzatlOn of Debt DIscount and Expense

.8442.1 MIscellaneous Nonoperatmg Income - Shortages and I,osses
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20ill Purchased Power

20ill Other Expenses

46442. Commerclal and Industrtal Sales
.83442 Commerclal and Industrtal Sales - Future Pertod Income

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should be charged WIth any productIOn expenses, mcludmg expenses mcurred
dIrectly m connectIOn WIth the purchase of electrICIty, WhICh are not speCIfIcally proVIded for

Tills account should mclude the cost at pomt of receIpt by the utIlIty of electrICIty purchased
for resale It should also mclude net settlements for exchange of electrICIty or power

8045..6 Other EJectflc Revenues
.8.345.6 Other EJectflc Revenues - Future Peflod Income
ThIS account should mclude revenues derIved from electrIC operatIOns, or electrIC property, not
mcludlble m any other accounts

ThIS account should mclude the net bIllmg for electrICIty or heat supphed to other electrIC
utIhties or to pubhc authOrIties for resale purposes Sales to pubhc authOrIties or other utIlIties
for use by them and not for dIstrIbUtion, should be mcluded m account 46445, Sales to Pubhc
AuthOrIties, or account 46442, CommercIal and IndustrIal Sales

4.6441 Sales for Resale
.8.3441 Sales for Resale - Future Peflod Income
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ThIS account should mclude the net bIllIng for electrICIty or heat supplIed to customers for
commercIal and mdustrIal purposes Records should be mamtamed so that the quantIty of
electrICIty sold and the revenues receIved under each rate schedule should be readIly avaIlable

ThIS account should mclude revenues assocIated WIth electrICIty or heat supplIed to pubhc
authOrItIes except such revenues properly mcluded m account 46447, Sales for Resale

4.6440 Resldentlal Sales
8344Q ReSldentJaI Sales - Future Peflod Income
Tills account should mclude the net blllmg for electrICIty or heat supplIed for reSIdentIal
purposes Records should be mamtamed so that the quantIty of electrICIty sold or heat sold
and the revenue receIved under each rate schedule should be readIly avaIlable

46445. Sales to Pllbhc Authorttles
.83..445 Sales to Pllbhc AutbOrttles - Future Peflod Income

ThIs account should be debIted WIth losses of unusual nature and mfrequent occurrence, whIch
would slgmflcantly dIstort the current year's mcome computed before extraordmary Items, If
reported other than as extraordmary Items
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205.61 Rents - TransmISSIon

205fi1 I,oad Dlspatchmg - TransmISSIon

205.6.6 MIscellaneous TransmISSIon Expenses - TransmlSSlOn

Chart of Accounts

These accounts should mclude the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m the
operatIOn of transmISSIon lmes If the expenses are not substantIal for both overhead and
underground lInes, these accounts may be combmed

ThIS account should mclude amounts payable to others for the transmISSIon of the utIlIty f s
electncIty over transmISSIon faCIlItIes owned by others

20.5..65. TransmlSSlOn of ElectrICIty by Others - TransmISS10n

ThIS account should mclude rents of property of others used, occupIed, or operated In

connectIon WIth the transmISSIon system, mcludmg payments to the government and others for
use of publIc or pnvate lands and reservatIOns for transmISSIOn lIne nghts of way

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m
transmISSIon map and record work, transmISSIon offIce expenses, and other transmISSIon
expenses not proVIded for elsewhere

205..63. Overhead I.me Expenses - TransmlSSlOn
205..64 Underground I.me Expenses - TransmlsslOn

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m load
dlspatchmg operatIOns pertammg to the transmISSIon of electncIty

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m
operatmg transmISSIOn substatIons and sWItchmg statIOns If transmISSIon statIon eqUIpment IS
located m or adjacent to a generatmg statIon the expenses applIcable to transmISSIOn statIOn
operatIOns should nevertheless be charged to thIS account

2fi562 StatlOn Expenses - TransmISS10n
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m other productIon expense accounts

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor and expenses mcurred m the general supervlSlon
and dIrectIon of the operatIon of the transmISSIon system as a whole DIrect supervlSlon of
speCIfIC aCtIVItIes, such as statIOn operatIOn, lme operatIon, etc, should be charged to the
appropnate account

205.6.0 OperatIon SupervlslOn and Engmeermg - TransmlsslOn
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25..5.62 Mamtenance of Stmctures - TransmIssIon

25513. Mamtenance of Mlsce]]aneous TransmlSS10n Plant - Transmlss10n

25.511 Mamtenance of Overhead I,mes - Transmlss10n

Chart of Accounts

262.02 Meter Readmg Expenses

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor and expenses mcurred m the general dIrectIOn
and supervISIOn of customer accountmg and collectmg actIVItIes DIrect supervISIon of a
speCIfIC actIVIty should be charged to account 26902, Meter Readmg Expenses, or account
26903, Customer Records and CollectIon Expenses, as appropnate

2.620.1 Supervls10n - Customer Accounts and ServIces

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m
mamtenance of owned or leased plant whIch IS aSSIgnable to transmISSIOn operatIons and IS not
proVIded for elsewhere

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m
mamtenance of transmISSIOn plant, the book cost of whIch IS mcludIble m accounts 01357,
Underground CondUIt, and 01358, Underground Conductors and DeVIces

2551Q Mamtenance of Stat10n Eqmpment - TransmISSIon

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m
mamtenance of transmISSIOn plant, the book cost of whIch IS mcludIble m accounts 01354,
Towers and FIXtures, 01355, Poles and FIxtures, 01356, Overhead Conductors and DeVIces,
01359, Roads and TraIls

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m the
mamtenance of structures, the book cost of whIch IS mcludIble m account 01352, Structures
and Improvements

lli12 Mamtenance of Underground I.mes - TransmlsS10n

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m
mamtenance of statIon eqUIpment the book cost of WhICh IS mcludIble m account 01353,
System Control and Load Dlspatchmg EqUIpment

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

255.6.8 Mamtenance SupervIsIon and Engmeermg - TransmIsSIon

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor and expenses mcurred m the general supervlSlon
and dIrectIOn of mamtenance of the transmISSIOn system DIrect fIeld supervlSlon of speCIfIC
Jobs should be charged to the appropnate mamtenance account
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26.903. Customer Records and CollectlOn Expenses

43ill DemonstratlOn and Sel1mg Expenses

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude offIce supplIes and expenses mcurred m connectIOn WIth the
general admimstratIOn of the utIlIty's operatIOns whIch are aSSIgnable to speCIfIC admmistrative
or general departments and are not speCIfIcally prOVIded for m other accounts OffIce
expenses whIch are clearly applIcable to any group of operatmg expenses other than the
admimstratIve and general group should be mcluded m the approprIate account m such group
Further, general expenses WhICh apply to the utIlIty as a whole rather than to a partIcular

2622l OffJce Supphes and Expenses

ThIS account should mclude the compensatIon (salarIes, bonuses and other conSIderatIon for
serVIces, but not mcludmg dIrectors' fees) of offIcers, executIves, and other employees of the
utIlIty properly chargeable to utIlIty operatIons and not chargeable dIrectly to partIcular
operatmg functIon

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, materIals used and expenses mcurred m sellmg
actIVItIes, the objectIve of whIch IS to promote or retam the use of utIlIty serVIces by present or
prospectIve customers

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, materIals used and expenses mcurred not
proVIded for m other accounts

26.92.0 General and AdmmlstratlVe Salanes Expenses

ThIS account should be charged WIth amounts suffICIent to prOVIde for losses from
uncollectIble utIlIty revenues Concurrent credIts should be made to the account 82144,
Accumulated Bad Debt Expense Losses from uncollectIble accounts should be charged to
account 82144

269.05. Mlscellaneol1S Customer Accmmts Expenses

ThIS account should mclude the cost of labor, materIals used and expenses mcurred m work on
customer applIcatIOns, contracts, orders, bIllmg and accountmg and collectIOns

ThIS account should mclude all cost of labor, materIals used and expenses mcurred m readmg
meters for determmmg consumptIOn as performed by employees engaged m readmg meters
Costs should mclude changmg and collectmg meter charts used for bIllmg purposes, mspectmg
meters, readmg meters, obtaImng load mformatIOn for bIllIng purposes and computmg
consumptIon from meter reader's records
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26.223. OutSIde SerVIces Employed

2.6925 IDjunes and Damages

2.692.6 Employee PenSJOns and BenefIts

- \

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should Include the cost of Insurance or reserve accruals to protect the utIlIty
agaInst InJunes or damages claIms of employees or others, losses of such character not covered
by Insurance, and expenses mcurred In settlement of and damage clalIDs RelIDbursements
from Insurance comparues or others for expenses charged hereto on account of InJunes and
damages and msurance dIVIdends or refunds should be credIted to tills account

ThIS account should mclude the cost of msurance or reserve accruals to protect the utIlIty
agamst losses and damages to owned or leased property used m ItS utIlIty operatIOns It should
mclude also the cost of labor and related supplIes and expenses Incurred In property Insurance
actIVIties Recovenes from Insurance comparues or others for property damages should be
credIted to the account charged WIth the cost of the damage If the damaged property has been
retIred, the credIt should be to the appropnate accounts to WhICh the msurance premIUms were
charged

ThIS account should Include penSIOns paId to or on behalf of retIred employees, or accruals to
prOVIde for penSIOns, or payments for the purchase of annUItIes for thIS purpose, when the
utIlIty has defirutely, by contract, commItted Itself to a penSIOn plan under WhICh the penSIOn
funds are Irrevocably devoted to pensIOn purposes, and payments for employee aCCIdent,
SIckness, hospItal, and death benefIts, or msurance therefor Include, also, expenses Incurred
In medIcal, educatIOnal or recreatIOnal actIVItIes for the benefIt of employees, and
admirustratIve expenses In connectIOn WIth employee penSIOns and benefIts

ThIS account should mclude the fees and expenses of profeSSIOnal consultants and others for
general serVIces WhICh are not applIcable to a partIcular operatmg functIOn or to other
accounts It should mclude also the pay and expenses of persons engaged for a speCIal or
temporary admirustrative or general purpose m CIrcumstances where the person so engaged IS
not conSIdered as an employee of the utIlIty ThIS account should be mamtamed as to permIt
ready summanzatIOn accordmg to the nature of serVIce and the person furrushmg the same

26924 Property Insurance

ThIS account should be credIted WIth admirustratIve expenses recorded m accounts 26920 and
26921 WhICh are transferred to constructIOn costs or to non-utIhty accounts A concurrent
debIt should be made to 08107, ConstructIOn Work m Progress

admirustratIve functIOn should be mcluded m account 26930, MIscellaneous General Expenses

2.6922 AdmmlstratlVe Expenses Transferred - CredIt
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I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



25..93.5. Mamtenance of General Plant

-38-

269.3.1 Rent Expenses

These accounts should mclude the cost of labor and expenses mcurred m connectIOn WIth the
general management of the utIhty not proVIded for elsewhere

Chart of Accounts

ThIS account should mclude rents properly mcludible m utIlIty operatmg expenses for the
property of others used, occupIed, or operated m connectIon WIth the power generatmg
actiVIties and general and adm1ll1strative functions of the utIhty

ThIS account should mclude the cost aSSIgnable to sales, general and admmistratIve functIOns
of labor, matenals used and expenses mcurred m the mamtenance or property, the book cost of
WhICh IS mcludible m detaIled general plant sub-accounts 01389 through 01399

269.3.0 Mlscellaneous General Expenses
8193.0 MIscellaneous General Expenses - Busmess Trtps 10 Excess

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

Costs should mclude
Salanes of staff workmg dIrectly on CommISSIon matters, fees of outSIde consultants workmg
on CommISSIon matters, matenals and supphes used m connectIOn WIth CommISSIOn matters,
fees paId to CommISSIOns, travelmg expenses m connectIOn WIth CommISSIOn matters and any
other expenses mcurred dIrectly m aSSOCiatIOn WIth CommISSIOn matters

ThIS account should mclude all expenses properly mcludible m utIhty operatmg expenses,
mcurred by the utIhty m connectIOn WIth all actiVIties carrIed out m the utIhty I Sdealmgs WIth
regulatory commISSIons, mcludmg payments made to a regulatory commISSIOn for fees
assessed agamst the utIlIty for pay and expenses of such commISSIOn

2.6928. Regulatory CommlsslOn Expenses
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The followmg deflllitIOns are used wIth these terms used m the chart of accounts

H "lAS" means InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards

G "Retamed Earmngs" means the accumulated net mcome of the utIhty less dIstnbutIOn
to stockholders and transfers to other capItal accounts

Chart of Accounts

F "Premmm," as apphed to secuntIes Issued or assumed by the utIhty, means the excess
of the cash value of the consIderatIOn receIved from theIr sale over the sum of theIr par
(stated value of no-par stocks) or face value and mterest or dIVIdends accrued at the
date of sale

E "DIscount," as apphed to the secunties Issued or assumed by the utIhty, means the
excess of the par (stated value of no-par stocks) or face value of the secunties plus
mterest or dIVIdends accrued at the date of the sale over the cash value of the
consIderatIon receIved from therr sale

D "Cost" means the amount of money actually paId for property or serVIces When the
consIderation gIven IS other than cash m a purchase and sale transactIOn, as
dIstmgUIshed from a transaction mvolvmg the Issuance of common stock m a merger or
a poolmg of mterest, the value of such consIderatIOn should be determmed on a cash
basIs

B "Control" means the possessIOn, dIrectly or mdrrectly, of the power to drrect or cause
the dIrectIOn of the management and pohcles of a company, whether such power IS
exercIsed through one or more mtermediary comparues, or alone, or m conjunction
wIth, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power IS estabhshed through a
maJonty or mmonty ownershIp or votmg of secuntIes, common dIrectors, offIcers, or
stockholders, associated compames, contract or any other dIrect or mdirect means

A "Associated (affihated) compames" means compames or persons that dIrectly, or
mdirectly through one or more mtermedIanes, control, or are controlled by, or are
under common control wIth, the accountmg company

C "Book cost" means the amount at WhICh property IS recorded m these accounts wIthout
deductIOn of related provlSlons for accrued depreCiatIOn, amortIzation, or for other
purposes

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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B InstructlOns for Current and Accmed LIablhties

(3) Items of cost mcludIble m the account are as follows

• Scrap matenals mcluded In thIS account should be carrIed at the
estImated net realIzable amount

Chart of Accounts

• Reusable matenals consIstmg of large mdIvIdual Items should be
Included In the account at ongInal cost, estImated If not known

(4) When matenals are recovered dunng constructIon, mamtenance and retIrement
actIVItIes, such matenals bemg credIted to constructIOn, mamtenance or
accumulated depreCIatIon proVISIon, respectIvely, and mcluded In the matenals
accounts as follows

• InVOIce pnce less cash or other dIscounts
• FreIght and other transportatIOn charges
• Taxes
• Costs of InspectIon and speCIal tests pnor to acceptance
• Insurance and other drrectly assIgnable charges

• Reusable matenals conSIstIng of relatIvely small Items, the IdentIty of
whIch (from the date of ongInal InstallatIon to the fmal abandonment or
sale thereof) cannot be ascertamed, should be mcluded In thIS account at
current pnces new for such Items

(2) When matenals and supplIes are purchased for ImmedIate use, they need not be
earned through thIS account but may be charged dIrectly to the appropnate
utIlIty plant or expense account

(1) Matenals and supplIes Issued should be credIted hereto and charged to the
appropnate constructIOn, operatmg expense, or other account on the basIs of a
umt pnce determmed by the use of cumulatIve average, fIrst-m fIrst-out, or
such other method of mventory accountmg as conforms wIth accepted
accountmg standards conSIstently applIed

Current and accrued lIabIlItIes are those oblIgatIOns whIch have eIther matured or WhICh
become due WIthIn one year from the date thereof except, however, bonds and SImIlar
oblIgatIons WhICh should be claSSIfIed as long-term debt untIl date of matunty, accrued taxes,
such as profIt taxes, WhICh should be claSSIfIed as accrued lIabIlItIes even though payable more
than one year from date, compensatIOn awards, WhICh should be claSSIfied as current lIabIlItIes

A Matenals and Supphes

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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E Extraordmary Items

D ComprehenSIve Interpenod ProfIt Tax Al1ocatlOD

C Long-Tenn Debt PremIUm and DlscOlmt

Chart of Accounts

(2) Tax effects deferred currently WIll be recorded as deferred debIts or deferred
credIts In accounts 00190, Accumulated Deferred ProfIt Taxes, 00255,
Accumulated Deferred Profit Taxes

(1) Where there are tImIng dIfferences between the penods In WhICh transactIOns
affect taxable mcome and the penods m whIch they enter mto the determmatIOn
of pre-tax accountIng Income, the profit tax effects of such transactIOns are to
be recogmzed m the penods In WhICh the dIfferences between book accountIng
mcome and taxable mcome anse and m the penods In WhICh the dIfferences
reverse USIng the deferred tax method

The premIUm and dIscount should be amortIzed over the lIfe of the respectIve
Issues The amortIZatIOn should be on a monthly baSIS, and amounts thereof
relatmg to dIscount and expense should be charged to account 80428,
AmortIzatIOn of Debt DIscount and Expense The amounts relatmg to premIUm
should be credIted to account 80429, AmortIzatIOn of PremIUm on Debt ­
CredIt

(2) PremIUm or dIscount on debt should not be mcluded as an element m the cost of
constructIon or acqulSltlon of property (tangIble or mtanglble)

(3) VIntage year records WIth respect to entrIes to thIS account, as descnbed above,
and the account balance, should be so maIntaIned as to show the factor of
calculatIOn WIth respect to each annual amount of the Item or class of Items for
WhICh deferred tax accountIng by the utIlIty IS utIlIzed

(1) PremIUm and dIscount A separate premIUm and dIscount account should be
mamtamed for each class and senes of long-term debt Issued by the utIlIty The
premIUm wIll be recorded m account 83225, UnamortIzed PremIUm on
Long-term Debt, the dIscount WIll be recorded m account 80226, UnamortIZed
DIscount on Long-term Debt - debIt

It IS the mtent that net mcome should reflect all Items of profIt and loss dunng the penod WIth
the exceptIOn of pnor penod adjustments and long-term debt Those Items related to the

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

regardless of date due, and mmor amounts payable m mstallments wluch may be claSSIfIed as
current lIabIlItIes If a lIabIlIty IS due more than one year from date of Issuance or assumptIOn
by the utIlIty, It should be credIted to a long-term debt account appropnate for the transactIOn,
except, however, the current lIabIlItIes prevIously mentIOned
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3 ELECTRIC PLANT INSTRUCTIONS

A ElectrIC plant should be recorded at cost When the consideratIOn gIVen for property IS
other than cash, the value of such consideratIOn should be determmed on a cash baSIS

(1) The cost of constructIOn properly mcludIble m the electnc plant accounts should
mclude, where applIcable, the dIrect and overhead cost as lIsted and defmed
hereunder

,J I

Chart of Accounts

e "SpecIal machme service" mcludes the cost of labor, matenals and
supplIes, depreCIatIOn, and other expenses mcurred m the mamtenance,
operatIon and use of speCIal machmes, such as steam shovels, pl1e

d "Transportation" mcludes the cost of transportmg employees, matenals
and supplIes, tools, purchased eqmpment, and other work eqmpment It
mcludes amounts paId to others as well as the cost of operatmg the
utIhty I s own transportatIOn eqmpment

c "Matenals and supplIes" mcludes the purchase pnce at the pomt of free
delIvery plus customs dutIes, eXCIse taxes, the cost of mspectlOn, loadmg
and transportatIon and the cost of fabncated matenals from the utIlity's
shop

b "Labor" mcludes the pay and expenses of employees of the utilIty
engaged on constructIon work, and related payroll taxes and SIml1ar
Items of expense

B The cost of eqmpment chargeable to the electnc plant accounts, unless otherwIse
mdlcated m the descnptton of an eqmpment account, mcludes the net purchase pnce
thereof, sales taxes, mvestlgatlon and mspectlOn expenses necessary to such purchase,
expenses of transportatIOn when borne by the utIlIty, labor employed, matenals and
supplIes consumed, and expenses mcurred by the utIlIty m unloadmg and placmg the
eqmpment m readmess to operate Also mclude those costs mcurred m connectIOn With
the fIrst cleanng and gradmg of land and nghts-of-way and the damage costs assOCiated
WIth the constructIon and mstallatton of plant

a "Contract work" mcludes amounts paid for work performed under
contract by other compames, frrms, or mdlvlduals, costs mCIdent to the
award of such contracts, and the mspectlOn of such work

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

effects of events and transactIons whIch have occurred dunng the current penod and whIch are
of unusual nature and mfrequent occurrence should be consIdered extraordmary Items
Accordmgly, they WIll be events and transactIons of slgmflcant effect which are abnormal and
slgmflcantly dIfferent from the ordmary and typIcal actIvItIes of the company See accounts
80434 and 80435 descnpttons
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C Structures and Improvements

h "Taxes" mc1udes taxes properly mc1udlble m constructIOn costs before
the faCIlItIes become avaIlable for service

(2) The Items of cost to be mcluded m the accounts for structures and Improvements
should mclude the followmg Items

Chart of Accounts

ArchItects' plans and specificatIOns
Coal bins and bunkers
CommiSSIOns and fees to brokers, agents, archItects, and others
CondUIts WIth theIr contents
Docks, pIers and wharfs
Dramage and sewerage systems
Plant commumcatlOn system, poles, pole fIxtures, Wires, and cables
Lightmg fixtures and outSide IIghtmg system
Permanent pavmg, concrete, bnck, flagstone, asphalt, etc, withm the property

(1) The accounts for structures and Improvements should mclude the cost of all
buIldmgs and faCIlIties to house, support, and safeguard property, and
Improvements of a permanent character Also mclude those costs mcurred m
connection With the fIrst clearmg and gradmg of land and nghts-of-way

dnvers, derricks, matenal unloaders, and other labor savmg machmes,
also expenditures for rental, mamtenance and operatIOn of machmes of
other

f "Engmeenng and superVISIOn" mc1udes the portIOn of the pay and
expenses of engmeers, surveyors, draftsmen, mspectors, supenntendents
and their assistants applIcable to constructIOn work

g "Engmeenng services" mc1udes amounts paid to other compames, firms,
or mdlvlduals engaged by the utilIty to plan, deSign, prepare estImates,
superVise, mspect, or give general advice and assistance m connectIOn
With constructIOn work

(2) Exclude from eqUIpment accounts hand and other portable tools, which are
lIkely to be lost or stolen or which have relatIvely small value or short hfe,
unless the correctness of the accountmg therefor as electnc plant IS venfled by
current mventones SpeCIal tools acqUIred and mcluded m the purchase pnce of
eqUIpment should be mcluded m the appropnate plant account Portable dnlls
and SImIlar tool eqUIpment when used m connectIOn WIth the operatIOn and
mamtenance of a partIcular plant or department, such as power generation ­
operatIOns, or m stores, should be charged to the plant account appropnate for
their use

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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lInes
Platforms, raIlIngs, and gratIngs when constructed as a part of a structure
Roadways, raIlroads, bndges, and trestles at the plant except raIlroads provIded
for In eqUIpment accounts
Scales, connected to and formIng a part of a structure
Sewer systems, for general use
SIdewalks, culverts, curbs and streets constructed by the utIlIty on Its property
SpnnklIng systems
Subways, areaways, and tunnels, dIrectly connected to and formIng part of a
structure
Tanks, constructed as part of a bUIldIng or as a dIstInct structural umt
Tunnels, Intake and dIscharge, when constructed as part of a structure
Water baSInS or reservOIrs
Water supply pIpIng, hydrants and wells
Yard lIghtIng system

I
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FIgure IV- 1, "USIng the AccountIng System", lIsts a samplIng of transactIOns that can be
expected dunng the tranSItIOn phase of the accountIng system FIrst, the account balances

Many differences m accountmg practIces pnmanly result from the tImmg of revenue and
expense recogrutlOn These differences will be reflected m receivables and mventones The
offsettmg amount will be m retamed earrungs

Armeruan accountmg procedures do not recogruze revenues untIl cash has been received, or
arrangement for payment has been made InternatIOnal accountmg reqUIres that revenues be
recorded when earned--at the tIme of delIvery of the product or service This system uses
account 00173, Accrued UtIlIty Revenues, and 00400, Electnc Operatmg Revenues-Accrued
and Unbilled, to record the unbIlled revenues Because of the leadmg OOs, only the
mternatlonal books are affected

Chart of Accounts

Tlffimg differences m the recogrutlOn of revenues and expenses give nse to another problem -­
profIt taxes Because accountmg pnncipies reqUIre that all expenses assocIated WIth the
recogmzed revenues be used to calculate net profit, profIt taxes WIll need to be calculated
tWice One calculatIOn wIll be needed for the profIt as recogruzed by the Armema
government-recorded m account 81409, Profit Tax Expense Another calculatIOn wIll be
needed for western mcome The difference between the two calculatIOns should be recorded m
account 00410, ProvlSlon for Deferred ProfIt Taxes

Product costs delay the recogrutlOn of expenses until the assocIated revenues are recorded
Product costs are accumulated m Armeruan accounts 20 through 39 They remam there untIl
transferred to flrushed productIOn or a profit and loss account Nearly all expenses are a
product cost for Armeruan purposes Penod costs are recorded m account 80, Profits and
Losses, or account 81, Use of ProfIt, If the amount IS nondeductIble for tax purposes General
and AdmirustratIve expenses (account 26) are an Armeman product cost These expenses are
penod costs for mternatIOnal accountmg and are not mcluded m mventones or cost of goods
sold Therefore, when General and Admimstrative expenses are transferred to total production
costs, the account used should be 26000 ThIS WIll leave the expenses on the mternatIOnal set
of books

Not all dIfferences between the Armeruan procedures and lAS are tlffimg related Armema
allows the current expensmg of reserves establIshed for future expenses lAS do not allow the
establIshment of reserves when the amount cannot be reasonably predIcted Also, the reserve
VIOlates the matchmg prmciple Future expenses are recorded agaInst current revenues
Because the establIshment of reserves IS not allowed by lAS, the accountIng entnes should be
made only the Armeruan books

C SAMPLE TRANSACTIONS
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must be lilltIalIzed and adjusted for accrual of revenue and expense that would be recogruzed
under lAS The revenue and expense accruals can be calculated on the balance of the
Armeman account 45, DIspatched Goods The second set of transactIOns record normal
busmess actIVItIes such as the purchase of supplIes, labor and mterest accruals, the realIzatIon
of mcome, the calculatIOn of depreCIatIOn, and the closmg of subledgers ThIs set of
transactIons post entnes to both sets of accountmg records Fmally, ProfIt and ProfIt Taxes
are calculated and the net results are transferred to Retamed Earmngs
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- .. - - - .. .. .. .. - - - - - .. .. - - -
USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES IINTERNATIONAL ENTRIES ICOMBINED ENTRIES
I INITIALIZE OPENING BALANCES

P1 Fixed Assets 1000 101 Plant In Service 1000 01101 Electnc Plant In Service 1000
P2 Depreciation of Fixed Assets 700 108 Accumulated Depreclalion 700 02108 Acc Depr Utlhty Plant 700
10 Matenals 150 151 Fuellnventory 150 10151 Fuel Stock 150
~O Main Produclion 175 174 Other Current Assets 175 20174 Other Current Asset Main ProductIon 175
~5 Goods Dispatched 225 142 Accounts Receivable 225 45142 Goods Dispatched Accounts Receivable 225
~1 Current Ac.ount 25 131 Cash 25 51131 Cash In Bank Current Account 25
~8 Settlements of Budget 80 236 Taxes Payable 80 68236 Accrued Taxes Payable 80
70 Settlements on Wages 35 232 Accounts Payable 35 70232 Accounts Payable Salanes 35
83 Income of Future Penods 60 253 Other Deferred Credits 60 ~3253 Deferred Credits Future Penod Income 60
87 Undlstnbuted profits 200 216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 200 ~7216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 200
95 Long term Loans 500 224 Long term Debt 500 ~5224 Other Long term Debt 500

to enter Imtlal balances mto the system

173 Accrued & Unbilled Ulihty Revenues 190 P0173 Unbilled Revenues 190
174 Other Current Assets 175 P0174 Other Current Assets 175
255 Accumulated Deferred Taxes 5 P0255 Accumulated Deferred Taxes 5
216 Unappropnated RetaIned Earnings 10 P0216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 10

to accrue revenues assocIated wIth the balance to adjust the opening balances for the accrual
remaining In Main ProductIon (account 20) ofrevenues and assocIated expenses for the

goods delivered In pnor penods
An electnc company has no production work In progress
Inventory Therefore any balance remaining In account
20 (Main ProductIon) IS the cost of the unbilled revenues

253 Other Deferred Credits 60 00253 Other Deferred Credits 60
255 Accumulated Deferred Taxes 18 00255 Accumulated Deferred Taxes 18
216 Unappropnated Retained Earnings 42 00216 Unappropnated Retained Earnmgs 42

to recogmze the 'profits recorded In account 83 to adjust the opemng balances for Income earned In
that are assocIated wIth the receIvable balance pnor penods but not realIzed
called DIspatched Goods (account 45) as pnor
oenod Income

1p



- .. - .. - .. - .. .. - - .. .. .. - - - - ..
USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES IINTERNATIONAL ENTRIES ICOMBINED ENTRIES
II NORMAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

A Purchase of Direct Materials

10 Matenals 225 151 Fuellnventory 225 10151 Fuel Stock 225
51 Current Account 225 131 Cash 225 p1131 Cash In Bank Current Account 225

to record the purchase offuel mcludmg to record the purchase offuel mcludmg to record the purchase offuel mcludmg
freight and other handlmg costs freight and other handlmg costs freight and other handlmg costs

10 Matenals 75 154 Plant Matenals and Supplies 75 10154 Pit Matenals and Opetatlng Supplies 75
~O Settlements With suppliers 75 232 Accounts Payable 75 60232 AP Suppliers and Contractors 75

to record other matenals and supplies to record other matenals and supplies to record other matenals and supplies
purchased on credit purchased on credit purchased on credit

B Transfer/Use of Materials

20 Main Production 175 501 FuelExpense 200 20501 Fuel Expense Thermal Power 175
87 Undlstnbuted Profits 25 151 Fuel Inventory 200 87501 Fuel Expense over plan amount 25
10 Matenals 200 10151 Fuel Stock 200

to record the use offuel
to record the use offuel and the cost of the to record the use offuel
quantify that was over plan International accounting standards require that the full

post of the fuel used In production be expensed

~5 General Production Expense 100 511 Maintenance of Structures 100 25511 Malnt of Structures Thermal Power 100
10 Matenals 100 154 Plant Matenals and Supplies 100 10154 PIt Matenals and Operating Supplies 100

to record the use ofmatenals for to record the use ofmatenals for to record the use ofmatenals for
mamtenance ofelectnc plant mamtenance ofelectnc plant mamtenance ofelectnc plant

26 General BUSiness Expense 50 921 Office Supplies 50 ~6921 Office Supplies and Expenses 50
60 Settlements With suppliers 50 232 Accounts Payable 50 ~0232 AP Suppliers and Contractors 50

to record the purchase and use ofoffice to record the purchase and use ofoffice to record the purchase and use of office
supplies supplies supplies

2p
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES------- ----- -------------- I-- -

C Labor Costs

120 Main Production 45 500 Operating Expense 45 20500 Operation Supervision Thermal Plant 45
25 General Production Expense 60 510 Maintenance Expense 60 ~5510 Maintenance Supervision Thermal Plant 60
26 General Business Expense 55 920 General &Administrative Expense 55 ~6920 General &Administrative Salarres Expense 55
70 Settlements on Wages 160 241 Tax Collections Payable 56 68241 Tax Collections Payable 56

232 Accounts Payable 104 70232 Accounts Payable Salarres 104
to record accrued salaries

to record accrued salaries to record accrued salanes

70 Settlements on Wages 56
68 Settlements of BUdget 56

to record taxes withheld

20 Main Production 80 500 Operating Expense 22 ~0500 Operation Supervision Thermal Plant 22
69 Settlements of Social Securrty 80 510 Maintenance Expense 30 ~0510 Maintenance Supervision Thermal Plant 30

920 General &Administrative Expense 28 ~0920 General &Administrative Salarres Expense 28
to record employer's share 232 Accounts Payable 80 ~9232 Social Securrty Payable 80
ofpayroll taxes

to record and allocate employer's share to record and allocate employer's share
ofpayroll taxes ofpayroll taxes

~O Main production 35 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 35 ~0926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 35
~9 Reserve for Forthcoming Exp 35 228 Accum PrOVIsion for Miscellaneous 35 ~9228 Accum Miscellaneous Operating 35

Operating Expense PrOVIsions

to record employee benefits payable to record an employee benefits liability that IS to record an employee benefits liability that IS

m the future certam and can be reasonably estimated certam and can be reasonably estimated
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES--

D Interest Expense

~7 Undistributed Profit 55 427 Long term Interest Expense 55 87427 Interest on Long term Debt 55
176 Settlements with Others 55 237 Accrued Interest Payable 55 76237 Interest Payable 55

to record Interest accrued on long term to record Interest accrued on long term to record Interest accrued on long term
debt obligatIOns debt obligations debt oMgatlOns

120 Main Production 10 431 Other Interest Expense 10 20431 Other Interest Expense 10
76 Settlements with Others 10 237 Accrued Interest Payable 10 76237 Interest payable 10

to record Interest accrued on short term to record Interest accrued on short term to record Interest accrued on short term
debt obligatIons debt oMgatlons debt obligations

107 Construction Work In Progress 5 P8107 Construction Work In Progress 5
432 Allowance for Funds Used DUring 5 P8432 Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used 5

Construction dUring Construction

to allocate a portion ofthe Interest expense to allocate a portion of the Interest expense
that was Incurred due to funds used to finance that was Incurred due to funds used to finance
current construction projects current construction projects

E Depreciation Expense

20 Main Production 40 403 Depreciation Expense 100 20403 DepreCiation Expense 40
25 General Production Expenses 20 413 Exp of Plant Leased to Others 5 25403 DepreCiation Expense 20
126 General BUSiness Expenses 15 163 Stores Expense 5 ~6403 Depreciation Expense 15
44 Handling Costs 5 108 Accumulated Depreciation 110 44163 Stores Expense Undistributed 5
80 Profit and Loss 30 80403 DepreCiation Expense Leased Assets 25
02 Depreciation of Fixed Assets 110 80413 Expenses of Elec Pit Leased to Others 5

02108 Accumulated DepreCiation 110
to record the monthly depreciatIon of to record the monthly deprecIation of
fixed assets used In production fixed assets to record the monthly depreCiation of

fixed assets (owned and leased) used In productIon

4p



- .. .. - .. .. - - - - - .. - .. - .. - .. ..
USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES
F RealizatIon of Revenues

------- - --

45 Goods Dispatched 515 142 Accounts Receivable 573 ~5142 Goods Dispatched Accounts Receivable 573
20 Main Production 515 442 Industrial Sales 477 ~3442 Industrial Sales Future Income 48

236 Taxes Payable 96 20442 Industrial Sales Main Production 429
to transfer production costs associated with ~3236 Taxes Payable 10
the amounts ofelectricIty invoiced to record revenues based on inVOices ~0236 Taxes Payable 86

presented to customers
~5 Goods Dispatched 58 to record revenues and VAT based on InVOIces
~3 Income of Future Periods 58 presented to customers

to record the profits' assOCiated wIth the
InVOices presented to customers

51 Current Account 100 131 Cash 100 ~1131 Cash Current Account 100
46 Realization of Goods 100 142 Accounts Receivable 100 ~6142 Customer Accounts Receivable 100

to record collection ofamounts Invoiced to record collection ofaccounts receivable to record collection ofaccounts receIvable

46 Realization of Goods 100 46000 Realization of Goods 100
45 Goods Dispatched 100 45000 Goods Dispatched 100

to transfer the costs assOCiated with the to transfer the costs assOCIated with the
realization ofIncome realIzation ofIncome

83 Income of Future Periods 17 83236 Income of Future Periods 17
~8 Settlement with Budget 17 68236 Settlement with Budget 17

to record the VA T due on realized sales to record the VA T due on realIzed sales

~3 Income of Future Periods 3 83000 Income of Future Periods 3
~O Profit and Loss 3 80000 Profit and Loss 3

to record the profit of the realIzed sales to record the profit of the realized sales

5p
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES

G other Income -Sale of Fixed Asset

47 Realization/ Disposal of Asset 300 131 Cash 225 51131 Cash current account 225
P1 Fixed Assets 300 108 Accumulated Depreciation 250 D2108 Accumulated Depreciation Utility Plant 250

101 Plant In Service 300 D1101 Plant In Service 300
to record decrease In fixed assets due to 411 Gain/Loss on Disposal of Asset 175 47411 Gain/Loss on Disposal of Asset 175
sale

to record sale offixed asset for cash to record sale offixed asset for cash

P2 Depreciation of FIxed Assets 250
~7 Realization/ Disposal of Asset 250 lAS concepts require that a gains or losses on disposal of fixed

assets be recorded In a separate account This account would
to record wnte offofdeprecIatIon related not be closed until the end of the accounting period
to asset sold

~1 Current Account 225
1f7 RealizatlonlDlsposal of Asset 225

to record the cash receIved on dIsposal

47 RealizatlonlDlsposal of Asset 175 ~7000 RealizatlonlDlsposal of Assets 175
80 Profit and Loss 175 ~OOOO Profit and Loss 175

to close account 47 to profit and loss to close account 47 to profit and loss

H Non-deductlble Expense

87 Undlstnbuted Profits 45 930 Miscellaneous General and Adm 45 ~7930 Miscellaneous General Expense 45
01 Current Account 45 131 Cash 45 ~1131 Cash In Bank-Current Account 45

to record the expense ofbusiness tnp to record the expense ofbusiness tnp to record the expense ofbusiness tnp
that was excess ofallowable expendItures that was excess ofallowable expendItures that was excess ofallowable expendItures

Under lAS the full cost of all expenses are recorded
Items that are not deductible for tax purposes are
~dJusted on the tax return

6p
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES IINTERNATIONAL ENTRIES ICOMBINED ENTRIES
III CLOSING ENTRIES

A Closmg SUbledgers

~O Main production 300 ~OOOO Main production 300
25 General Production Expense 180 ~5000 General Production Expense 180
76 General Business Expense 120 ~6000 General Business Expense 120

to transfer genera/ expenses to production to transfer genera/ expenses to production
accounts accounts

442 Industrial Sales 107 ~6442 Industrial Sales 477
400 Sales of ElectriCity 107 ~6400 Sales of ElectriCity 477

to close sales sub/edger to close sales sub/edger

500 Operating Expense 67 ~0500 Operaling Expense 67
501 Fuel Expense 200 ~0501 Fuel Expense 200
401 Operalions Expense 267 t20401 Operations Expense 267

to close operations sub/edger to close operations sub/edger

510 Maintenance supervision 90 ~5510 Maintenance supervision 90
511 Maintenance of structures 100 ~5511 Maintenance of structures 100
402 Maintenance Expense 190 ~5402 Maintenance Expense 190

to close maintenance sub/edger to close maintenance SUb/edger

920 General and AdmlnIstralive Exp 83 26920 General and Administrative Exp 83
921 Office supplIes and expense 50 26921 Office supplIes and expense 50
926 Pensions and Benefits 35 26926 Pensions and Benefits 35
930 Miscellaneous General and Administrative 45 26930 Miscellaneous General and Administrative Exp 45
405 General and Administrative Exp 213 26405 General and AdmInistrative Exp 213

to close genera/ and administrative sub/edger to close genera/ and administrative sub/edger

7p
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES INTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES

B Accrue Income and Associated Entnes
173 Accrued & Unbilled Utility Revenues 186 P0173 Accrued & Unbilled Utility Revenues 186
400 Sales of Electricity 186 P0400 Sales of Electricity 186

to revIse the balance ofaccrued and unbllled to revIse the balance ofaccrued and unbllled
revenues to correspond wIth the balance remaining revenues to correspond wIth the balance remaining
In account 20 (Main ProductIon) In account 20 (Main ProductIOn)

88 Special Purpose Funds 30 904 Bad Debt Expense 70 00904 Bad Debt Expense 70
82 PrOVISions for Doubtful Debts 30 144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense 70 00144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense 70

88000 Special Purpose Funds 30
to establIsh provIsIon for doubtful debts to establIsh allowance for bad debts 82000 PrOVIsions for Doubtful Debts 30
done by speCIfic IdentIficatIon amount determined by estImate

to establIsh an allowance for current sales that
WIll not be collected (lAS) and record IdentIfied doubtful debts

62 Settlements WIth Buyers 25 142 Accounts Receivable 25 62142 Customer Accounts Receivable 25
82 PrOVISions for Doubtful Debts 25 144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense 25 82144 Accumulated Bad Debt Expense 25

to wnte off receIvable determined to be to wnte offreceIvable determined to be to wnte off receIvable determined to be
uncollectIble uncollectIble uncollectIble

C Calculate Tax Expense

~1 Use of Profit 44 409 Profit Tax Expense 20 81409 Profit Taxes 44
~8 Settlements of Budget 44 236 Taxes Payable 20 ~8236 Accrued Taxes Payable to Budget 44

P0410 PrOVISion for Deferred Taxes 64
to record the profit tax expense to record the profit tax expense P0255 Accumulated ProvIsion for Deferred Taxes 64

to record the amount ofprofit taxes payable and the
assocIated expense Deferred taxes IS the dIfference
between taxes oWing uSing lAS and the actual tax
uSing Armeman accounting rules

8p
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USING THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

ARMENIAN ENTRIES liNTERNATIONAL ENTRIES COMBINED ENTRIES
o Transfer of Net Income to Retamed Earnings

81 Use of Profit 44 ~1000 Use of Profit 44
80 Profit and Loss 44 ~OOOO Profit and Loss 44

to close use ofprofit (taxes) to profit to close use ofprofit (taxes) to profit

~O Profit and Loss 104 80000 Profit and Loss 104
~7 Undistributed Profits 104 87000 Undistributed Profits 104

transfer net result ofpenod's busmess transfer net result ofpenods busmess
activity to undlstnbuted profits activity to undlstnbuted profits

400 Sales of Electricity 663 P0400 Sales of Electricity 663
401 Operations Expense 267 P0401 Operations Expense 267
402 Maintenance Expense 190 P0402 Maintenance Expense 190
403 Depreciation Expense 100 P0403 DepreCiation Expense 100
405 General and Administrative Expense 283 P0405 General and AdmInistrative Expense 283
409 Profit Tax Expense 44 P0409 Profit Tax Expense 44
410 ProvIsion for Deferred Taxes 64 P0410 Deferred Profit Tax Expense 64
411 Gain/Loss on Sale of Asset 175 P0411 Gain/Loss on Sale of Asset 175
413 Expense of Pit Leased to Others 5 P0413 Expense of Pit Leased to Others 5
427 Long term Interest Expense 55 b0427 Long term Interest Expense 55
431 Other Interest Expense 10 00431 Other Interest Expense 10
432 Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used 5 00432 Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used 5
216 Unappropriated Retained Earnings 47 00216 Unappropriated Retained Earnings 47

transfer the balance ofall mcome and expense transfer the balance of all mcome and expense
accounts to retamed eammgs accounts to retamed eammgs

9p
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1 BALANCE SHEET

A PRO-FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENT FORMAT

External users of fmancIaI mformatIOn encompass a WIde range of mterests but can be
claSSIfied mto three groups

Fmancial Statements

!FmancIaI Accountmg Standard Board (FASB), Statement of Fmanc13] Accountmg
Concepts (SFAC) 1, para 34

The balance sheet shows the property and cash owned by a fIrm and the amounts owed to It
(assets) The money that a fIrm owes, and the source of the money used to purchase those

A complete set of fmancial statements mcludes a balance sheet, an mcome statement, a
statement of cash flow, a statement of retamed earnIngs, and footnotes supplementmg the
mformation prOVIded by these statements

• credItors and eqUity mvestors,
• government, WhICh mcludes the regulatory bodIes and tax authontIes, and
• the general publIc and speCIal mterest groups, labor UnIons, consumer groups

"Fmancial reportmg should proVIde mformatIOn that IS useful to present to
potentIal mvestors and credItors and other users m makmg ratIonal mvestments,
credIt, and SImIlar declSlons The mformation should be comprehensIble to
those who have a reasonable understandmg of busmess and economIC aCtiVIties
and are wIllmg to study the mformatIOn WIth reasonable dIlIgence "

Although these three groups have dIfferent ObjectIves m the analySIS of fmancIaI mformatIon,
eqUity mvestors and credItors are the prnnary users of fmancial mformatIOn The underlymg
ObjectIve of fmancIaI analySIS IS the comparative measurement of nsk and return to make
mvestments or credIt declSlons

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

The final objective of fmancial reportmg IS the preparatIOn of fmanCIal statements As
explamed m sectIOn III fmancIaI accountmg IS employed pnmanly for users of fmancial
statements who are external to the company The common charactenstIc of external users IS
theIr lack of authonty to prescnbe the mformatIon they want from an enterpnse They depend
on general-purpose external fmanclal reports provIded by management The Fmancial
Accountmg Standards Board (FASB) defmes the ObjectIves of finanCial reportmg as follows!

V FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 INCOME STATEMENT

FIgure V-2 shows a pro-forma mcome statement that comphes WIth InternatIOnal Accountmg
Standards (lAS) to be used by Armenergo ThIS IS not an audIted statement and the final

The balance sheet of an electncal utIllty IS sIml1ar to that of an mdustnal company except that
an mdustnal company generally puts current assets and habIlltles at the top of the balance
sheet

Fmancial Statements

The mcome statement covers a specIfic penod It shows the amount of money that the
enterpnse earned from products and servIces withm that penod (revenues) and the costs that
were mcurred by the fIrm to proVIde those products and serVIces (expenses) The dIfference
between revenue and expense IS the profIt or net mcome that IS left for the owners of the
busmess Some of the mcome may be paId to owners m the form of dIVIdends The rest IS
kept by the fIrm for use In the busmess (retaIned earnmgs)

The CapItallzatIOn and LIabIlltles portIOn of the balance sheet shows amounts that owners
mvested m the busmess and the amounts the busmess owes ItS credItors The UtIllty accounts
usually begm WIth a statement of CapItahzatIOn WhICh shows the amount that has been mvested
m the busmess for the long term The company has obhgatIOns that must be paId withm 12
months of the date of the balance sheet Those obllgatIOns are Current LIabIllties Other
CredIts and Long Term LIabIhties commonly are deferred mcome taxes (temporary or
permanent dIfferences denved from the use of accelerated depreCiatIOn or mvestment tax
credIts)

Assets owned by the utlhty are shown on the left SIde of the balance sheet The asset SIde of
the balance sheet shows the cost of what the company owns plus what IS owed to It by others
plus what the company has already paId for future expenses UtIhty Plant IS the sectIOn that
records the costs of plant that has been completed, and the eqUIpment that IS part of an
mcomplete project (ConstructIOn Work m progress) Many utIhties have mvested mother
busmesses Those mvestments are shown under Other Property and Investments

Armenergo State Enterpnse AccountIng Manual

FIgure V-I shows a pro-forma balance sheet that complIes wIth InternatIOnal Accountmg
Standards (lAS) to be used by Armenergo ThIS IS not an audIted statement and the fmal
verSIOn of Armenergo' s balance sheet could have some modIfIcatIOns from thIS Illitlal pro­
forma

assets (llabl1Ities and capItal) are also shown Data IS gIven as of the end of busIness on a
stated day, usually the end of the year or the end of an accountmg penod Thus, a balance
sheet IS referred to a snapshot of a pomt In tnne
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3 CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow from Investmg ActIVItIes IS that resultmg from

verSIOn of Armenergo' s mcome statement could have some modIficatIons from thIS mitIal pro-forma

I
.J

FmancIaI Statements

The statement begInS WIth "Cash Flow from OperatIng ActIVItIes," baSIcally what IS left over
from the year's revenues after the expenses that reqUIre cash outlay are paId There are two
methods, both m accordance to lAS, to calculate cash flow from operatmg actIVItIes the dIrect
method, WhICh uses major categorIes of gross cash receIpts and payments, and the mdirect
method, WhICh proVIdes a reconCIlIatIOn of net Income to net cash flow from operatmg
actIVItIes ThIS manual assumes the use of the mdIrect method for Armenergo' s cash flow
statement The fIrst Item IS the Net Income WhICh IS reported before adJustmg for any Items
that do not result m cash Expenses that do not reqUIre cash outlays must be added to that, and
reported mcome that does not brmg any cash must be subtracted ThIS process reqUIres that
mcreases (decreases) m current assets from the preVIOUS accountmg penod are subtracted from
(added to) to net mcome In additIon, mcreases (decreases) In current lIabIlItIes are added to
(subtracted from) mcome DepreCiatIOn and losses (gams) are added to (subtracted from) to
Net Income to arrIve at Net Cash PrOVIded from Operatmg ActIVItIes

FIgure V-3 shows a pro-forma cash flow statement that complIes to InternatIOnal Accountmg
Standards (lAS) to be used by Armenergo ThIS IS not an audIted statement and the fmal
verSIOn of Armenergo's cash flow statement could have some modIfIcatIons from thIS ImtIaI
pro-forma

The balance sheet tells what the company owns and owes at the end of a gIven day The
mcome statement helps to determme how profitable the operatIOns of the fIrm were for a gIven
penod The statement of cash flows analyzes the cash receIved and dIsbursed In a gIven
penod The statement of cash flows IS conceptually SImple It IS mtended to show all the cash
Inflows and outflows of the fIrm durmg the penod However, as the cash flow statement must
combIne Items from both the balance sheet and the mcome statement, It IS procedurally more
dIffIcult

Armenergo State EnterprIse Accountmg Manual

The utilIty sells a certam amount of electrICity m the year at particular pnces Receipts from
customers produce Operatmg Revenues The costs of producmg the electncity are called
Operatmg Expenses The dIfference between operatmg revenues and operatmg expenses IS
called UtilIty Operatmg Income Non-UtilIty Operatmg mcome mcludes the mcome from
varIOUS affIhated compames, mterest earned on mvestments, and a vanety of other Items
Total Operatmg Income IS the sum of utIlIty and non-utIlIty operatmg mcome Subtractmg
Interest Expense and Taxes from Total Operatmg Income gIves Net Income, WhICh IS the
money left for the owners of the busmess
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4 THE STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

5 FOOTNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SImIlarly, Cash Flow from Fmancmg ACtiVItIes IS that resultmg from

Fmancial Statements

Armenergo's retamed earnmgs statement IS dIVIded mto Unappropnated and ApproprIated
retamed earnmgs ApproprIated retamed earrnngs, m contrast to retamed earnmgs restrIctIOns,
WhICh are bmdmg by law or by contract, are voluntarIly made by the enterprIse Armenergo' s
speCIal purpose funds (e g payment of SOCial and welfare type benefits) should be recorded m
thIS sectIon of the retamed earrnngs statement

FIgure V-4 shows a pro-forma statement of retamed earrnngs to be used by Armenergo ThIS
IS not an audIted statement and the fmal verSIOn of Armenergo' s statement of retamed earrnngs
could have some modIfIcatIons from thIS IrntIal pro-forma

• Issuance or retIrement of debt and eqUIty secuntIes,
• DIvIdends paId to stockholders

The amount of retamed earnmgs on a gIven date IS the cumulative amount that has been
retamed m the busmess from the begmrnng of the corporatIOn's eXIstence up to that date Note
also that the amount of retamed earrnngs does not mdicate the form m WhICh the earnmgs were
retamed They may be mvested m any of the resources that appear on the assets SIde of the
balance sheet ThIS last Issue IS emphaSIzed because there IS a common mIsconceptIon that
there IS some connectIon between the amount of retamed earnmgs and the amount of cash

• AcqUIsItIOn or sale of property, plant, and eqUIpment,
• AcqulSltlon or sale of a SubsIdIary or segment, and
• Purchase or sale of mvestments m other fIrms

The owners' eqUIty mcreases through earnmgs and decreases when earrnngs are paId out m the
form of dIvIdends The dIfference between the total earnmgs to date and the total amount of
dIvIdends paId to the shareholders to date IS retamed earnmgs That IS, the dIfference
represents the amount of accumulated earrnngs retamed for use m the busmess If thIS
dIfference IS negatIve, the Item IS labelled as a defICIt

lAS reqUIres gross rather than net reportmg of slgrnficant mvestmg and fmancmg actIvItIes,
thereby provIdmg Improved dIsclosure For example, the aCqUlSltIOn of property must be
shown separately from the sale of property

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual
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EXAMPLE OF FOOTNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DescnptlOn of the Company

PnDclpJes of Accollotmg

FmancIaI Statements

"The fmanclal statements have been prepared m a manner which IS consistent With lAS
as Issued by the InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards CommIttee Certam adjustments
have been reflected m these fmancIaI statements to confonn to the Anneman regulatIOn
and chart of accounts Issued by the Mlmstry of Fmance The speCifICS of these
adjustments are descnbed wlthm these footnotes"

If statements are prepared accordmg to InternatIOnal Accountmg Standards (lAS), thiS sectIOn
would have wordmg SImilar to

A bnef descnptIOn of Armenergo' s hIstory, ItS generatIOn capacity, transmiSSIOn, and
dlstnbutIOn assets, customer base and other Important charactenstlc should be mcluded m thiS
sectIOn

The followmg paragraphs show, for IllustratIOn purposes only, an example of the major
sections that a set of footnotes for Annenergo's finanCIal statements could have ThiS example
IS not comprehenSive and the actual footnotes for Annenergo's fmancIaI statements would
depend on the assumptIOns used to prepared the statements

Footnotes also proVIde a detaIled diSCUSSion of, and additIOnal disclosure related to fixed
assets, mventones, taxes, penSIOns, other post-employment benefIts, debt, compensation plans,
and other elements of the fmancIaI statements

One of these notes, usually the first, summarIZes the accountmg polICies the company has
followed m prepanng the statements Among other tOpiCS, thiS note usually descnbes the baSIS
of consolIdation (If the statements are consohdated), depreCiatIOn methods, polICies With
respect to the amortIZation of mtanglble assets, mventory methods, and pohcles regardmg the
recogmtIOn of revenues

Annenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

Four fmancial statements have been dIscussed the balance sheet, the mcome statement, the
cash flow statement, and the statement of retamed earrungs A fIfth type of reqUIred
mfonnatIOn IS also Important This IS the footnotes that accompany these financIal statements,
and IS deemed to be an mtegral part of them Footnotes are deSigned to allow users to
lffiprove assessments of the amounts, tlffimg, and relIabIlIty of the mformatIOn reported m the
fmancIaI statements Some supplementary mformatlon IS provided voluntanly by
management
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Revenue RecogmtlOn

Flxed Asset Accountmg

The accountmg method used to record eqUIty mvestment should be dIsclosed

FInancIal Statements

Operatmg Expenses

The accountmg baSIS for recordmg utIlIty plan should be mcluded m thIS sectIon For
example, If utIlIty plant IS accounted at cost of constructIon, but some revaluatIOn has
performed, a hst of the revaluatIons WIth decree number and date should be mentIOned

A descnptIOn of the major operatmg expenses and the accountmg methods should be Included

Eql11ty Investment m Non-consolidated Afflllates

"Under Armeruan accountIng standards, revenues are normally recorded only as
receIvables are collected, so as to mlrumlze the payment of VAT However, the
presented statements have been adjusted m accordance WIth lAS 18, to record revenues
and costs as the serVIce IS performed "

"The financIal statements Include the accounts of the parent company and all major
owned SUbSIdIary comparues [The names of the SUbSIdIanes would be lIsted or theIr
general type of operatIon would be descnbed] All sIgruflcant mtercompany balances
and transactIOns have been elImmated "

The Armeruan regulatIon envIronment for electnc tanffs should be descnbed In addItIOn, a
copy of the approved rates for each consumer class could be presented

Ratemakmg and Regu]atlOn

Prmclples of ConsolldatlOn

If statements are prepared accordmg to lAS, a sentence SImIlar to the follOWIng could be
Included

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

If fmancIaI statements were consolIdated, a statement sImIlar to the folloWIng would be
appropnate
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InyentofJes

Income Taxes

Speclal Purpose Funds

FInanCIal Statements

"SpeCIal purpose funds are used m Armema to account for certaIn non-deductIble
expenses as well as Internal allocatIOns from the net Income WhICh are allocated for the
fInanCIng of capItal constructIon projects and the development of SOCIal facIlItIes
ProfIts are "utIlIzed II or allocated for vanous workIng capItal purposes through these
speCIal purpose funds so there IS no reSIdual profIt To conform to lAS presentatIon
for these fInanCial statements, such profIt utIlIzatIOn has been shown as an allocatIon of
retaIned earnIngs WIthIn the balance sheet eqUIty sectIOn Such allocatIons are not
expenses WhICh enter Into the determInatIOn of net Income NondeductIble expenses
have nevertheless been Included as operatmg expenses m these finanCIal statements "

If fInanCial statements are prepared In accordance WIth lAS, then a dISCUSSIon SImIlar to the
follOWIng would be appropnate

The valued added tax rate and ItS base of applIcatIon are explaIned In thIS sectIon

VAT Accountmg

The Armeman Income tax rate should be dIsclosed along WIth the a dISCUSSIon of Items that are
tax deductIble or any speCIfIC regulatIOn that allows for deferred credIts ThIS sectIOn usually
shows the tax calculatIOns and the actual amount of cash paId for taxes In addItIOn, amounts
reqUIred to be accrued as expenses In excess of taxes currently due ansmg from tax-book
tnnIng dIfferences would be descnbed Often Included In thIS IS a reconcIlIatIon of tax and
book Income

The Inventory method should be dIscussed In thIS sectIOn

Depreclatlon

Armenergo State Enterpnse AccountIng Manual

ThIS sectIon would mclude the deprecIatIOn method used and any addItIonal mformatlon For
example whether and what rates are applIed to revaluatIons made to plant In servIce A lIst of
useful lIves assumed for major electncal eqUIpment could also be Included
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Short-Teon Loans and Lmes of Credlt

Plant m Servlce

I.ang-teon Debt

I
-'

FmancIaI Statements

"The company IS party to vanous legal matters, the ultImate outcome of WhICh
IS not expected to matenally affect the results of operatIOns or the fmancIaI
condItIon of the company "

ThIS footnote would mclude a bnef dISCUSSIOn of pendmg legal matters, mcludmg
management's assessment of the likely outcome If there are no unusual matters pendmg, a
general statement such as the followmg IS often made

Annual contnbutIons and cumulatIve balances to the state for retIrement and post-employment
benefIts would be dIsclosed under thIS footnote

Retlrement and Post-employment Beneflts

ThIS sectIon should mclude a descnption on short-term loans and avaIlable lInes of credIt

I.egal Matters

ThIS footnote should proVIde detaIls about applIcable mterest rates, matunty schedules, and
contractual terms for outstandmg debt

A lIst WIth major assets WIth addItIOns and substractlOn for the year and an endmg balance
would be shown m thIS sectIon

Capltal Stock

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

ThIS sectlOn would show the capItal structure of the enterpnse ThIS would mclude a IIstmg of
all the capItal account IdentIfymg dIfferent lands of shares, paId m capItal, and preferred
stock Any Issue of new secunties and treasury stock operatIons must be dIsclosed m thIS
sectIon DIVIdends declared and dIVIdends paId are also part of thIS sectIon

ThIS sectlOn would mclude sIgmficant regulatory matters, such as changes m tanffs, and
envIronmental Issues

Regulatory Matters

I
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• results,

• baSIS of Inter-segment pncIng

• net assets employed, and

FmancIaI Statements

• sales of other operatIng revenues (analyzed between external customers and
other segments),

For each segment, dIsclosure should be made of

DIsclosure should also be made of the nature of any change In the IdentifIcatIOn of segments or
m the way m WhICh segmental InfOrmatIOn IS reported, the reasons for the change and, If
determmable, the effect of the change

ReconCIlIatIOns between the sum of the mformatIOn on mdlvldual segments and the aggregated
InfOrmatIOn In the fInanCial statements should be gIven

lAS 14 reqmres that publlcly quoted enterpnses and other economIcally sIgmficant entitles
should descrIbe the actIvIties of each sIgmficant Industry segment

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

Segment Reportmg
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ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE
BALANCE SHEET
(m Thousands of Drams)

ASSETS
Current Penod Pnor Penod

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
Current Penod PnorPenod

UtIlity Plant
Utility Plant In Service
Less Accumulated ProvIsion for Depreciation
Net Plant In Service
Construction Work In Progress

Net Utility Plant

Other Property and Investments
Nonutlhty Property
Less Accumulated ProvIsion for DepreCiation
Investment In Affiliate Companies
Other Investments & Special Funds

Total other Property and Investments

Current Assets
Cash
Customer Receivable for Electricity
Miscellaneous Receivables

Less Bad Debt Allowance
Fossil Fuel at Average Cost
Other InventOries
Prepayments and Other
Taxes Reclaimable and Receivable

Total Current Assets

Deferred Charges
Other

TOTAL ASSETS

Capitalization
EqUity

Charter Capital
Revaluation Surplus
Retained Earnings Unappropriated
Retained Earnlngs- Appropriated ("SpecIal Funds)
Treasury Stock

Total EqUity
Long-Term Debt

Total Capitalization

Current liabilitIes
Notes Payable and Commercial Paper
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Accounts Payable for ElectriCity Purchases
Trade Vendors and Affiliated Payables
Accrued Budget Taxes
Accrued Interest
Non-Budget Taxes and Other
DIvidends Declared Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Other Credits and Long Term liabilities
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
Deferred Credits

Total Other Credits and Long-Term Liabilities

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES



I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Figure V-2
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE
INCOME STATEMENT
(m Thousands of Drams)

Utility Operatmg Income

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Operation Expenses
Purchased Power
Fuel
Administrative & General
Other
Total Operation Expenses

Maintenance
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Utility Operatmg Income

Non-Utility Operatmg Income

Non-UtilIty Income
Industnal Sales
Interest and DIvidend Income

(nonconsolIdated affiliated companies)
Other Non-UtilIty Income
Total Other Income

Non-UtilIty Expenses
Cost of Sales
Other Non-UtilIty Expenses
Total Other Expenses

Non-Utility Operatmg Income

Total Operatmg Income

Interest Expense and Taxes

Interest Expenses
Interest on Long-Term Debt
Other Interest Expense

Total Interest Expenses

VAT and Taxes other than Income
Income Taxes

Total Interest Expense and Taxes

Net Income Before Extraordmary Items

Extraordinary Income
Extraordinary Deductions

NET INCOME

Current Penod PnorPenod

\ "



Net Cash from Investmg ActivIties

Net Cash from Fmancmg Activities

Cash Flow from Investmg Activities

Cash Flow From Fmancmg Activities

PnorPenodCurrent Penod

Redemption of Long-Term Debt
Issuance of Long-Term Debt
Redemption of Notes Payable and Commercial Paper
Issuance of Notes Payable and Commercial Paper
Treasury Stock Acquired
Issuance of EquIty
DIVidends Paid

Disbursement for the Purchase of Property, Plant, and EquIpment
Proceeds from the Sale of Property, Plant, and Equipment
ConstructIon Expenditures
Investments m Affiliated Compames
Sale of Investments m Other FIrms

Net Income
Loss/(Galn) on Sale of Asssets
Depreciation
Decrease/(Increase) In Receivables
Decrease/(lncrease)1n Inventory Fuel
Decrease/(Increase) In Other Inventory
Decreae/(Increase) m Prepayments and Other
Decrease/(Increase) In Taxes Reclaimable and Receivable
Increase/(Decrease) m Payables
Increase/(Decrease) m Accrued Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) m Income Taxes Payable

Net Increase m Cash
Begmnmg Balance of Cash
Endmg Balance of Cash

Net Cash Provided from Operatmg ActivIties

Cash Flow from Operatmg Activities

I Figure V-3

I
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(m Thousands of Drams)

I
I
I
I
I
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TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS

Ending Balance Retained Earnlngs- Approplated

Ending Balance Retained Earnlngs-Unapproplated

Retained Earnlngs- Unapproplated
Beglnlng Balance
Net Income
Less DIvidends Declared
Less Amounts Allocated

Current Penod Pnor Penod

Retained Earmngs- Approplated
Beglnlng Balance
Amounts Allocated from Current Earnings for

list all the Balances and Purposes

I Figure V-4
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISEI STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
(m Thousands of Drams)

I
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FIGURE V-5
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE - TRANSMISSION
THE BALANCE SHEET AND THE CHART OF ACCOUNTS
(m Thousands of Drams)

ASSETS

Utility Plant
Ulility Plant In Service 101-106 300 399 118
Less Accumulated ProvIsion for Depreciation 108 111 119
Net Plant In Service
Construction Work In Progress .:1.;;:0~7 _

Net Utility Plant

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

Capitalization
Equity

Charter Capital
Revaluallon Surplus
Retained Earnings Unnaproprlated
Retained Earnings Appropnated (Special Funds)
Treasury Stock

201 211
214
216
215
217

Other Property and Investments
Nonulility Property 121
Less Accumulated ProvIsion for Depreciation 122
Investment In Affiliate Companies 123
Other Investments & Special Funds .:1,:;2;;:;4-;;.:1~2;;;:8~ _

Total Other Property and Investments

~

Current Assets
Cash and Cash EqUivalents
Customer Receivable for Electnclty
Miscellaneous Receivables

Less Bad Debt Allowance
Fossil Fuel at Average Cost
Other Inventories
Prepayments and Other
Taxes Reclaimable and Receivable

Total Current Assets

Deferred Charges
Other

TOTAL ASSETS

1~1~1~1~

1~1~

1~1~1~1n1n

144
151
1~1~

1~1~1~

181-190

Total Equity
Long Term Debt

Total Capitalization

Current Liabilities
Notes Payable and Commercial Paper
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable for ElectriCity Purchases
Trade Vendors and Affiliated Payables
Accrued Budget Taxes
Accrued Interest
Non-Budget Taxes and Other
DIvidends Declared Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Other Credits and Long Term Liabilities
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
Deferred Credits

Total Other Credits and Long-Term Liabilities

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

221 227 (less current portion)

231233
calculated from above
232
232234235
236
237
241 242
238

255
228 229 252 253



I Figure V-6
ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE - TRANSMISSION

I THE INCOME STATEMENT AND THE CHART OF ACCOUNTS
(In Thousands of Drams)

I Utility Operating Income

I
Operating Revenues 400,412,414,440-447,456

Operating Expenses
Operation Expenses 401,560-567

I
Purchased Power 555
Administrative & General 405,920-931,935
Other 411,413,557,901-912
Total Operation Expenses

I Maintenance 402,568-573
Depreciation 403,404

I
Total Operating Expenses

Utility Operating Income

I Non-Utility Operating Income

Non-Utlhty Income

I
Industnal Sales 415
Interest and DIvidend Income 419

(nonconsohdated affihated companies)
Other Non-Utility Income 421

I Total Other Income

Non-Utility Expenses

I
Cost of Sales 416
Other Non-Utility Expenses 426
Total Other Expenses

I Non-Utility Operating Income

Total Operating Income

I Interest Expense and Taxes

Interest Expenses

I
Interest on Long-Term Debt 427
Other Interest Expense 428-431 ,432

Total Interest Expenses

I VAT and Taxes other than Income 408
Income Taxes 409

I
Total Interest Expense and Taxes

Net Income Before Extraordinary Items

I Extraordinary Income 434
Extraordinary Deductions 435

I
NET INCOME

I \/1/0
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A RESPONSmILITY CENTERS

A hypothetIcal ordenng of ResponSIbIlIty Centers, showmg IdentIfIcatIOn codes and orgarnzatlons

The follOWIng concepts should be used when It IS determmed that Armenergo IS ready to IrntIate
management accountIng

Management Accountmg

• Total expenses by ResponsIbIlIty Center (or summanes for hIgher level
ResponsIbIlIty Centers),

• Totals by Resource Code (e g labor or matenals) for one or more Responslblhty
Centers,

• Total costs by Project Code, and
• Totals by Resource Code for speCIfIc Project Codes

ResponSlbIhty Centers are IdentIfIed as operatmg groups WIthIn the enterpnse that are responsIble
for speCIfIc functIOns Generally, there would be a one for one relatIOnshIp between ResponsIbIhty
Centers and mdlvldual orgarnzatIOns Each ResponSIbIlIty Center would be aSSIgned a fIve dIgIt
IdentIfIcatIOn number to enable codIng of charges to the responsIble ResponsIbIhty Center The
codIng would be hIerarchIcal, In order to readIly permIt recapItulatIOn of costs for subordmate
ResponSIbIlIty Centers mto the hIgher level Centers

The Ideal approach for Armenergo would be to Implement an Integrated FmanClal Management
System (IFMS) ThIS IS a recent mnovatIOn m mformatIOn systems deSIgn that manages a core data
base WIth numerous subsystems accessmg and processmg the data ThIS technIque would enable
maxunum coordmatIOn and governance of enterpnse actIVItIes Pnmary core systems (Treasury,
AccountIng, and BudgetIng) are both fed by, and feed mto, the penpheral fInanCIal and non­
fmanclal systems An IFMS would fIll all reqUIrements for fmancIaI and management accountIng,
In addItIon to the necessary admlrnstratlve and support systems GIven the current status of
Armenergo, WIth an overall lack of computer expertIse, the potentIal for orgarnzatIOnal changes,
and the ImmedIate needs for mformatIOn, Pnce Waterhouse belIeves that the IFMS approach IS not
appropnate for Armenergo at thIS tune

The nature and volume of the reports generated WIll vary based on mformatlon avaIlable and the
user needs The IrntIal focus should be on budget mformatIOn, prunanly penOdIC (monthly and
quarterly) year-to-date compansons of budget versus actual revenues and expendItures AddItIOnal
valuable mformatlon can mclude

Management accountmg IS the process of accumulatmg, sortmg and presentmg mformatIOn desIgned
to assIst mternal users m theIr responsIbIlItIes When fully unplemented, a management accountmg
system enables comprehenSIve analysIs of finanCIal and operatmg data by generatmg a vanety of
computer reports

Armenergo State Enterpnse Accountmg Manual

VI MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS
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C ACCOUNT CODE FORMAT

• A two dIgIt account number used for tax purposes under the current Armeman
standards,

The proposed Account Code Format (see example) mc1udes a total of seventeen dIgItS broken down
mto fIve dlstmct fIelds When fully Implemented, utlhzatlOn of the full account code w111 proVIde
management detal1ed mformatlOn on costs mcurred Input fIelds mc1ude

Management Accountmg

23000 External RelatlOns Department
23100 Projects ImplementatlOn DIVIsIon
23200 OrgarnzatlOnal and Protocol DIVIsIon
23300 InformatlOn Urnt

22000 System OperatIng Department
22100 DIspatchIng DIvIsIon
22200 Load AnalysIs DIvIsIon
22300 Power DlstnbutlOn and Control DlvlslOn
22400 ReglstratlOn DIVISlOn
22500 Consumer ServIces DIVISIon

21000 EconomIcal Department
21100 EconomIcal DIvIsIon
21200 Labor and Wages DlvlslOn
21300 Accountmg DIVISIon

Resources are defined as those mputs that are consumed or otherwIse used m operatlOns Labor,
matenals and eqUipment are the most common of these When expendItures for these varIOUS
categones are specIfIcally IdentifIed, management IS more capable of controlhng the associated costs
by IdentIfymg methods for mmImlzmg resource consumptlOn

The attached hstmg of Resource Codes has been developed to present a comprehensIve codmg
system for varIOUS resources It IS constructed to permIt Responslblhty Center managers to select
levels of categonzatlOn relevant to the operatlOn Whl1e the hstmg IS broken down extensIvely, It

may be desIred to use only the prImary resources desIgnated on multiples of ten from 00 through 90
(e g 00 for Labor, 10 for ServIces, 20 for Matenals, etc) Ideally, speCIfIc Resource Code
utlhzatlOn w111 be urnform throughout the enterpnse

B RESOURCE CODES

20000 FIrst Deputy General DIrector

would appear as follows

Armenergo State Enterpnse AccountIng Manual
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Each transactIOn must be IdentIfIed WIth the complete code (exceptmg the optIOnal Project Code) to
utIlIze the full capabIlItIes of the proposed system

• A three dIgIt account number charged for fmancial reportmg purposes,
• A fIve dIgIt IdentIfIcatIOn number for the chargmg ResponsIbIlIty Center,
• A two dIgIt Resource Code, and
• A fIve dIgIt Project Code

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Code Number DescriptIon

I
00 Labor

I 01 Hourly Pay - StraIght TIme
02 Hourly Pay - OvertIme
03

I 04 SalarIes - Non-management
05 SalarIes - Management/ExecutIve
06

I 07
08

I
09 Bonuses

10 Services

I
11 Contract Labor
12 ProfeSSIOnal SerVIces
13 CommumcatIOns

I 14 Government SerVIces
15
16

I 17
18
19

I 20 Materials
21 MaterIals - OperatIng

I 22 OffIce SupplIes
23 Computer Software

I
24
25
26

I 27
28
29

I 30 EqUIpment
31 OperatIng

I 32 OffIce
33 Computers
34 Tools

I 35 Rental and Leased
36

I - 4 -
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Code Number DescrlptJOD

I 37
38

I 39

40 FacIlitIes

I 41 Rent/Lease Payments
42 Mamtenance
43 UtIlltIes

I 44
45

I
46
47
48

I
49

50 TransportatIOn

I 51 Fuel
52 Mamtenance
53 FreIght

I 54 Publlc TransportatIOn
55
56

I 57
58
59

I 60 Employee Expenses

I
61 Meals
62 Lodgmg
63 Other

I 64 Personal TransportatIon
65
66

I 67
68
69

I 70 Employee Benefits and Related
71 Payroll Taxes

I 72 PaId Ttrne Off
73 Umon Dues

I - 5 -
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Code Number

74
75
76
77
78
79

80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

DescrIptIOn

Energy Expenses
Energy Purchases
Natural Gas
Mazout
Coal

FmancIaI and Other
Interest
Taxes - Value Added
Taxes - ProfIt
Taxes - Other

Advertismg
DonatIons
Adjustments
Other

- 6 -
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ARMENERGO STATE ENTERPRISE
ACCOUNTING CODING FORMAT

I I I I I I I I I I I I

~rmeman Fmanclal Responsibility Center Code Resource Project Code
~ccount ~ccount Code
Number Number

--->~
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